SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

Schedule TO

TENDER OFFER STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 14(D)(1) OR 13(E)(1) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

> CBRL Group, Inc. (Name of Subject Company (Issuer))

CBRL Group, Inc. (Issuer) (Name of Filing Person (Offeror and Issuer))

Liquid Yield Option Notes due 2032 (Zero Coupon - Senior) (Title of Class of Securities)

> 12489 VAB2 and 12489 VAA4 (CUSIP Number of Class of Securities)

Lawrence E. White Senior Vice President - Finance and Chief Financial Officer CBRL Group, Inc. 305 Hartmann Drive, P.O. Box 787 Lebanon, Tennessee 37088-0787 Telephone: (615) 444-5533 (Name, Address and Telephone Number of Person Authorized to Receive Notices and Communications on Behalf of Filing Persons)

Copies to:

Gary M. Brown Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC Commerce Center, Suite 1000 211 Commerce Street Nashville, Tennessee 37201 Telephone: (615) 726-5600

CALCULATION OF FILING FEE

Transaction Valuation*

\$200,479,971

Amount of Filing Fee** \$6,155

Estimated solely for purposes of determining the amount of the filing fee. The accreted value of the Liquid Yield Option Notes due 2032 (Zero Coupon—Senior) (the "Old Notes"), as described herein, is \$475.01 per \$1,000 principal amount at maturity. As of March 20, 2007 there was \$422,050,000 in aggregate principal amount at maturity of Securities outstanding, resulting in an aggregate maximum purchase price of \$200,479,971. In the transaction, up to \$422,050,000 in principal amount of Zero Coupon Senior Convertible Notes dues 2032 (the "New Notes" are being offered in exchange for the Old Notes.
 ** The amount of the filing fee, calculated in accordance with Rule 0-11(b)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, equals \$30.70 per million of the value of the transaction.

Check the box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing with which the offsetting fee was previously paid. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing.

Amount Previously Paid: <u>N/A</u> Form or Registration No.: N/A Filing Party: <u>N/A</u> Date Filed: <u>N/A</u>

□ Check the box if the filing relates solely to preliminary communications made before the commencement of a tender offer.

Check the appropriate boxes below to designate any transactions to which the statement relates:

 third-party tender offer subject to Rule 14d-1.

 issuer tender offer subject to Rule 13e-4.

 going-private transaction subject to Rule 13e-3.

 amendment to Schedule 13D under Rule 13d-2.

Check the following box if the filing is a final amendment reporting the results of the tender offer: \Box

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT

This Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO ("Schedule TO") relates to an offer by CBRL Group, Inc. a Tennessee corporation ("CBRL" or the "Company") to exchange (the "Exchange Offer") for the Company's issued and outstanding Liquid Yield Option Notes due 2032 (Zero Coupon—Senior) (the "Old Notes") (\$422,050,000 in principal amount at maturity currently are outstanding) up to \$422,050,000 in principal amount at maturity of the Company's Zero Coupon Senior Convertible Notes dues 2032 (the "New Notes") plus an exchange fee of \$0.60 per \$1,000 in principal amount of Old Notes surrender in exchange for New Notes. The Company's Exchange Offer is being made upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Exchange Circular dated March 20, 2007 (the "Exchange Circular") and in the related Letter of Transmittal, which are filed as exhibits to this Schedule TO.

This Schedule TO is intended to satisfy the reporting requirements of Rule 13e-4(c)(2) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The Exchange Offer is being made by the Company pursuant to an exemption from registration under Section 3(a)(9) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

The information in the Exchange Circular and the related Letter of Transmittal, copies of which are filed with this Schedule TO as Exhibits (a)(1)(A) and (a)(1)(B) hereto, respectively, is incorporated herein by reference in answer to Items 1 through 11 in this Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO, except as otherwise set forth below.

Item 1. Summary Term Sheet.

The information set forth under "Summary" at pages 1 through 15 of the Exchange Circular is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 2. Subject Company Information.

- (a) The name of the issuer is CBRL Group, Inc. The address of CBRL's principal executive office is 305 Hartmann Drive, Lebanon, Tennessee 37088. CBRL's telephone number is (615) 444-5533.
- (b) Securities. The Exchange Offer relates to the Company's Liquid Yield Option Notes due 2032 (Zero Coupon—Senior) (referred to in the Exchange Offer as the "Old Notes"). There are \$422,050,000 in aggregate original principal amount of Old Notes outstanding.
- (c) Trading Market and Price. There is no established reporting system or trading market for trading in the Old Notes. Although from time-to-time, the Old Notes may be over the counter, the Company does not believe that there is any practical way to accurately determine the trading history of the Old Notes. To the extent that the Old Note are traded, prices of the Old Notes may fluctuate widely depending on trading volume, the balance between buy and sell orders, prevailing interest rates, the Company's operating results, the market price and implied volatility of the Common Stock and the market for similar securities. Each \$1,000 in principal amount of Old Notes (and of the New Notes) however, is convertible into 10.8584 shares of the Company's \$0.01 par value common stock. See "Description of Capital Stock" and

"Price Range and Dividend History of our Common Stock" in the Exchange Circular, which sections are incorporated herein by reference.

Item 3. Identity and Background of Filing Person.

CBRL is the filing person. CBRL's business address and business telephone number are set forth in Item 2(a) above.

The following persons are the executive officers and/or directors of CBRL:

Name	Position
Michael A. Woodhouse	Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
Lawrence E. White	Senior Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer
N. B. Forrest Shoaf	Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary
Edward A. Greene	Senior Vice President, Strategic Initiatives
Simon Turner	Senior Vice President, Marketing and Innovation and Chief Marketing Officer
Diana S. Wynne	Senior Vice President, Corporate Affairs
Patrick A. Scruggs	Vice President, Accounting and Tax and Chief Accounting Officer
James D. Carreker	Director
Robert V. Dale	Director
Richard J. Dobkin	Director
Robert C. Hilton	Director
Charles E. Jones, Jr.	Director
B. F. "Jack" Lowery	Director
Martha M. Mitchell	Director
Erik Vonk	Director
Andrea M. Weiss	Director
Jimmie D. White	Director

The business address and telephone number of each of the above executive officers and directors is c/o CBRL Group, Inc., 305 Hartmann Drive, P. O. Box 787, Lebanon, TN 37088-0787 and (615) 443-9869.

Items 4 through 9.

As permitted by General Instruction F to Schedule TO, all of the information set forth in the Exchange Circular is incorporated by reference into this Schedule TO-I.

With the exception of the Company notice required to be given pursuant to the controlling indenture for the Old Notes relating to the Company's obligation, on April 3, 2007, to purchase the Old Notes at the option of the holders (the "Put Option"), which Put Option was the subject of a Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO filed with the Commission on March 6, 2007, which is incorporated herein by reference:

4

(1) none of the Company or its executive officers, directors, subsidiaries or other affiliates has any beneficial interest in the Old Notes and

(2) none of the Company or its executive officers, directors, subsidiaries or other affiliates has effected any transaction in the Old Notes within the 60 days preceding the date of this Schedule TO.

Item 10. Financial Statements.

- (a) Financial Information. Pursuant to Instruction 1 to Item 10 of Schedule TO, the Company does not believe that its financial statements are material to a holder's decision whether to exchange the Old Notes for the New Notes. The holders of Old Notes are existing security holders. For many of the same reasons that registration of the New Notes is not required under the Securities Act of 1933 (pursuant to section 3(a)(9) thereof), new financial information regarding the Company is not material to holders of Old Notes. The New Notes are identical to the Old Notes in their terms, interest rate, maturity and other substantive provisions. As described in the Exchange Circular, the primary difference in the New Notes as compared to the Old Notes is the addition of a "net share settlement" feature that allows the Company, upon conversion of the New Notes, to settle its conversion obligations primarily in cash rather than in shares of its common stock. In addition: (1) the exchange offer is outpilet to any financing conditions, (2) the exchange offer applies to all outstanding Old Notes and (3) the Company is a public reporting company under Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, that files reports electronically on EDGAR.
 - (b) Pro-Forma Information. Not Applicable.

Item 11. Additional Information

(a) Not applicable.

(b) Other Material Information. The information set forth in the Exchange Circular, a copy of which is filed with this Schedule TO as Exhibit (a)(1)(A), as it may be amended or supplemented from time to time, is incorporated herein by reference.

The Company undertakes to amend and disseminate as necessary a revised Schedule TO to incorporate by reference future periodic reports made by the Company.

Item 12. Exhibits

See Exhibit Index immediately following signature page of this Schedule TO.

Item 13. Information Required by Schedule 13E-3.

Not applicable.

SIGNATURE

After due inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that the information set forth in this statement is true, complete and correct.

CBRL GROUP, INC.

By: <u>/s/ N.B. Forrest Shoaf</u> Name: N.B. Forrest Shoaf Title: Senior Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel

Dated: March 20, 2007

<u>Exhibit</u> <u>Number</u>	Description
(a)(1)(A)	Exchange Circular March 20, 2007
(a)(1)(B)	Letter of Transmittal
(a)(1)(C)	Letter to Brokers
(a)(1)(D)	Letter to Clients
(a)(2)-(a)(4)	Not applicable
(a)(5)(A)	Press Release dated March 20, 2007
(b)	Credit Agreement dated as of April 27, 2006 among CBRL Group, Inc., the Subsidiary Guarantors named therein, the Lenders party thereto and Wachovia Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent and Collateral Agent (incorporated by reference to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended April 28, 2006)
(d)(1)	Indenture, dated as of April 3, 2002 (the "LYONs Indenture"), among the Company, the Guarantors (as defined therein) and U.S. Bank, National Association, as trustee, successor to Wachovia Bank, National Association, as trustee, relating to the Company's zero-coupon convertible senior notes (the "Notes") (incorporated by reference to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended May 3, 2002)
(d)(2)	Form of Certificate for the Notes (included in the LYONS Indenture incorporated by reference as Exhibit 4(d) hereof) (incorporated by reference to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended May 3, 2002)
(d)(3)	Form of Guarantee of the Notes (included in the LYONS Indenture filed as Exhibit 4(d) hereof) (incorporated by reference to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended May 3, 2002)
(d)(4)	First amendment, dated as of June 19, 2002, to the LYONS Indenture (incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 1 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year ended July 30, 2004)
(d)(5)	Second amendment, dated as of July 30, 2004, to the LYONS Indenture (incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 1 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year ended July 30, 2004)

(d)(6) Third amendment, dated as of December 31, 2004, to the LYONS Indenture (incorporated by reference to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q the quarterly period ended January 28, 2005)

(d)(7)	Fourth amendment, dated as of January 28, 2005, to the LYONS Indenture (incorporated by reference to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K under the Exchange Act filed on February 2, 2005)
(d)(8)	Form of Indenture, to be dated as of April 17, 2007, among the Company, the Guarantors (as defined therein) and Regions Bank, an Alabama banking corporation, as trustee, relating to the Company's zero-coupon senior convertible notes due 2032 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.T3C to the Company's Application for Qualification of Indenture on Form T-3 filed with the Commission on March 20, 2007)

- (e) Not applicable
- (f) Not applicable
- (g) Not applicable
- (h) Opinion of Baker, Donelson, Bearman Caldwell & Berkowitz, P.C.

Offer to Exchange

Zero Coupon Senior Convertible Notes due 2032 (CUSIP Nos. 12489VACO) and an Exchange Fee for all our outstanding Liquid Yield Option[™] Liquid Yield Option is a trademark of Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc. M Notes due 2032 (Zero Coupon - Senior) (CUSIP Nos. 12489VAB2; 12489VAA4)

We, CBRL Group, Inc., are offering to exchange \$1,000 in principal amount at maturity of our Zero Coupon Senior Convertible Notes due 2032, or the "New Notes," and an exchange fee of \$0.60 per \$1,000 principal amount at maturity of our Liquid Yield Option Notes due 2032 (Zero Coupon - Senior), or the "Old Notes," that is properly tendered and accepted for exchange on the terms set forth in this exchange circular and in the accompanying Letter of Transmittal, which we refer to together as the "exchange offer." An aggregate of up to \$422,050,000 principal amount at maturity of New Notes will be exchanged for up to a like amount of Old Notes. See page 29 for how to tender Old Notes.

THE EXCHANGE OFFER IS NOT CONDITIONED ON ANY MINIMUM NUMBER OF OLD NOTES BEING TENDERED. THE EXCHANGE OFFER, HOWEVER, IS SUBJECT TO OTHER CONDITIONS, AS MORE FULLY EXPLAINED IN THIS EXCHANGE CIRCULAR.

The exchange offer will expire at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on April 16, 2007, the expiration date, unless we extend it. We will announce any extensions by press release or other permitted means no later than 9:00 a.m., New York City time, on the day after expiration of the exchange offer. You may withdraw any Old Notes tendered until the expiration of the exchange offer.

The terms of the New Notes are similar to the terms of the Old Notes, except for the following modifications:

- Net Share Settlement. Upon conversion, holders of New Notes will receive, instead of only shares of our common stock, a combination of cash and shares. The amount of cash will be equal to the lesser of the
 accreted principal amount (as defined below) of the New Notes and their conversion value. Shares of common stock will be issued to the extent that the conversion value exceeds the accreted principal amount of
 the New Notes.
- Redemption at Our Option. We may redeem for cash all or a portion of the Old Notes on or after April 3, 2007 on not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days notice. We may redeem the New Notes at any time after issuance on not less than 15 days nor more than 60 days notice. Upon completion of the exchange offer, subject to market and other conditions, we plan to redeem all New Notes and any Old Notes that remain outstanding.

See page 8 for a summary of the material differences between the Old Notes and the New Notes.

The exchange offer is described in detail in this exchange circular, and we recommend that you read it carefully, including the section titled "Risk Factors," beginning on page 17 of this exchange circular, for a discussion of factors that you should consider before you decide to participate in the exchange offer.

Our common stock is traded on the Nasdaq Global Market, or "Nasdaq" under the symbol "CBRL." On March 16, 2007, the closing price for our common stock on the Nasdaq was \$47.64 per share.

™ Liquid Yield Option is a trademark of Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc.

We are making the exchange offer in reliance on exemptions from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Act, including that afforded by Section 3(a)(9) of the Securities Act. Therefore, we will not pay any commission or other remuneration to any broker, dealer, salesperson, or other person for soliciting tenders of the Old Notes. We have appointed Global Bondholder Services Corporation as both the exchange agent and the information agent (the "exchange/information agent") for the exchange offer. We have instructed the exchange/information agent not to solicit exchanges in connection with the exchange offer or to make any recommendation with respect to acceptance or rejection of the exchange offer. The exchange/information agent will answer questions with respect to the exchange offer solely by reference to the terms of this exchange circular. The exchange/information agent may be contacted at the addresses and telephone numbers set out on the back cover of this exchange circular.

Based on interpretations by the staff of the Division of Corporation Finance of the Securities and Exchange Commission, which we refer to as the "SEC," we believe that the New Notes issued in the exchange offer, like the Old Notes, may be offered for resale, resold and otherwise transferred by any holder thereof who is not an affiliate of ours without compliance with the registration requirements of the Securities Act.

The exchange offer is not being made to, and we will not accept tenders for exchange from, holders of Old Notes in any jurisdiction in which the exchange offer or the acceptance of the offer would not be in compliance with the securities or blue sky laws of that jurisdiction.

Neither our board of directors nor any other person is making any recommendation as to whether you should choose to exchange your Old Notes for New Notes.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY UNITED STATES FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, NONE OF THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THESE SECURITIES OR DETERMINED IF THIS EXCHANGE CIRCULAR IS ACCURATE OR COMPLETE. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

The date of this exchange circular is March 20, 2007.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Summary	1
General - The Exchange Offer	1
Material Differences Between the Old Notes and the New Notes	8
Summary of the New Notes	11
Risk Factors	17
Use of Proceeds	21
Price Range and Dividend History of our Common Stock	21
Forward Looking Information	22
The Exchange Offer	25
Description of the New Notes	34
Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations	52
Description of Capital Stock	62
Validity Of Securities	65
Additional Information	65

You should rely only on the information contained in this exchange circular. We have not, and the exchange/information agent has not, authorized anyone to provide you with different information. We are not making an offer to exchange these securities in any jurisdiction where such offer or exchange is not permitted. You should assume that the information contained in this exchange circular is accurate as of the date on the front of this exchange circular only.

This exchange circular refers to important business and financial information about us that is not included in or delivered with this document. See "Additional Information" at pages 65-66. This information is available without charge to securityholders upon written or oral request to CBRL Group, Inc., Senior Vice President, Corporate Affairs, 305 Hartmann Drive, P.O. Box 787, Lebanon, Tennessee 37088-0787, telephone (615) 444-5533. In order for you to receive timely delivery of the documents before the expiration date of the exchange offer, you must request the information no later than April 9, 2007.

Some of the statements contained in this exchange circular and in other documents that we have filed with the SEC, in particular, statements found under the caption "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended July 26, 2006 and in our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended October 27, 2006 and January 26, 2007 that are not historical in nature may constitute forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements, which are based on certain assumptions and describe our future plans, strategies and expectations on revenue growth, expansion opportunities, strategic acquisitions, operating costs and expenses, and industry trends, are generally identifiable by use of the words "believe," "expect," "intend," "anticipate," "estimate," "forecast," "project," "plan," "will continue," "will likely result" or similar expressions. Our ability to predict the results or the actual effect of future plans or strategies is inherently uncertain. Our actual results could differ materially from those indicated in these statements as a result of certain risk factors as more fully discussed under Risk Factors below. Because actual results may differ from those predicted by such forward-looking statements, you should not rely on such forward-looking statements when deciding whether to buy, sell or hold our securities. We undertake no obligation to update these forward-looking statements in the future.

Information contained on our web site does not constitute part of this exchange circular.

This page left intentionally blank

SUMMARY

We originally issued the Old Notes in April 2002 in a transaction exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the "Securities Act." In June 2002, we filed a registration statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-90996), which became effective in July 2002, covering resales from time to time by selling securityholders of our Old Notes and shares of our common stock issuable upon conversion of the Old Notes. We kept the registration statement on Form S-3 current and effective until two years after the selling securityholders acquired the Old Notes, after which time holders of Old Notes were entitled to rely on Rule 144(k) to resell the Old Notes and shares of our common stock issuable upon conversion of the Old Notes at the option of holders, we could repay such Old Notes by delivering, at our option, cash, our common stock or a combination thereof. On January 28, 2005, we amended the Old Notes to provide that we will repay any Old Notes surrendered for early repurchase at the option of a holder only in cash. This amended term of the Old Notes will also be a term of the New Notes. We commenced the exchange offer on March 20, 2007 for the reasons stated below.

General - The Exchange Offer

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by, and should be read in conjunction with, the more detailed information included elsewhere this exchange circular. Because this is a summary, it may not contain all the information that may be important to you. You should read the entire exchange circular before making a decision whether to participate in the exchange offer.

Q: Who is making the exchange offer?

A: CBRL Group, Inc. ("CBRL" or "we"), the issuer of the Old Notes, is making the exchange offer. We are a holding company that, through subsidiaries, is engaged in the operation and development of the Cracker Barrel Old Country Store[®] restaurant and retail concept. CBRL was organized under the laws of the state of Tennessee in August 1998. Through our principal subsidiary, Cracker Barrel Old Country Store, Inc. and its various affiliates, as of March 16, 2007, we operated 555 full-service "country store" restaurants and gift shops, in 41 states.

Our principal executive offices are located at 305 Hartmann Drive, Lebanon, Tennessee 37087. Our telephone number is (615) 444-5533.

Q: Why is CBRL making the exchange offer?

A: The primary reason that we are making the exchange offer is to exchange the outstanding Old Notes for a series of New Notes that contain a "net share settlement" feature. The Financial Accounting Standards Board's adoption of EITF 04-8, which was effective for reporting periods ending after December 15, 2004, changed the accounting rules applicable to the Old Notes. The change to the applicable accounting rules required us to include the common stock issuable upon conversion of the Old Notes in our fully diluted shares outstanding for purposes of calculating our diluted earnings per share. The net share settlement feature will require us to settle all conversions of New Notes for a combination of cash and shares of common stock, if any, in lieu of only shares. Our common stock will be issued upon conversion of the New Notes only to the extent that the conversion value exceeds the accreted principal amount of the New Notes. As a result of this change, under the applicable accounting rules, we will include in diluted shares outstanding only the number of shares issuable based upon the excess of the New Notes' conversion value over their accreted principal amount. This feature also limits the dilutive impact of the New Notes on our diluted earnings per share.

Q: When will the exchange offer expire?

A: The exchange offer will expire at 5:00 p.m. New York City time, on April 16, 2007, unless extended by us. We refer to this date throughout this exchange circular as the "expiration date." We may extend the expiration date for any reason. If we decide to extend it, we will announce any extensions by press release or other permitted means no later than 9:00 a.m. on the business day after the scheduled expiration of the exchange offer.

Q: What will I receive in the exchange offer if I tender my Old Notes and they are accepted?

A: We are offering to exchange \$1,000 principal amount at maturity of New Notes and an exchange fee of \$0.60 for each \$1,000 principal of Old Notes accepted for exchange. The exchange fee represents approximately 0.125% of the accreted principal amount of the Old Notes at April 3, 2007.

Q: How does the "net share settlement" feature work?

- A: Each \$1,000 in principal amount at maturity of Old Notes is convertible into 10.8584 shares of our common stock. Conversion of New Notes will be different and will work as follows:
 - Subject to certain exceptions, once New Notes are tendered for conversion, the value (the "conversion value") of the cash and shares of our common stock, if any, to be received by a holder converting New Notes will be determined by multiplying the applicable conversion rate (10.8584 shares per \$1,000 in principal amount at maturity of New Notes) by the average of the sale prices (as defined below) of our common stock for the ten consecutive trading days beginning on the second trading day immediately following the day on which the New Notes are submitted for conversion (the "cash settlement averaging period").
 - We will deliver the conversion value to holders as follows:
 - an amount in cash (the "principal return") equal to the lesser of (a) the conversion value of each New Note to be converted and (b) the accreted principal amount of each New Note to be converted,
 - (2) if the conversion value of the New Notes to be converted is greater than the accreted principal amount, an amount in whole shares (the "net shares"), calculated as described below, equal to such conversion value less the principal return (the "net share amount"), and
 - (3) an amount in cash in lieu of any fractional shares of common stock.
 - The number of net shares to be paid will be equal to the greater of (i) zero and (ii) the sum of, for each trading day during the cash settlement averaging period, the quotient of (A) 10% of the difference between (1) the product of the conversion rate in effect and the sale price of our common stock for such day; and (2) the accreted principal amount of the New Notes to be converted as of the conversion date, divided by (B) the sale price of our common stock.
 - We will pay the principal return and cash in lieu of any fractional shares, and deliver the net shares, if any, as promptly as practicable after determination of the net share amount, but in no event later than three business days thereafter.

- The "accreted principal amount" with respect to any New Note means, at any date of determination, the sum of: (1) the initial accreted principal amount of the New Note upon the date of issuance (generally equal to the original issue price of the Old Note plus accrued original issue discount that has been accreted to the principal amount of the Old Note to date) and (2) the accrued original issue discount that has been accreted to the Note.
- The "sale price" of our common stock on any date means the closing per share sale price (or if no closing sale price is reported, the average of the bid and ask prices or, if more than one in either case, the average of the average bid and the average ask prices) on such date as reported in composite transactions for the principal United States securities exchange on which the common stock is traded or, if the common stock is not listed on a United States national or regional securities exchange, as reported by the National Association of Securities Dealers Automated Quotation System or by Pink Sheets, LLC. In the absence of a quotation, we will determine the sale price on the basis of such quotations as we consider appropriate.

Q: Is the "net share settlement" feature the only difference between the Old Notes and the New Notes?

A: No. We are changing the notice period that we must give in order for us to redeem for cash all or a portion of the New Notes. The Old Notes require that we give not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days notice. The New Notes require that we give not less than 15 days nor more than 60 days notice. As indicated below, upon completion of the exchange offer, we plan to redeem the New Notes and any Old Notes that remain outstanding.

For a more detailed description of these changes, see "Summary - Material Differences Between the Old Notes and New Notes."

Q: If the exchange offer is completed but I do not tender my Old Notes, how will my rights be affected?

A: If you do not tender your Old Notes in the exchange offer, or if your Old Notes are not accepted for exchange, you will continue to hold your Old Notes and will be entitled to all the rights and subject to all the limitations applicable to the Old Notes. The liquidity and trading market for Old Notes not tendered in the exchange offer, however, could be adversely affected to the extent a significant number of the Old Notes are tendered and accepted in the exchange offer. Holders who do not exchange their Old Notes for New Notes will not receive the exchange fee.

Q: What amount of Old Notes is CBRL seeking to acquire in the exchange offer?

A: We are seeking to acquire all of our outstanding Old Notes in exchange for the New Notes.

Q: Will CBRL exchange all of the Old Notes validly tendered?

A: Yes. We will exchange all of the Old Notes validly tendered pursuant to the terms of the exchange offer.

Q: Is there a minimum amount of Old Notes that is required to be tendered in the exchange offer?

A: No. The exchange offer is not conditioned upon the valid tender of any minimum aggregate

number or amount of Old Notes.

Q: Are there any conditions to the exchange offer?

A: Yes. The exchange offer is subject to certain customary conditions, which we may waive. We describe the conditions to the exchange offer in greater detail in the section titled "The Exchange Offer— Conditions to Exchange Offer."

Q: Who may participate in the exchange offer?

A: All holders of the Old Notes may participate in the exchange offer.

Q: Do you have to tender all of your Old Notes to participate in the exchange offer?

A: No. You do not have to tender all of your Old Notes to participate in the exchange offer.

Q: What will happen to Old Notes tendered in the exchange offer?

A: Old Notes accepted in the exchange will be cancelled.

Q: Will the New Notes be freely tradable?

A: Yes. Based on interpretations by the staff of the Division of Corporation Finance of the SEC, we believe that the New Notes issued in the exchange offer, like the Old Notes, may be offered for resale, resold and otherwise transferred by any holder thereof who is not an affiliate of ours without compliance with the registration requirements of the Securities Act. Holders of New Notes, however, who are or become our "affiliates" would be subject to the resale restrictions imposed by Rule 144 promulgated by the SEC under the Securities Act.

Q: Will the New Notes be listed?

A: We have not applied and do not intend to apply for listing of the New Notes on any securities exchange. The Old Notes are not listed on any securities exchange. Although the New Notes are expected to be eligible for trading in the PORTAL market, they will be new securities for which there is currently no public market.

Q: When can CBRL redeem either the Old Notes or the New Notes?

A: We may redeem all or a portion of your Old Notes at our option on or after April 3, 2007. We may redeem all or a portion of New Notes at our option any time after their issuance. We describe how the New Notes can be redeemed in more detail in the section titled "Description of New Notes—Redemption of New Notes at the Option of CBRL."

Q: Does CBRL have any plans to redeem either the Old Notes or the New Notes?

A: Yes - We currently expect that we will redeem the New Notes, and any Old Notes that remain outstanding following the exchange offer, in the second half of our 2007 fiscal year, which ends on August 3, 2007. However, any decision on such a redemption, and the timing of any such redemption, will depend on a variety of factors, including market conditions, our business and financial position, our liquidity position, and other opportunities to deploy capital resources. Accordingly, we cannot be sure whether we will redeem the New Notes and Old Notes in the

period currently anticipated or at all.

Q:

When can I convert my Old Notes or my New Notes?

A: The conditions for conversion of the Old Notes have already taken place and the Old Notes have, since April 2006, been convertible into 10.8584 shares of our common stock. The New Notes, upon issuance, will immediately be convertible as well. The only difference is the "net share settlement" feature of the New Notes.

Q: When can I require CBRL to repurchase either my Old Notes or my New Notes?

A: You can require us to repurchase all or a portion of your Old Notes on April 3, 2007, 2012, 2017, 2022 and 2027. You can require us to repurchase all or a portion of New Notes on those same dates with the exception of April 3, 2007, which date will have passed by the time the New Notes are issued. We must pay the purchase price of both the Old Notes and the New Notes in cash. The original terms of the Old Notes provided that we could pay the purchase price in cash, shares of our common stock, or a combination of cash and shares of common stock. The terms of the Old Notes were amended to provide for a cash payment only. We describe your rights to require us to repurchase the New Notes in more detail in "Description of New Notes—Purchase of New Notes at the Option of the Holder."

Q: Should I participate in the exchange offer and tender my Old Notes?

A: You must make your own decision whether to tender your Old Notes in the exchange offer and, if so, the aggregate amount of Old Notes to tender. You should read this exchange circular and the letter of transmittal and consult with your advisors, if any, to make that decision based on your own financial position and requirements. Neither we, our officers and directors, the exchange/information agent nor the trustee for the Old Notes make any recommendation as to whether you should tender or refrain from tendering all or any portion of your Old Notes in the exchange offer.

Q: What risks should I consider in deciding whether or not to tender my Old Notes?

A: In deciding whether to participate in the exchange offer, you should carefully consider the discussion of factors affecting the decision whether to exchange your Old Note for New Notes as well as the risks associated with ownership of the New Notes and our common stock described in the sections of this exchange circular entitled "Risks relating to the Exchange Offer" and "Risks relating to New Notes" beginning on page 17. You also should consider the U.S. federal income tax consequences to you relating to this exchange offer and to the ownership and disposition of the New Notes described in the section of this exchange offer and to the ownership and disposition of the New Notes described in the section of this exchange circular entitled "Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations" and the information about us and our business contained in documents referred to in this exchange circular.

Q: How do I participate in the exchange offer?

A: In order to exchange Old Notes, you must tender the Old Notes together with a properly completed letter of transmittal and the other agreements and documents described in this exchange circular and the letter of transmittal. **There are no guaranteed delivery provisions provided by us in conjunction with the exchange offer.**

If you own Old Notes held through a broker or other third party, or in "street name,"

you will need to follow the instructions in the letter of transmittal on how to instruct the broker or third party to tender the Old Notes on your behalf, as well as submit a letter of transmittal and the other agreements and documents described in this exchange circular and the letter of transmittal. We will determine in our reasonable discretion whether any Old Notes have been validly tendered.

Old Notes may be tendered by electronic transmission of acceptance through The Depository Trust Company's, or "DTC," in DTC's Automated Tender Offer Program, or "ATOP," procedures for transfer or by delivery of a signed letter of transmittal pursuant to the instructions described therein. Custodial entities that are participants in DTC must tender Old Notes through DTC's ATOP, by which the custodial entity and the beneficial owner on whose behalf the custodial entity is acting agree to be bound by the letter of transmittal. A letter of transmittal need not accompany tenders effected through ATOP. Please carefully follow the instructions contained in this exchange circular on how to tender your securities.

If we decide for any reason not to accept any Old Notes for exchange, they will be returned without expense promptly after the expiration or termination of the exchange offer. "The Exchange Offer— Acceptance of Old Notes for Exchange."

Please see pages 25 through 33 for instructions on how to exchange your Old Notes.

Q: If I tender my Old Notes, can I change my mind and withdraw my tender of Old Notes?

A: Yes. You may withdraw any tendered Old Notes at any time prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the expiration date. In addition, if we have not accepted the Old Notes you have tendered to us, you may also withdraw your Old Notes at any time after May 11, 2007.

Q: When will the New Notes be issued?

A: We will accept all Old Notes validly tendered and not withdrawn as of the expiration of the exchange offer and will issue the New Notes promptly after expiration of the exchange offer, upon the terms and subject to the conditions in this exchange circular and the letter of transmittal. We refer to the date that we issue the New Notes as the "exchange date." Our oral or written notice of acceptance to the exchange/information agent will be considered acceptance of the exchange offer.

Q: What happens if my Old Notes are not accepted in the exchange offer?

A: If we do not accept your Old Notes for exchange for any reason, the Old Notes tendered by you will be returned to you promptly after the expiration or termination of the exchange offer.

Q: Can CBRL change the exchange offer?

A: We reserve the right to interpret, modify or amend any of the terms of this exchange offer, provided that we will comply with applicable laws that require us to extend the period during which Old Notes may be tendered or withdrawn as a result of changes in the terms of or information relating to the exchange offer

Q: If I decide to tender my Old Notes, do I have to pay any fees or commissions to CBRL or the exchange/information agent?

A: No - we will pay transfer taxes, if any, applicable to the transfer of Old Notes pursuant to the exchange offer. Additionally, we will pay all other expenses related to the exchange offer. If you

hold Old Notes through a broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other nominee, we recommend that you consult with your nominee to determine what transaction costs may apply.

Q: How will I be taxed on the exchange of my Old Notes?

A: The U.S. federal income tax consequences of the exchange of Old Notes for New Notes are not entirely clear. We intend to take the position that the modifications to the Old Notes resulting from the exchange offer will not constitute a significant modification of the Old Notes.

If the exchange of Old Notes for New Notes does not constitute a significant modification of the terms of the Old Notes for U.S. federal income tax purposes, the New Notes will be treated as a continuation of the Old Notes for New Notes with no U.S. federal income tax consequences to a holder who exchanges Old Notes for New Notes pursuant to the exchange offer, apart from the receipt of the exchange fee. Unless an exemption applies, we may withhold at a rate of 30% from the payment of the exchange fee to any Non-U.S. Holder (as defined herein) participating in the exchange offer. If, contrary to our position, the exchange of the Old Notes for the New Notes does constitute a significant modification to the terms of the Old Notes, the U.S. federal income tax consequences to you could materially differ. We recommend that you consult your own tax advisor for a full understanding of the tax consequences of participating in the exchange offer.

Please see "Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations" beginning on page 52.

Q: Has CBRL adopted a position on the exchange offer?

A: Neither CBRL nor the exchange/information agent makes any recommendation as to whether you should tender Old Notes pursuant to the exchange offer. You must make the decision whether to tender Old Notes and, if so, how many Old Notes to tender.

Q: Whom can I call with questions about the exchange offer?

A: You should direct your questions regarding the procedures for tendering Old Notes to Global Bondholder Services Corporation, which is acting as both the exchange agent and information agent. Global Bondholder Services will answer questions with respect to the exchange offer solely by reference to the terms of this exchange circular. The addresses and telephone numbers for Global Bondholder Services are located on the back cover of this exchange circular

Q: Will CBRL receive any proceeds if I tender my Old Notes in the exchange offer?

A: We will not receive any cash proceeds from this exchange offer. Old Notes that are validly tendered and exchanged pursuant to the exchange offer will be retired and cancelled. Accordingly, our issuance of New Notes will not result in any cash proceeds to us.



Material Differences Between the Old Notes and the New Notes

The material differences between the Old Notes and New Notes are illustrated in the table below. The table below is qualified in its entirety by the information contained in this exchange circular and the documents governing the Old Notes and the New Notes, copies of which have been filed as exhibits to the Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO of which this exchange circular forms a part. For a more detailed description of the New Notes, see "Description of the New Notes beginning at page 34."

	Old Notes	New Notes
Notes Offered	\$422,050,000 aggregate principal amount at maturity of Old Notes.	Up to \$422,050,000 aggregate principal amount at maturity of New Notes.
		The initial principal amount of New Notes will equal the principal amount of the Old Notes exchanged for New Notes pursuant to the exchange offer.
Settlement Upon Conversion	Upon conversion of Old Notes, we will deliver 10.8584 shares of our common stock (other than cash payments for fractional shares) for each \$1,000 in principal amount at maturity of Old Notes	 Subject to certain exceptions, once New Notes are tendered for conversion, the value (the "conversion value") of the cash and shares of our common stock, if any, to be received by a holder converting \$1,000 principal amount at maturity of the New Notes will be determined by multiplying the applicable conversion rate (10.8584 shares per \$1,000 in principal amount at maturity of New Notes) by the average of the sale prices of our common stock for the ten consecutive trading days beginning on the second trading day immediately following the day on which the New Notes are submitted for conversion value to holders as follows: (1) an amount in cash (the "principal return") equal to the lesser of (a) the conversion value of each New Note to be converted and (b) the accreted principal amount of each New Note to be converted and (b) the accreted principal amount of each New Note to the conversion value less the principal return (the "net share amount,"), and (3) an amount in cash in lieu of any fractional shares of common stock.

9

The number of net shares to be paid will be equal to the greater of (i) zero and (ii) the sum of, for each trading day during the cash settlement averaging period, the quotient of (A) 10% of the difference between (1) the product of the conversion rate in effect and the sale price of our common stock for such day; and (2) the accreted principal amount of the New Notes to be converted as of the conversion date, divided by (B) the sale price of our common stock for such day.

We will pay the principal return and cash in lieu of any fractional shares, and deliver the net shares, if any, as promptly as practicable after determination of the net share amount, but in no event later than three business days thereafter.

The "accreted principal amount" with respect to any New Note means, at any date of determination, the sum of: (1) the initial principal amount of the New Note upon issuance (generally equal to the original issue price of the Old Note plus accrued original issue discount that has been accreted to the principal) and (2) the accrued original issue discount that has been accreted to the principal amount of the New Note.

The "sale price" of our common stock on any date means the closing per share sale price (or if no closing sale price is reported, the average of the bid and ask prices or, if more than one in either case, the average of the average bid and the average ask prices) on such date as reported in composite transactions for the principal United States securities exchange on which the common stock is traded or, if the common stock is not listed on a United States national or regional securities exchange, as reported by the National Association of Securities Dealers Automated Quotation System or by Pink Sheets, LLC. In the absence of a quotation, we will determine the sale price on the basis of such quotations as we consider appropriate.

Redemption

Accounting Treatment

Risks associated with the New

Notes

We may redeem for cash all or any portion of the Old Notes at any time after April 3, 2007 upon not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days notice.

We currently use the "if converted" method of accounting and have used this method prior to the adoption of Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF") 04-8. EITF 04-8 became effective for all reporting periods ending after December 15, 2004 with prior diluted shares and diluted earnings per share having to be restated. Prior to the adoption of EITF 04-8, no shares underlying the Old Notes were included in our diluted earnings per share calculations unless the market price contingency relating to the conversion of the Old Notes was reached. However, with the adoption of EITF 04-8, the market price contingent conversion feature is effectively ignored for purposes of calculating our diluted earnings per share, and since the Old Notes provided for the delivery of shares in all cases, we have been accounting for the Old Notes under the "if converted" method (which provides that all shares underlying the Old Notes be included when calculating our diluted earnings per share results).

In general, the risks associated with the Old Notes and the New Notes are the same.

We may redeem for cash all or any portion of the New Notes at any time after they are issued upon not less than 15 days nor more than 60 days notice.

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 128, *Earnings Per Share*, EITF 90-19 and 04-8, we will be required to use the treasury stock equivalent method to calculate the dilutive impact on earnings per share of the New Notes. Under this method, our diluted shares outstanding will reflect only the shares of common stock issuable to settle the conversion obligation assuming conversion at period-end. Consequently, the New Notes will result in a lower diluted share count and higher diluted earnings per share in the future. The number of additional shares will be determined by the formula set forth in "Description of New Notes — Conversion Rights."

For a more detailed description of the accounting treatment, see "The Exchange Offer—Accounting Treatment."

The risks associated with the Old Notes and the New Notes generally are the same. As a result of the cash settlement feature of the New Notes, holders of New Notes may face the risk that we may not have sufficient funds or be able to arrange for additional financing to pay the interest or principal on the New Notes or to repurchase New Notes if required by the holders. Also, there is currently no public market for the New Notes and we cannot assure you that an active trading market for them will develop or be sustained. See "Risk Factors — Risks Relating to New Notes."

Summary of the New Notes			
Senior Convertible Notes Due 2032	Aggregate principal amount at maturity of zero coupon senior Notes due 2032 convertible notes due April 3, 2032 ("New Notes") will be issued n an amount that is equal to the aggregate principal amount at maturity of Liquid Yield Option Notes due 2032 (Zero Coupon - Senior) ("Old Notes") tendered and accepted in the exchange offer. If all of the Old Notes are tendered and accepted, \$422,050,000 aggregate principal amount at maturity of New Notes will be issued and outstanding.		
Maturity of New Notes	April 3, 2032.		
Yield to Maturity of New Notes	We will not pay interest on the New Notes unless contingent interest becomes payable. The New Notes will accrue original issue discount from their issue date at a rate of 3.0% per year, computed on a semiannual bond equivalent basis from an initial accreted principal amount, as of April 3, 2007 of \$475.01.		
Ranking	The New Notes are unsecured senior obligations of CBRL and will be equal in right of payment to all existing and future unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness of CBRL.		
Guarantees	Each domestic subsidiary of CBRL, including any person that becomes a domestic subsidiary, will guarantee the New Notes on an unsecured senior basis so long as any domestic subsidiary is a guarantor of any indebtedness or obligation of CBRL. As of the date hereof, all of CBRL's subsidiaries are domestic subsidiaries and guarantors of the New Notes. Each guarantee of a guarantor will be equal in right of payment to all existing and future unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness of such guarantor. As of January 26, 2007, the guarantors had an aggregate of \$649.74 million of senior indebtedness outstanding (other than guarantees of the Old Notes) substantially all of which represented guarantees of borrowings under our credit facility. In addition, the guarantors have secured intercompany indebtedness, which is effectively senior to the guarantees by such guarantors of the New Notes to the extent of the assets securing that indebtedness. See "Risk Factors."		
Original Issue Discount	We will issue the New Notes at an initial principal amount significantly below the principal amount at maturity of the New Notes. The original issue discount accrues daily from April 3, 2007 at a rate of 3% per year, calculated on a semiannual bond equivalent basis, using a 360-day year comprised of twelve 30-day months. Original issue discount and contingent cash interest, if any, will cease to accrue on a New Note upon its maturity, conversion, purchase by us at the option of a holder or redemption.		
Conversion Rights	Subject to certain exceptions, once New Notes are tendered for conversion, the value (the "conversion value") of the cash and shares of our common stock, if any, to be received by a holder converting \$1,000 principal amount at maturity of the New Notes will be determined by multiplying the applicable conversion rate (10.8584 shares per \$1,000 in		
	11		

principal amount at maturity of New Notes) by the average of the sale prices of our common stock for the ten consecutive trading days beginning on the second trading day immediately following the day on which the New Notes are submitted for conversion (the "cash settlement averaging period").

We will deliver the conversion value to holders as follows:

- an amount in cash (the "principal return") equal to the lesser of (a) the conversion value of each New Note to be converted and (b) the accreted principal amount of each New Note to be converted,
- (2) if the conversion value of the New Note to be converted is greater than the accreted principal amount, an amount in whole shares (the "net shares"), calculated as described below, equal to such conversion value less the principal return (the "net share amount"), and
- (3) an amount in cash in lieu of any fractional shares of common stock.

The number of net shares to be paid will be equal to the greater of (i) zero and (ii) the sum of, for each trading day during the cash settlement averaging period, the quotient of (A) 10% of the difference between (1) the product of the conversion rate in effect and the sale price of our common stock for such day; and (2) the accreted principal amount of the New Notes to be converted as of the conversion date, divided by (B) the sale price of our common stock.

We will pay the principal return and cash in lieu of any fractional shares, and deliver the net shares, if any, as promptly as practicable after determination of the net share amount, but in no event later than three business days thereafter.

The "accreted principal amount" with respect to any New Note means, at any date of determination, the sum of: (1) the initial principal amount of the New Note upon issuance (generally the original issue price of the Old Note plus accrued original issue discount accreted to the principal amount of the Old Note prior to its exchange for a New Note); and (2) the accrued original issue discount that has been accreted to the principal amount of the New Note.

The "sale price" of our common stock on any date means the closing per share sale price (or if no closing sale price is reported, the average of the bid and ask prices or, if more than one in either case, the average of the average bid and the average ask prices) on such date as reported in composite transactions for the principal United States securities exchange on which the common stock is traded or, if the common stock is not listed on a United States national or regional securities exchange, as reported by the National Association of Securities Dealers Automated Quotation System or by Pink Sheets, LLC. In the absence of a quotation,

Conversion Rights we will determine the sale price on the basis of such quotations as we consider appropriate. (continued) Contingent Interest We will pay contingent interest to the holders of New Notes during any six-month period from April 4 to October 3 and from October 4 to April 3, commencing after April 3, 2007 if the average market price of a New Note for the five trading days ending on the second trading day immediately preceding the relevant six-month period equals 120% or more of the sum of the issue price and accrued original issue discount for such New Note to the day immediately preceding the relevant sixmonth period. The amount of contingent interest payable per New Note will equal 0.125% of the average market price of a New Note for the measurement period referred to above. Contingent interest, if any, will accrue and be payable to holders of New Notes as of the 15th day preceding the last day of the relevant six-month period. Such payments will be paid on the last day of the relevant six-month period. The original issue discount will continue to accrue at the yield to maturity whether or not contingent interest is paid. Consistent with our position that the exchange offer will not result in an exchange for U.S. federal income tax purposes, the New Notes will be debt instruments Tax Original Issue Discount subject to the contingent payment debt regulations. You should be aware that, even if we do not pay any contingent interest on the New Notes, you will be required to include interest in your gross income for U.S. federal income tax purposes. We intend to take the position that the New Notes are a continuation of the Old Notes for U.S. federal income tax purposes and, accordingly, that this imputed interest, also referred to as tax original issue discount, will continue to accrue at a rate equal to 7.32% per year, computed on a semi-annual bond equivalent basis, which represents the estimated yield on our noncontingent, nonconvertible, fixed-rate debt with terms otherwise similar to the New Notes. The rate at which the tax original issue discount will accrue for United States federal income tax purposes will exceed the stated yield of 3.0% for the accrued original issue discount. You will also recognize gain or loss on the sale, exchange, conversion or redemption of a New Note in an amount equal to the difference between the amount realized on the sale, exchange, conversion or redemption, and your adjusted tax basis in the New Note. Any gain recognized by you on the sale, exchange, conversion or redemption of a New Note generally will be ordinary interest income; any loss will be ordinary loss to the extent of the interest previously included in income, and thereafter, capital loss. See "Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations."

Purchase of New Notes at the Option of the Holder	Holders may require us to purchase all or a portion of their New Notes on the following dates at the following prices (expressed per \$1,000 in principal amount at maturity of New Notes):
	on April 3, 2012, for a price equal to \$551.27 per New Note; on April 3, 2017, for a price equal to \$639.77 per New Note; on April 3, 2022, for a price equal to \$742.47 per New Note; and on April 3, 2027, for a price equal to \$861.67 per new Note.
	We are required to pay the purchase price in cash. See "Description of New Notes - Purchase of New Notes at the Option of the Holder."
Optional Conversion to Semiannual Coupon Notes Upon Tax Event	After the occurrence of a tax event, as defined below, we will have the option to convert the New Notes to notes on which we will pay interest in cash semiannually. In such cases, interest will accrue at a rate of 3.0% per year on a restated principal amount equal to the issue price of the New Notes plus accrued original issue discount to the option exercise date. Interest will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and will accrue from the most recent date to which interest has been paid or, if no interest has been paid, from the option exercise date. In such event, the redemption price, purchase price and change in control purchase price will be adjusted, and no future contingent interest will be paid on the New Notes. Exercise of this option by us will not affect a holder's conversion rights. See "Description of New Notes - Optional Conversion to Semiannual Coupon Notes Upon Tax Event."
Change in Control	We will not be required to repurchase the New Notes upon the occurrence of a change in control of CBRL occurring after April 3, 2007.
Redemption of New Notes at the Option of CBRL	We may redeem for cash all or a portion of the New Notes at any time at the redemption prices set forth in this exchange circular. See "Description of New Notes - Redemption of New Notes at the Option of CBRL."
Events of Default	If there is an event of default on the New Notes, the principal amount of New Notes, plus any accrued and unpaid interest, including contingent interest and additional interest, if any, may be declared immediately due and payable. These amounts automatically become due and payable in specified circumstances described under "Description of New Notes—Events of Default."
Sinking Fund	None.
Use of Proceeds	We will receive no proceeds as a result of the issuance of the New Notes in exchange for the Old Notes.
DTC Eligibility	The New Notes will be issued in book-entry form and will be represented by permanent global certificates without coupons deposited with a custodian for and registered in the name of a nominee of DTC in New York. Beneficial interests in any such securities will be

Trading

Trading Symbol for our Common Stock shown on, and transfers will be effected only through, records maintained by DTC and its direct and indirect participants, and any such interest may not be exchanged for certificated securities, except in limited circumstances. See "Description of New Notes—Depositary—DTC Procedures."

We do not intend to apply for listing of the New Notes on any securities exchange. However, the New Notes are expected to be eligible for trading in the PORTAL market. The New Notes will be new securities for which there is currently no public market.

Our common stock is traded on the Nasdaq Global Market under the symbol "CBRL."

This page left intentionally blank

RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risks described below, as well as the other risk factors and information contained in our periodic reports filed with the SEC (see "Additional Information" at page 65), before exchanging Old Notes for New Notes. The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only ones facing our company. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our business operations. If any of the risks or uncertainties described below or in our periodic reports filed with the SEC or any other unknown or unanticipated risks or uncertainties actually occur, our business, results of operations and financial condition could be materially and adversely affected. In that case the trading prices of the New Notes, the Old Notes and our common stock could decline substantially. Keep these risk factors in mind when you read forward-looking statements that we may make from time to time.

Risks Relating to the Exchange Offer

The tax consequences of the exchange offer are not clear

The U.S. federal income tax consequences of the exchange of Old Notes for New Notes are not entirely clear. We intend to take the position that the modifications to the Old Notes resulting from the exchange offer will not constitute a significant modification of the Old Notes.

If the exchange of Old Notes for New Notes does not constitute a significant modification of the terms of the Old Notes for U.S. federal income tax purposes, the New Notes will be treated as a continuation of the Old Notes with no U.S. federal income tax consequences to a holder who exchanges Old Notes for New Notes pursuant to the exchange offer, apart from the receipt of the exchange fee. Unless an exemption applies, we may withhold at a rate of 30% from the payment of the exchange fee to any Non-U.S. Holder (as defined herein) participating in the exchange offer. If, contrary to our position, the exchange of the Old Notes for the New Notes does constitute a significant modification to the terms of the Old Notes, the U.S. federal income tax consequences to you could materially differ. Please see "Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations" beginning on page 52.

If you do not exchange your Old Notes, the Old Notes you retain may become less liquid as a result of the exchange offer.

If a significant number of Old Notes are exchanged in the exchange offer, the liquidity of the trading market for the Old Notes, if any, after the completion of the exchange offer may be substantially reduced. Any Old Notes exchanged will reduce the aggregate number of Old Notes outstanding. As a result, the Old Notes may trade at a discount to the price at which they would trade if the transactions contemplated by this exchange circular were not consummated, subject to prevailing interest rates, the market for similar securities and other factors. We cannot assure you that an active market in the Old Notes will exist or be maintained and we cannot assure you as to the prices at which the Old Notes may be traded.

Risks Relating to New Notes

The risks related to investing in the New Notes that are listed below are substantially similar and applicable to the risks involved in the Old Notes, except that we will be required to make a cash payment upon conversion of the New Notes, and, if applicable, shares of our common stock, whereas under the terms of the Old Notes we are required to settle the conversion in shares of our common stock.

An active trading market for New Notes may not develop.

We cannot assure you that an active trading market for the New Notes will develop or, if a market does develop, about the liquidity or sustainability of any such market. Moreover, we cannot assure you that you will be able to sell New Notes or, if sold, the price you would receive. Future trading prices of the New Notes will depend on many factors, including, among other things, prevailing interest rates, our operating results, the market price of our common stock and the market for similar securities. The liquidity of the trading market for the New Notes will depend in part on the level of participation of the holders of Old Notes in the exchange offer. A higher level of participation would be expected to result in greater liquidity of the trading market for the New Notes and lesser liquidity of the trading market for the Old Notes that are not tendered in the exchange offer. If an active market for New Notes fails to develop or be sustained, the trading price and liquidity of the Notes could be materially adversely affected.

Upon conversion of the New Notes, you may receive less proceeds than expected because the value of our common stock may decline after you exercise your conversion right.

The conversion value that you will receive upon conversion of your New Notes is in part determined by the average of the last reported sale prices of our common stock for the ten trading days beginning on the second trading day immediately following the day the New Notes are tendered for conversion. Accordingly, if the price of our common stock decreases after you tender your New Notes for conversion, the conversion value you will receive may be adversely affected, and if the price at the end of such period is below the average, the value of the cash and shares delivered may be less than the conversion value.

You should consider the U.S. federal income tax consequences of owning the New Notes.

The U.S. federal income tax consequences of the exchange of Old Notes for New Notes are not entirely clear. We intend to take the position that the exchange of Old Notes for New Notes does not constitute a significant modification of the Old Notes for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and that the New Notes will be treated as a continuation of the Old Notes and will continue to be subject to the same rules governing the treatment of contingent payment debt instruments as were applicable to the Old Notes. Among other things, pursuant to those rules, a holder of the New Notes is required to accrue interest income on the New Notes for each year, in the amounts described in the registration statement relating to the Old Notes for non-tax purposes and any contingent interest payments actually received in that year. See "Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations," beginning at page 52.

Changes in our common stock price, credit ratings or the financial and credit markets could adversely affect the market price of the New Notes.

The market price of the New Notes will be based on a number of factors, including:

- $\cdot \,$ the market price of our common stock;
- $\cdot\,$ our and our subsidiaries' ratings with the major rating agencies; and
- · the overall condition of the financial and credit markets.

The market price of the New Notes will be closely related to the market price of our common stock. In addition, rating agencies continually revise their ratings for companies that they follow, including us. The rating agencies also evaluate the companies in our industry as a whole and may change their credit rating for us based on their overall view of our industry. A negative change in our credit rating

or the rating of the New Notes, if any, could have an adverse effect on the market price of the New Notes. The condition of the financial and credit markets have fluctuated in the past and are likely to fluctuate in the future. Fluctuations in these factors could have an adverse effect on the price of the New Notes.

We may not have the ability to purchase the New Notes when required or to satisfy the cash requirements upon conversion or to raise the funds necessary to finance the purchases.

As a result of the net share settlement feature, holders of New Notes may face the risk that we may not have sufficient funds or be able to arrange for additional financing to pay the interest or principal on the New Notes or to repurchase New Notes if required by the holders pursuant to the indenture for the New Notes. Additionally, the New Notes will not have a requirement that we purchase the New Notes on a change in control of CBRL. Although the indenture for the Old Notes originally had such a requirement, it expires as of April 3, 2007. A change in control, however, is an event of default under our credit facility. Accordingly, if a change in control occurs, we could be required to repay our bank lenders with no requirement to purchase either the Old Notes or New Notes at that time. The terms of any future indebtedness also may restrict our ability to purchase New Notes if we are required to purchase Notes at the option of the holder. As a result we would have to seek the consent of the lenders or repay those borrowings. If we were unable to obtain the necessary consent or unable to repay those borrowings, we would be unable to purchase the New Notes and, as a result, would be in default under the New Notes. See "Description of New Notes -- Purchase of New Notes at the Option of the Holder."

The New Notes and the subsidiary guarantees will be unsecured and effectively subordinated to any of our secured debt to the extent of the value of the assets securing such debt; the New Notes, in certain other circumstances, may effectively be subordinated to any existing and future liabilities of CBRL or those of our subsidiaries.

The New Notes and subsidiary guarantees will not be secured by any of our assets or those of our subsidiaries. As a result, the New Notes and the guarantees effectively will be subordinated to our and our subsidiaries' existing and future secured debt, respectively, to the extent of the value of the assets securing that debt. In any liquidation, bankruptcy or other similar proceeding, the holders of our secured debt or the secured debt of any guarantor subsidiaries may assert rights against the secured assets in order to receive full payment of their debt before the assets may be used to pay the holders of the New Notes. As a result, there may not be sufficient remaining assets to pay amounts due on the New Notes.

In addition, the New Notes effectively will be subordinated to all existing and future liabilities, including claims with respect to trade payables, of any subsidiary which is not a guarantor of the New Notes. Although all of our existing subsidiaries will be guarantors of the New Notes, any non-domestic subsidiaries would not be required to guarantee the New Notes. Although we currently have no non-domestic subsidiaries, we cannot assure you that we will not have non-domestic subsidiaries in the future.

Furthermore, if we fail to deliver our common stock upon conversion of a New Note and thereafter become the subject of bankruptcy proceedings, a holder's claim for damages arising from such failure could be subordinated to all of our and our subsidiaries' existing and future obligations.

We are a holding company and depend upon the earnings of our subsidiaries to service our debt.

We are a holding company and conduct our operations through our subsidiaries. As a result, our cash flow and our ability to service our debt, including the New Notes, depend upon the earnings of our subsidiaries and the payment to us by our subsidiaries of funds through dividends, loans or advances. Our subsidiaries' ability to make any such dividends, loans or advances to us may be subject to legal and contractual restrictions.

Our credit facility imposes restrictions on us that may restrict our ability to operate our business that, in turn, could impair our ability to repay our obligations under the New Notes.

Our senior credit facility requires us to maintain specified financial ratios. In addition, the credit facility contains covenants that restrict, among other things, our ability to dispose of assets, incur or guarantee obligations, create liens on assets, engage in mergers or consolidations, engage in certain transactions with subsidiaries or affiliates, or make investments, loans or advances. In the future, we may have other indebtedness with similar covenants. Our ability to comply with these covenants may be affected by events beyond our control, and we cannot assure you that we will satisfy those requirements. A failure to comply with any of these provisions could lead to an event of default under our credit facility or any future indebtedness with similar covenants, which could result in all amounts outstanding to be declared immediately due and payable.

The subsidiary guarantees may raise fraudulent transfer issues, which could impair the enforceability of the subsidiary guarantees.

Under U.S. bankruptcy law and comparable provisions of state fraudulent transfer laws, a court could subordinate or void any subsidiary guarantee if it found, among other things, that the guarantor did not receive fair consideration or reasonably equivalent value for the guarantee and the guarantee:

- · was insolvent or was rendered insolvent because of the guarantee and the application of proceeds of the New Notes or the guarantee;
- was engaged in a business or transaction for which its remaining assets constituted unreasonably small capital to carry on its business; or
- · intended to incur, or believed that it would incur, debts or contingent liabilities beyond its ability to service those debts or contingent liabilities as they become due.

We cannot be sure as to the standard that a court would use to make this determination. A guarantee also could be subject to the claim that, because the guarantee was incurred for the benefit of CBRL, and only indirectly for the benefit of the guarantor, the obligations of the applicable guarantor were incurred for less than fair consideration. If a court voided a guarantee as a result of fraudulent conveyance, or held it unenforceable for any other reason, holders of the New Notes would cease to have a claim against that guarantor and would be solely creditors of CBRL and any other remaining guarantors. As a consequence, the New Notes effectively would be subordinated to the liabilities of that guarantor.

Your claim against us will be limited if a bankruptcy proceeding is commenced against us or a guarantor.

If a bankruptcy proceeding is commenced against us or a guarantor, your claim is limited, under Title 11 of the United States Code, to the issue price of the New Notes plus that portion of the original issue discount that has accrued from the date of issue to the commencement of the proceeding.



USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any cash proceeds from this exchange offer. Old Notes that are validly tendered and exchanged pursuant to the exchange offer will be retired and canceled. Accordingly, our issuance of New Notes will not result in any cash proceeds to us.

PRICE RANGE AND DIVIDEND HISTORY OF OUR COMMON STOCK

Our common stock is listed and traded on the Nasdaq under the trading symbol "CBRL." The following table sets forth the high and low sales prices for our common stock for, and the cash dividends per share declared on our common stock during, each of the quarterly periods presented.

			Divi-
Fiscal Year 2007 (ending August 3, 2007)	High	Low	dend
Third Quarter (through March 16, 2007)	\$ 49.00	\$ 45.62	\$ 0.14
Second Quarter	\$ 47.61	\$ 42.03	\$ 0.14
First Quarter	\$ 43.93	\$ 32.04	\$ 0.13
Fiscal Year 2006 (ending July 28, 2006)			
Fourth Quarter	\$ 41.12	\$ 32.27	\$ 0.13
Third Quarter	\$ 47.95	\$ 39.75	\$ 0.13
Second Quarter	\$ 45.00	\$ 33.95	\$ 0.13
First Quarter	\$ 41.45	\$ 33.11	\$ 0.12
Fiscal Year 2005 (ended July 29, 2005)			
Fourth Quarter	\$ 42.12	\$ 37.75	\$ 0.12
Third Quarter	\$ 44.60	\$ 38.38	\$ 0.12
Second Quarter	\$ 43.14	\$ 36.08	\$ 0.12
First Quarter	\$ 37.09	\$ 30.00	\$ 0.11

Dividends. Our dividend policy is determined at the discretion of our Board. While we currently anticipate that quarterly cash dividends will continue to be paid in the future, there can be no assurance that payment of the dividend will continue or not be reduced. Our ability to pay any cash dividends on our common stock is dependent on our earnings and cash requirements.

Recent Market Price. We publicly announced this exchange offer on March 20, 2007. On March 16, 2007, the reported closing price of our common stock was \$47.64 per share. If a holder had converted his Old Notes on that date, the holder would have received, for each \$1,000 in principal amount at maturity of Old Notes, 10.8584 shares of Common Stock with a value of \$517.29.

We recommend that you obtain current market quotations for our common stock before deciding whether to surrender their Old Notes.

FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This document contains not only historical information, but also forward-looking statements relating to our operations that are based on our expectations, estimates and projections. Words such as "anticipates," "believes," "continues," "estimates," "expects," "goal," "objectives," "intends," "may," "opportunity," "plans," "potential," "near-term," "long-term," "projections," "assumptions," "projects," "guidance," "forecasts," "outlook," "expectations," future," "trends," "potential," "regular," "should," "could," "wuld," "will," and similar expressions are intended to identify such forward-looking statements. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve risks, uncertainties, and assumptions that are difficult to predict. Forward-looking statements are based upon assumptions as to future events that may not prove to be accurate. Actual outcomes and results may differ materially from what is expressed or forecasted in these forward-looking statements. We caution that, while we believe any assumption that we have made to be reasonable and made in good faith, assumed facts almost always vary from actual results, and the difference between assumed facts and actual results can be material.

In deciding whether to participate in the exchange offer, each shareholder should consider carefully, in addition to the other information contained in this exchange circular, that our actual results may differ from the forward-looking statements for many reasons, including:

- Successful completion of the exchange offer and share repurchase authorizations;
- The effects of incurring substantial indebtedness and associated restrictions on our financial and operating flexibility and ability to execute or pursue our operating plans and objectives;
- The effects of uncertain consumer confidence, higher costs for energy, consumer debt payments, or general or regional economic weakness, or weather on sales and customer travel, discretionary
 income or personal expenditure activity of our customers;
- Our ability to identify, acquire and sell successful new lines of retail merchandise and new menu items at our restaurants;
- Our ability to sustain or the effects of plans intended to improve operational execution and performance;
- Changes in or implementation of additional governmental or regulatory rules, regulations and interpretations affecting tax, wage and hour matters, health and safety, pensions, insurance or other undeterminable areas;
- The effects of plans intended to promote or protect our brands and products;
- Commodity, workers compensation, group health and utility price changes;
- Consumer behavior based on negative publicity or concerns over nutritional or safety aspects of the Company's products or restaurant food in general, including concerns about E. coli bacteria, hepatitis A, "mad cow" disease, "foot-and-mouth" disease, and bird flu, as well as the possible effects of such events on the price or availability of ingredients used in our restaurants;
- Changes in interest rates or capital market conditions affecting our financing costs or ability to obtain financing or execute initiatives;

- The effects of business trends on the outlook for individual restaurant locations and the effect on the carrying value of those locations;
- Our ability to retain key personnel during and after the restructuring process;
- Our ability and cost to us to recruit, train, and retain qualified hourly and management employees;
- The effects of increased competition at our locations on sales and on labor recruiting, cost, and retention;
- The availability and cost of suitable sites for restaurant development and our ability to identify those sites;
- Changes in building materials and construction costs;
- The actual results of pending, future or threatened litigation or governmental investigations and the costs and effects of negative publicity associated with these activities;
- Practical or psychological effects of natural disasters or terrorist acts or war and military or government responses;
- Disruptions to our restaurant or retail supply chain;
- Changes in foreign exchange rates affecting our future retail inventory purchases;
- Implementation of new or changes in interpretation of existing accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP"); and
- Effectiveness of internal controls over financial reporting and disclosure.

In addition, please refer to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 28, 2006 (filed with the SEC on October 3, 2006) and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended October 27, 2006 (filed with the SEC on December 6, 2006) and January 26, 2007 (filed with the SEC on March 2, 2007), for a more detailed discussion of these risks and uncertainties and other factors. These reports are available at www.cbrlgroup.com and www.sec.gov. Forward-looking statements also involve a number of risks and uncertainties, including, but not limited to, the risks described under the heading "Risk Factors" beginning on page 17 of this exchange circular. You should not place undue reliance on our forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this offer to purchase, or the date of the document in which they are contained.

23

All of our forward-looking statements are qualified by and should be read in conjunction with those disclosures. Except as may be required by applicable law, we undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, or events or circumstances occurring after the date of this exchange circular, or otherwise.

We confirm that we will comply with Rule 13e-4(d)(2) and Rule 13e-4(e)(3) with respect to the information presented to security holders.

This page left intentionally blank

Purpose of Exchange Offer

THE EXCHANGE OFFER

The purpose of the exchange offer is to exchange New Notes for Old Notes with certain different terms. The Financial Accounting Standards Board's adoption of EITF 04-8, which was effective for reporting periods ending after December 15, 2004, changed the accounting rules applicable to the Old Notes. The change to the applicable accounting rules required us to include the common stock issuable upon conversion of the Old Notes in our fully diluted shares outstanding for purposes of calculating our diluted earnings per share. The terms of the New Notes are similar to the terms of the Old Notes, except the New Notes will have a net share settlement feature requiring us to settle all conversions for a combination of cash and shares of common stock, if any, in lieu of only shares. Shares of our common stock will be issued upon conversion of the New Notes only to the extent that the conversion value exceeds the then accreted principal amount of the New Notes. As a result of this change, under the applicable accounting rules, we will be required to use the treasury stock equivalent method to calculate the New Notes' dilutive impact on earnings per share. Under this method, our diluted shares outstanding will reflect only the shares of common stock issuable to settle the conversion at period-end. Consequently, the New Notes will ne alower diluted share count and higher earnings per share in the future. Assuming the exchange of substantially all of the Old Notes for the New Notes, in future reporting periods we expect our earnings per share will be higher than had we not undertaken the exchange offer.

Plans or Proposals

Except as disclosed in this exchange circular as it relates to our plan to redeem both the New Notes and any Old Notes that remain outstanding after this exchange offer, we currently have no plans, proposals or negotiations underway that relate to or would result in:

- any extraordinary transaction, such as a merger, reorganization or liquidation, involving us or any of our subsidiaries;
- any purchase, sale or transfer of an amount of our assets or any of our subsidiaries' assets which is material to us and our subsidiaries, taken as a whole;
- · any material change in our present dividend rate or policy, our capitalization, indebtedness, corporate structure or business;
- any change in our present Board of Directors or management or any plans or proposals to change the number or the terms of directors (although we may fill vacancies arising on the Board of Directors) or to change any material term of the employment contract of any executive officer;
- $\cdot\,$ the ceasing of any class of our equity securities to be authorized to be quoted on the Nasdaq;
- any class of our equity securities becoming eligible for termination of registration under Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act;
- · the suspension of our obligation to file reports under the Exchange Act;
- $\cdot\,$ the acquisition or disposition by any person of our securities; or

· any changes in our certificate of incorporation, bylaws or other governing instruments, or other actions that could impede the acquisition of control of us.

Interests Of Directors, Executive Officers And Affiliates.

Based on a reasonable inquiry by the Company:

- · none of us or our executive officers, directors, subsidiaries or other affiliates has any beneficial interest in the Old Notes;
- · We will not purchase any Old Notes from such persons; and
- · during the 60 days preceding the date of this Exchange Circular, none of such officers, directors or affiliates has engaged in any transactions in the Old Notes.

Securities Subject to the Exchange Offer

We are offering, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this exchange circular and the accompanying letter of transmittal, to exchange \$1,000 principal amount at maturity of New Notes and an exchange fee of \$0.60 for each \$1,000 principal amount at maturity (which is approximately 0.125% of accreted value at April 3, 2007) of validly tendered and accepted Old Notes. We are offering to exchange all of the Old Notes. However, the exchange offer is subject to the conditions described in this exchange circular and the accompanying letter of transmittal.

You may tender all, some or none of your Old Notes, subject to the terms and conditions of the exchange offer. Holders of Old Notes must tender their Old Notes in a minimum principal amount at maturity of \$1,000 and multiples thereof.

We, our officers and directors, the exchange/information agent and the trustee for the Old Notes do not make any recommendation to you as to whether to tender or refrain from tendering all or any portion of your Old Notes. In addition, we have not authorized anyone to make any recommendation. You must make your own decision whether to tender your Old Notes for exchange and, if so, the amount of Old Notes to tender.

Conditions to the Exchange Offer

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this exchange offer, we will not be required to accept for exchange any Old Notes tendered, and we may terminate or amend this offer, if at any time after March 20, 2007 and before acceptance for exchange any of the following events or circumstances shall have occurred (or shall have been determined by us to have occurred) and, in our reasonable judgment and regardless of the circumstances giving rise to the event or circumstance, the event or circumstance makes it inadvisable to proceed with the offer or with the acceptance for exchange or exchange and issuance of the New Notes:

(i) Any action or event shall have occurred, failed to occur or been threatened, any action shall have been taken, or any statute, rule, regulation, judgment, order, stay, decree or injunction shall have been promulgated, enacted, entered, enforced or deemed applicable to the exchange offer, by or before any court or governmental, regulatory or administrative agency, authority or tribunal, which either:

· challenges the making of the exchange offer or the exchange of Old Notes under the exchange offer or might, directly or indirectly, prohibit, prevent, restrict or delay

consummation of, or might otherwise adversely affect in any material manner, the exchange offer or the exchange of Old Notes under the exchange offer, or

- in our reasonable judgment, could materially adversely affect the business, condition (financial or otherwise), income, operations, properties, assets, liabilities or prospects of CBRL and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole, or would be material to holders of Old Notes in deciding whether to accept the exchange offer.
- (ii) (a) Trading generally shall have been suspended or materially limited on or by, as the case may be, either of the New York Stock Exchange or the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc.,
 (b) there shall have been any suspension or limitation of trading of any securities of CBRL on any exchange or in the over-the-counter market, (c) a general banking moratorium shall have been declared by Federal or New York authorities or (d) there shall not have occurred any material disruption of bank operations, settlements of securities or clearance services in the United States.
- (iii) The trustee with respect to the Old Notes shall have objected in any respect to, or taken any action that could in our reasonable judgment adversely affect the consummation of the exchange offer, or the trustee or any holder of Old Notes shall have taken any action that challenges the validity or effectiveness of the procedures used by us in making the exchange offer or the exchange of the Old Notes under the exchange offer.
- (iv) The Form T-3 Application for Qualification of Indenture (the "T-3") and any amendment to the T-3 covering the New Notes has been declared effective under the Securities Act.

All of the foregoing conditions are for our sole benefit and may be waived by us in our sole discretion. Any determination that we make concerning an event, development or circumstance described or referred to above shall be conclusive and binding.

If any of the foregoing conditions are not satisfied, we may, at any time before the expiration of the exchange offer:

- (a) terminate the exchange offer and return all tendered Old Notes to the holders thereof;
- (b) modify, extend or otherwise amend the exchange offer and retain all tendered Old Notes until the expiration date, as it may be extended, subject, however, to the withdrawal rights of holders (see "— Expiration Date; Extensions; Amendments", "—Proper Execution and Delivery of Letter of Transmittal" and "—Withdrawal of Tenders" below); or
- (c) waive the unsatisfied conditions and accept all Old Notes tendered and not previously withdrawn.

Except for the requirements of applicable U.S. federal and state securities laws, we know of no federal or state regulatory requirements to be complied with or approvals to be obtained by us in connection with the exchange offer which, if not complied with or obtained, would have a material adverse effect on us.

Expiration Date; Extensions; Amendments

For purposes of the exchange offer, the term "expiration date" means 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on April 16, 2007, subject to our right to extend such date and time for the exchange offer in our sole discretion, in which case, the expiration date shall mean the latest date and time to which the exchange offer is extended.

We reserve the right, in our sole discretion, to (1) extend the exchange offer, (2) terminate the exchange offer upon failure to satisfy any of the conditions listed above or (3) amend the exchange offer, by giving oral (promptly confirmed in writing) or written notice of such extension, termination or amendment to the exchange/information agent. Any such extension, termination or amendment will be followed promptly by a public announcement thereof which, in the case of an extension, will be made no later than 9:00 a.m., New York City time, on the next business day after the previously scheduled expiration date.

If we amend the exchange offer in a manner that we determine constitutes a material or significant change, we will extend the exchange offer for a period of five to ten business days, depending upon the significance of the amendment, if the exchange offer would otherwise have expired during such five to ten business day period. Any change in the consideration offered to holders of Old Notes in the exchange offer will be paid to all holders whose Old Notes have previously been tendered pursuant to the exchange offer. In addition, if we change (1) the percentage of Old Notes we are offering to exchange or (2) the amount of the exchange fee, we will extend the exchange offer for a period of ten business days from the date that the revised exchange offer materials are disseminated to holders of the Old Notes.

Without limiting the manner in which we may choose to make a public announcement of any delay, extension, amendment or termination of the exchange offer, we will comply with applicable securities laws by disclosing any such amendment by means of an exchange circular supplement that we distribute to the holders of the Old Notes. We will have no other obligation to publish, advertise or otherwise communicate any such public announcement other than by making a timely release to any appropriate news agency, including Bloomberg Business News and the Dow Jones News Service.

Effect of Tender

Any valid tender by a holder of Old Notes that is not validly withdrawn prior to the expiration date of the exchange offer will constitute a binding agreement between that holder and us upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the exchange offer and the letter of transmittal. The acceptance of the exchange offer by a tendering holder of Old Notes will constitute the agreement by that holder to deliver good and marketable title to the tendered Old Notes, free and clear of all liens, charges, claims, encumbrances, interests and restrictions of any kind.

Absence of Dissenters' Rights

Holders of the Old Notes do not have any appraisal or dissenters' rights under applicable law in connection with the exchange offer.

Acceptance of Old Notes for Exchange

The New Notes will be delivered in book-entry form on the settlement date which we anticipate will be promptly following the expiration date of the exchange offer, after giving effect to any extensions.

We will be deemed to have accepted validly tendered Old Notes when, and if, we have given oral notice (promptly confirmed in writing) or written notice thereof to the exchange/information agent. Subject to the terms and conditions of the exchange offer, the issuance of New Notes will be recorded in book-entry form by the exchange/information agent on the exchange date upon receipt of such notice. The exchange/information agent will act as agent for tendering holders of the Old Notes for the purpose of receiving book-entry transfers of Old Notes in the exchange/information agent's account at DTC. If any validly tendered Old Notes are not accepted for any reason set forth in the terms and conditions of the exchange offer, including if Old Notes are validly withdrawn, such withdrawn Old Notes will be returned without expense to the tendering holder or such Old Notes will be credited to an account maintained at

DTC designated by the DTC participant who so delivered such Old Notes, in either case, promptly after the expiration or termination of the exchange offer.

Procedures for Exchange

If you hold Old Notes and wish to have such securities exchanged for New Notes, you must validly tender, or cause the valid tender of, your Old Notes using the procedures described in this exchange circular and in the accompanying letter of transmittal.

Only registered holders of Old Notes are authorized to tender the Old Notes. The procedures by which you may tender or cause to be tendered Old Notes will depend upon the manner in which the Old Notes are held, as described below.

Tender of Old Notes Held Through a Bank, Broker or Other Nominee

If you are a beneficial owner of Old Notes that are held of record by a custodian bank, depositary, broker, trust company or other nominee, and you wish to tender Old Notes in the exchange offer, you should contact the record holder promptly and instruct the record holder to tender the Old Notes on your behalf using one of the procedures described below.

Tender of Old Notes Through DTC

Pursuant to authority granted by DTC, if you are a DTC participant that has Old Notes credited to your DTC account and thereby held of record by DTC's nominee, you may directly tender your Old Notes as if you were the record holder. Because of this, references herein to registered or record holders include DTC participants with Old Notes credited to their accounts. If you are not a DTC participant, you may tender your Old Notes by book-entry transfer by contacting your broker or opening an account with a DTC participant.

Within two business days after the date of this exchange circular, the exchange/information agent will establish accounts with respect to the Old Notes at DTC for purposes of the exchange offer. Subject to the establishment of the accounts, any DTC participant may make book-entry delivery of Old Notes by causing DTC to transfer such Old Notes into the exchange/information agent's account in accordance with DTC's procedures for such transfer. However, although delivery of Old Notes may be effected through book-entry transfer into the exchange/information agent's account at DTC, the letter of transmittal (or a manually signed facsimile of the letter of transmittal) with any required signature guarantees, or an "agent's message" in connection with a book-entry transfer, and any other required documents, must, in any case, be transmitted to and received by the exchange/information agent, in each case, prior to the expiration date. Delivery of tendered Old Notes must be made to the exchange/information agent pursuant to the book-entry delivery procedures set forth below.

Any participant in DTC may tender Old Notes by:

(a) effecting a book-entry transfer of the Old Notes to be tendered in the exchange offer into the account of the exchange/information agent at DTC by electronically transmitting its acceptance of the exchange offer through DTC's Automated Tender Offer Program, or ATOP, procedures for transfer; if ATOP procedures are followed, DTC will then verify the acceptance, execute a book-entry delivery to the exchange/information agent's message to the exchange/information agent. An "agent's message" is a message, transmitted by DTC to and received by the exchange/information agent and forming part of a book-entry confirmation, which states that DTC has received an express acknowledgment from a DTC participant tendering Old Notes that the participant has received and agrees to be bound by the terms of the letter of

- transmittal and makes each of the representations and warrants contained in the letter of transmittal and that CBRL Group may enforce the agreement against the participant. DTC participants following this procedure should allow sufficient time for completion of the ATOP procedures prior to the expiration date of the exchange offer; or
- (b) completing and signing the letter of transmittal according to the instructions and delivering it, together with any signature guarantees and other required documents, to the exchange/information agent at its address on the back cover page of this exchange circular.

With respect to option (a) above, the exchange/information agent and DTC have confirmed that the exchange offer is eligible for ATOP.

In addition, in order for a tender of Old Notes to be effective, the exchange/information agent must receive, prior to the expiration date, a timely confirmation of book-entry transfer of the Old Notes being tendered into the exchange/information agent's account at DTC, along with the letter of transmittal or an agent's message. You must comply with the procedures set forth in this circular and the letter of transmittal if you want to participate in the exchange offer. There are no guaranteed delivery procedures being provided by us in connection with the exchange offer.

The letter of transmittal (or facsimile thereof), with any required signature guarantees and other required documents, or (in the case of book-entry transfer) an agent's message in lieu of the letter of transmittal, must be transmitted to and received by the exchange/information agent prior to the expiration date of the exchange offer at one of its addresses set forth on the back cover page of this exchange circular. **Delivery of such documents to DTC does not constitute delivery to the exchange/information agent.**

Letter of Transmittal

Subject to and effective upon the acceptance for exchange and exchange of New Notes for Old Notes tendered by a letter of transmittal, by executing and delivering a letter of transmittal (or agreeing to the terms of a letter of transmittal pursuant to an agent's message), a tendering holder of Old Notes:

- irrevocably sells, assigns and transfers to or upon the order of CBRL all right, title and interest in and to, and all claims in respect of or arising or having arisen as a result of the holder's status as a holder of the Old Notes tendered thereby;
- · waives any and all rights with respect to the Old Notes tendered thereby;
- releases and discharges CBRL and the trustee with respect to the Old Notes from any and all claims such holder may have, now or in the future, arising out of or related to the Old Notes tendered thereby, including, without limitation, any claims that such holder is entitled to participate in any redemption of the Old Notes tendered thereby;
- · represents and warrants that the Old Notes tendered were owned as of the date of tender, free and clear of all liens, restrictions, charges and encumbrances and are not subject to any adverse claim or right;
- · designates an account number of a DTC participant in which the New Notes are to be credited; and
- · irrevocably appoints the exchange/information agent the true and lawful agent and attorney-in-fact of the holder with respect to any tendered Old Notes, with full powers of substitution

(such power of attorney being deemed to be an irrevocable power coupled with an interest) to cause the Old Notes tendered to be assigned, transferred and exchanged in the exchange offer.

Proper Execution and Delivery of Letter of Transmittal

If you wish to participate in the exchange offer, delivery of your Old Notes, signature guarantees and other required documents is your responsibility. Delivery is not complete until the required items are actually received by the exchange/information agent. If you mail these items, we recommend that you (1) use registered mail with return receipt requested, properly insured, and (2) mail the required items sufficiently in advance of the expiration date with respect to the exchange offer to allow sufficient time to ensure timely delivery.

Except as otherwise provided below, all signatures on a letter of transmittal or a notice of withdrawal must be guaranteed by a recognized participant in the Securities Transfer Agents Medallion Program, the NYSE Medallion Signature Program or the Stock Exchange Medallion Program. Signatures on a letter of transmittal need not be guaranteed if:

- · the letter of transmittal is signed by a participant in DTC whose name appears on a security position listing of DTC as the owner of the Old Notes; or
- the Old Notes are tendered for the account of an Eligible Guarantor Institution. See Instruction 4 in the letter of transmittal.

Withdrawal of Tenders

Tenders of Old Notes in connection with the exchange offer may be withdrawn at any time prior to the expiration date of the exchange offer, but you must withdraw all of your Old Notes previously tendered. Tenders of Old Notes may not be withdrawn at any time after the expiration date unless the exchange offer is extended, in which case tenders of Old Notes may be withdrawn at any time prior to the expiration date, as extended.

Beneficial owners desiring to withdraw Old Notes previously tendered should contact the DTC participant through which such beneficial owners hold their Old Notes. In order to withdraw Old Notes previously tendered, a DTC participant may, prior to the expiration date of the exchange offer, withdraw its instruction previously transmitted through ATOP by (1) withdrawing its acceptance through ATOP or (2) delivering to the exchange/information agent by mail, hand delivery or facsimile transmission, notice of withdrawal of such instruction. The notice of withdrawal must contain the name and number of the DTC participant. The method of notification is at the risk and election of the holder and must be timely received by the exchange/information agent. Withdrawal of a prior instruction will be effective upon receipt of the notice of withdrawal by the exchange/information agent. All signatures on a notice of withdrawal must be guaranteed by a recognized participant in the Securities Transfer Agents Medallion Program, the NYSE Medallion Signature Program or the Stock Exchange Medallion Program. However, signatures on the notice of withdrawal of an instruction must be executed by a DTC participant in the same manner as such DTC participant's name appears on its transmission through ATOP to which such withdrawal relates. A DTC participant may withdraw at ender only if such withdrawal complies with the provisions described in this paragraph.

Withdrawals of tenders of Old Notes may not be rescinded and any Old Notes withdrawn will thereafter be deemed not validly tendered for purposes of the exchange offer. Properly withdrawn Old

Notes, however, may be retendered by following the procedures described above at any time prior to the expiration date of the exchange offer.

Miscellaneous

All questions as to the validity, form, eligibility (including time of receipt) and acceptance for exchange of any tender of Old Notes in connection with the exchange offer will be determined by us, in our sole discretion, and our determination will be final and binding. We reserve the absolute right to reject any and all tenders not in proper form or the acceptance for exchange of which may, in the opinion of our counsel, be unlawful. We also reserve the absolute right to waive any defect or irregularity in the tender of any Old Notes in the exchange offer, and the interpretation by us of the terms and conditions of the exchange offer (including the instructions in the letter of transmittal) will be final and binding on all parties, provided that we will not waive any condition to the offer with respect to an individual holder of Old Notes unless we waive that condition for all such holders. None of CBRL, the exchange/information agent or any other person will be under any duty to give notification of any defects or irregularities in tenders or incur any liability for failure to give any such notification.

Tenders of Old Notes involving any irregularities will not be deemed to have been made until such irregularities have been cured or waived. Old Notes received by the exchange/information agent in connection with the exchange offer that are not validly tendered and as to which the irregularities have not been cured or waived will be returned by the exchange/information agent to the DTC participant who delivered such Old Notes by crediting an account maintained at DTC designated by such DTC participant promptly after the expiration date of the exchange offer or the withdrawal or termination of the exchange offer.

Transfer Taxes

We will pay all transfer taxes, if any, applicable to the transfer and exchange of Old Notes to us in the exchange offer. If transfer taxes are imposed for any other reason, the amount of those transfer taxes, whether imposed on the registered holder or any other persons, will be payable by the tendering holder. Other reasons transfer taxes could be imposed include:

- · if New Notes in book-entry form are to be registered in the name of any person other than the person signing the letter of transmittal; or
- if tendered Old Notes are registered in the name of any person other than the person signing the letter of transmittal.

If satisfactory evidence of payment of or exemption from those transfer taxes is not submitted with the letter of transmittal, the amount of those transfer taxes will be billed directly to the tendering holder and/or withheld from any payments due with respect to the Old Notes tendered by such holder.

Accounting Treatment

As a result of the Financial Accounting Standards Board's adoption of EITF 04-8, which was effective for the reporting periods ending after December 15, 2004, the accounting rules applicable to the Old Notes changed. The change required us to include the common stock issuable upon the conversion of the Old Notes in our diluted shares outstanding for purposes of calculating diluted earnings per share and to restate diluted shares and diluted earnings per share for prior periods.

Upon conversion of a New Notes, we will pay to the holder cash equal to the lesser of the accreted principal amount of the New Note being converted and its conversion value and issue to the holder only the number of shares of our common stock having an aggregate market value equal to the



amount by which the conversion value of a New Note exceeds its accreted principal amount. Under EITF 04-8 and EITF 90-19, we will be required to use the treasury stock equivalent method to calculate the New Notes' dilutive impact on earnings per share. Under this method, our diluted shares outstanding will reflect only the shares of common stock issuable to settle the conversion obligation assuming conversion at period-end. Consequently, the New Notes will result in a lower diluted share count and higher earnings per share in the future.

The exchange of the New Notes for the Old Notes will be accounted for as a modification under EITF 96-19 as the New Notes are not considered substantially different than the Old Notes and there is no gain or loss on the exchange. As a result, under the requirements of EITF 96-19, the only accounting impact to us will be the requirement to expense the estimated costs of the exchange offer of approximately \$900,000.

Exchange/Information Agent

Global Bondholder Services Corporation has been appointed as both the exchange agent and information agent for the exchange offer. Letters of transmittal, notices and all correspondence in connection with the exchange offer should be sent or delivered by each holder of Old Notes, or a beneficial owner's custodian bank, depositary, broker, trust company or other nominee, to the exchange/information agent at the address set forth on the back cover page of this exchange circular. We will pay the exchange/information agent reasonable and customary fees for its services and will reimburse it for its reasonable, out-of-pocket expenses in connection therewith.

Questions concerning tender procedures and requests for additional copies of this exchange circular or the letter of transmittal should be directed to the exchange/information agent at the address set forth on the back cover page of this exchange circular. Holders of Old Notes may also contact their custodian bank, depositary, broker, trust company or other nominee for assistance concerning the exchange offer.

Other Fees and Expenses

Tendering holders of Old Notes will not be required to pay any expenses of soliciting tenders in the exchange offer. However, if a tendering holder handles the transaction through its broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other institution, such holder may be required to pay brokerage fees or commissions.

The principal solicitation is being made by mail. However, additional solicitations may be made by telegraph, facsimile transmission, telephone or in person by officers and other employees of CBRL Group and its affiliates.

DESCRIPTION OF THE NEW NOTES

We will issue the New Notes under an indenture to be dated as of the exchange date, between us and Regions Bank, an Alabama banking corporation, as trustee. The following summarizes the material provisions of the New Notes and the indenture. The following summary is not complete and is subject to, and qualified by reference to, all of the provisions of the New Notes and the indenture. We refer you to the form of indenture, which contains a form of the New Notes, which is included as an exhibit to the Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO of which this exchange circular forms a part and is incorporated by reference herein.

As used in this description, the words "we," "us," "our" or "CBRL" refer only to CBRL Group, Inc., a Tennessee corporation, and do not include any current or future subsidiary of CBRL Group, Inc.

General

The New Notes will be limited to an aggregate principal amount at maturity equal to the aggregate principal amount at maturity of the Old Notes for which they are exchanged. If all Old Notes are exchanged, the New Notes will be issued in an aggregate original principal amount at maturity of \$422,050,000. The New Notes will mature on April 3, 2032 and the principal amount due at maturity of each New Note will be \$1,000 or an integral multiple thereof. The New Notes will be payable at our office or agency in New York City, which shall initially be the principal corporate trust office of the trustee presently located at One Wall Street, 3rd Floor Window A, New York, New York 10286.

Except as described below, we do not make periodic payments of interest on the New Notes. Each New Note is being issued in exchange for an Old Note, which as of April 3, 2007, will have an accreted principal amount of \$475.01. The New Notes continue to accrue original issue discount as did the Old Notes while they remain outstanding. Original issue discount is the difference between the issue price (in the case of the New Notes, the accreted principal amount as of the exchange date) and the principal amount at maturity of a New Note. Original issue discount has been and will continue to be calculated on the New Notes on a semiannual bond equivalent basis, using a 360-day year composed of twelve 30-day months. As we believe that the New Notes are mere continuations of the Old Notes, the commencement date for the accrual of original issue discount was the issue date of the Old Notes, April 3, 2002.

Consistent with our position that the exchange offer will not result in an exchange for U.S. federal income tax purposes, the New Notes will be debt instruments subject to the contingent payment debt regulations. The New Notes will be treated as having been issued with original issue discount for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Even if we do not pay any contingent interest on the New Notes, holders will be required to include accrued tax original issue discount in their gross income for U.S. federal income tax purposes. The rate at which the tax original issue discount accrues will exceed the stated yield of 3.0% for the accrued original issue discount described above. See "Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations."

Maturity, conversion, purchase by us at the option of a holder or redemption of a New Note at our option will cause the applicable original issue discount and contingent interest, if any, to cease to accrue on such New Note. We may not reissue a New Note that has matured or been converted, purchased by us at your option, redeemed or otherwise cancelled, except for registration of transfer, exchange or replacement of such New Note.

New Notes may be presented for conversion at the office of the conversion agent, and for exchange or registration of transfer at the office of the registrar, each such agent initially being the trustee.

Ranking of New Notes

The New Notes will be unsecured senior obligations of CBRL and equal in right of payment to all of CBRL's existing and future unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness.

The New Notes also will be effectively subordinated to any of CBRL's secured indebtedness to the extent of the assets securing such indebtedness. The New Notes and the subsidiary guarantees will not be secured by any of our assets or those of our subsidiaries. As a result, the New Notes and the guarantees effectively will be subordinated to our and our subsidiaries' existing and any future secured debt to the extent of the value of the assets securing that debt. As of January 26, 2007, the guarantors have \$554.8 million of secured intercompany indebtedness, which is effectively senior to the guarantees by such guarantors of the New Notes to the extent of the assets securing that indebtedness. In any liquidation, bankruptcy or similar proceeding, the holders of our secured debt or the secured debt of any guarantor subsidiaries may assert rights against the secured assets in order to receive full payment of their debt before the assets and the subsidiary guarantees will be unsecured and effectively subordinated to any of our secured debt to the extent of the assets recuring to New Notes. See "Risk Factors - Risks relating to New Notes and the subsidiary guarantees will be unsecured and effectively subordinated to any of our secured debt to the extent of the assets securing such debt; the New Notes, in certain other circumstances, may effectively be subordinated to any existing and future liabilities of CBRL or those of our subsidiaries."

We are a holding company and conduct our operations through our subsidiaries. As a result, our cash flow and our ability to service our debt, including the New Notes, depends upon the earnings of our subsidiaries. In addition, the New Notes effectively will be subordinated to all existing and future liabilities, including claims with respect to trade payables, of any subsidiary which is not a guarantor of the New Notes. Although all of our existing subsidiaries will be guarantors of the New Notes, any non-domestic subsidiaries would not be required to guarantee the New Notes. Moreover, none of our domestic subsidiaries, including those currently guaranteeing the New Notes, will be required to guarantee the New Notes at least one of our domestic subsidiaries is guaranteeing other indebtedness or obligations of CBRL. As a result, in the future, we may have subsidiaries that are not guarantors of the New Notes.

Furthermore, if we fail to deliver cash or our common stock upon conversion of a New Note and thereafter become the subject of bankruptcy proceedings, a holder's claim for damages arising from such failure could be subordinated to all of our existing and future obligations and those of our subsidiaries. See "Risk Factors - Risks Relating to New Notes - The New Notes and the subsidiary guarantees will be unsecured and effectively subordinated to any of our secured debt to the extent of the value of the assets securing such debt; the New Notes, in certain circumstances, may effectively be subordinated to any existing and future liabilities of CBRL or those of our subsidiaries."

As of January 26, 2007, we had \$849.1 million of senior indebtedness outstanding, substantially all of which represented indebtedness under the New Notes and borrowings under our credit facility, and subsidiaries of CBRL had an aggregate of \$843.6 million of senior indebtedness outstanding, substantially all of which represented guarantees of the Old Notes and guarantees of borrowings under our credit facility. In addition, at such date, CBRL had \$206 million of availability under the revolver portion of its revolving credit facility and a \$200 million delayed draw term loan facility that can be used, on or before October 27, 2007, to refinance either the Old Notes or the New Notes when they are either redeemed or converted or .required by the holders to be purchased by us.

New Note Guarantees

CBRL will cause each of its domestic subsidiaries, including any person that becomes a domestic subsidiary after the date of the indenture, to become a guarantor under the indenture, so long as any domestic subsidiary is a guarantor of any indebtedness or obligation of CBRL. As of the date hereof, all of our subsidiaries are domestic subsidiaries and guarantors under the indenture.

The guarantors jointly and severally guarantee our obligations under the New Notes on an unsecured senior basis. Each guarantee of a guarantor will be equal in right of payment to all existing and future unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness of such guarantor. The obligations of each guarantor under its guarantee will be limited to the greatest amount that would not render its obligations under the guarantee subject to avoidance as a fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent transfer under applicable law.

Each guarantor that makes a payment or distribution of more than its proportionate share under a guarantee shall be entitled to a contribution from each other such guarantor which has not paid its proportionate share of such payment or distribution.

The indenture provides that so long as no default exists or would exist, the guarantee issued by any guarantor shall be automatically and unconditionally released and discharged upon any sale to any person that is not an affiliate of CBRL of all of the capital stock of such guarantor owned, directly or indirectly, by CBRL, which transaction is otherwise in compliance with the indenture. The indenture also provides that so long as no domestic subsidiary guarantees any indebtedness or obligation of CBRL of all of the New Notes, and any existing guarantee of the New Notes by our domestic subsidiaries will be released and discharged. If, however, any indebtedness or obligation of CBRL is guaranteed by at least one or our current or future domestic subsidiaries, the guarantees of the New Notes by all of our domestic subsidiaries will be reinstated.

As of January 26, 2007, the guarantor subsidiaries had \$649.7 million of senior indebtedness outstanding, substantially all of which guarantees of borrowings by CBRL under our credit facility.

Conversion Rights

The initial conversion rate on the Old Notes was 10.8584 shares of common stock per Old Note, subject to adjustment upon the occurrence of certain events described below. The conditions for convertibility of the Old Notes were satisfied in April 2006 and, accordingly the New Notes, immediately upon issuance are and thereafter will be convertible as well using the conversion ratio of 10.8584.

Subject to certain exceptions, once New Notes are tendered for conversion, the value (the "conversion value") of the cash and shares of our common stock, if any, to be received by a holder converting \$1,000 principal amount at maturity of the New Notes will be determined by multiplying the applicable conversion rate (10.8584 shares per \$1,000 in principal amount at maturity of New Notes) by the average of the sale prices of our common stock for the ten consecutive trading days beginning on the second trading day immediately following the day on which the New Notes are submitted for conversion (the "cash settlement averaging period").

We will deliver the conversion value to holders as follows:

(1) an amount in cash (the "principal return") equal to the lesser of (a) the conversion value of each New Note to be converted and (b) the accreted principal amount of each New Note to be converted,

(2) if the conversion value of the New Note to be converted is greater than the accreted principal amount, an amount in whole shares (the "net shares"), calculated as described below, equal to such conversion value less the principal return (the "net share amount"), and

(3) an amount in cash in lieu of any fractional shares of common stock.

The number of net shares to be paid will be equal to the greater of (i) zero and (ii) the sum of, for each trading day during the cash settlement averaging period, the quotient of (A) 10% of the difference between (1) the product of the conversion rate in effect and the sale price of our common stock for such day; and (2) the accreted principal amount of the New Notes to be converted as of the conversion date, divided by (B) the sale price of our common stock.

We will pay the principal return and cash in lieu of any fractional shares, and deliver the net shares, if any, as promptly as practicable after determination of the net share amount, but in no event later than three business days thereafter.

The "accreted principal amount" with respect to any New Note means, at any date of determination, the sum of: (1) the initial principal amount of the New Note upon issuance (generally the original issue price of the Old Note plus accrued original issue discount to date and accreted to the principal amount of the Old Note that is being exchange for the New Note) (2) the accrued original issue discount that has been accreted to the principal amount of the New Note.

The "sale price" of our common stock on any date means the closing per share sale price (or if no closing sale price is reported, the average of the bid and ask prices or, if more than one in either case, the average of the average bid and the average ask prices) on such date as reported in composite transactions for the principal United States securities exchange on which the common stock is traded or, if the common stock is not listed on a United States national or regional securities exchange, as reported by the National Association of Securities Dealers Automated Quotation System or by Pink Sheets, LLC. In the absence of a quotation, we will determine the sale price on the basis of such quotations as we consider appropriate.

New Notes may be submitted for conversion in multiples of their original principal amount at maturity (\$1,000). A holder of a New Note otherwise entitled to a fractional share will receive cash in an amount equal to the value of such fractional share based on the sale price, as defined below, on the trading day immediately preceding the conversion date. Our delivery to the holder of the full conversion value of common stock into which the New Note is convertible as described above, will be deemed:

 \cdot to satisfy our obligation to pay the principal amount at maturity of the New Note; and

 to satisfy our obligation to pay accrued original issue discount and accrued tax original issue discount attributable to the period from the issue date through the conversion date, as well as any obligation to pay contingent interest.

As a result, accrued original issue discount and accrued tax original issue discount is deemed to be paid in full rather than cancelled, extinguished or forfeited.

If contingent or semiannual interest is payable to holders of New Notes during any particular six-month period, and such New Notes are converted after the applicable accrual or record date therefor and prior to the next succeeding interest payment date, holders of such New Notes at the close of business on the accrual or record date will receive the contingent or semiannual interest payable on such New Notes on the corresponding interest payment date notwithstanding the conversion and such New Notes upon surrender must be accompanied by funds equal to the amount of contingent or semiannual interest

payable on the principal amount of New Notes so converted, unless such New Notes have been called for redemption, in which case no such payment shall be required by the holder.

The conversion rate will not be adjusted for accrued original issue discount or any contingent interest. A certificate for any shares of common stock issued upon a conversion of New Notes, together with the cash portion of any conversion payment, will be delivered through the conversion agent as soon as practicable following the conversion date. For a discussion of the tax treatment of a holder receiving shares of common stock upon conversion, see "Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations - Classification of the New Notes - Sale, Exchange, Conversion or Redemption of the New Notes."

To convert a New Note into shares of common stock, a holder must:

- · complete and manually sign the conversion notice on the back of the New Note or complete and manually sign a facsimile of the conversion notice and deliver the conversion notice to the conversion agent;
- · surrender the New Note to the conversion agent;
- $\cdot\,$ if required by the conversion agent, furnish appropriate endorsements and transfer documents; and
- · if required, pay all transfer or similar taxes.

Pursuant to the indenture, the date on which all of the foregoing requirements have been satisfied is the "conversion date."

The conversion rate will be adjusted for:

- · dividends or distributions on our shares of common stock payable in shares of common stock or other capital stock of CBRL;
- $\cdot\,$ subdivisions, combinations or certain reclassifications of shares of our common stock;
- · distributions to all holders of shares of our common stock of certain rights to purchase shares of our common stock for a period expiring within 60 days of the record date for such distribution at less than the sale price of our common stock at the time; and
- distributions to the holders of our common stock of our assets or debt securities or certain rights to purchase our securities (excluding cash dividends or other cash distributions from current or retained earnings other than extraordinary cash dividends). "Extraordinary cash dividends" means the amount of any cash dividend or distribution that, together with all other cash dividends paid during the preceding 12-month period, are on a per share basis in excess of the sum 5.0% of the sale price of the shares of common stock on the day preceding the date of declaration of such dividend or distribution.

In the event that we pay a dividend or make a distribution on shares of our common stock consisting of capital stock of, or similar equity interests in, a subsidiary or other business unit of ours, the conversion rate will be adjusted based on the market value of the securities so distributed relative to the market value of our common stock, in each case based on the average closing prices of those securities for the 10 trading days commencing on and including the fifth trading day after the date on which "ex-



dividend trading" commences for such dividend or distribution on the principal United States securities exchange or market on which the securities are then listed or quoted.

In the event we elect to make a distribution described in the third or fourth bullet of the second preceding paragraph which, in the case of the fourth bullet, has a per share value equal to more than 15% of the sale price of our shares of common stock on the day preceding the declaration date for such distribution, we will be required to give notice to the holders of New Notes at least 20 days prior to the ex-dividend date for such distribution and, upon the giving of such notice, the New Notes may be surrendered for conversion at any time until the close of business on the business day prior to the ex-dividend date or until we announce that such distribution will not take place. No adjustment to the conversion rate or the ability of a holder of a New Note to convert will be made if holders of New Notes participate in the transaction without conversion or in certain other cases.

The indenture permits us to increase the conversion rate from time to time.

Our shareholder rights plan provides that each share of newly issued common stock (which would include the shares issued upon conversion of New Notes) at any time prior to the distribution of separate certificates representing our rights will be entitled to receive such rights. There shall not be any adjustment to the conversion privilege or conversion rate as a result of such rights, the distribution of separate certificates representing rights, the exercise or redemption of such rights in accordance with any such rights, or the termination or invalidation of such rights. See "Description of Capital Stock -- Shareholder Rights Plan."

In the event of:

- \cdot a taxable distribution to holders of shares of common stock which results in an adjustment of the conversion rate; or
- · an increase in the conversion rate at our discretion,

the holders of the New Notes may, in certain circumstances, be deemed to have received a distribution subject to United States federal income tax as a dividend. See "Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations - Classification of the New Notes - Constructive Dividends."

Upon determination that New Note holders are or will be entitled to convert their New Notes into shares of common stock in accordance with the foregoing provisions, we will issue a press release and publish such information on our website.

Contingent Interest

Subject to the accrual provisions described below, we will pay contingent interest to the holders of New Notes during any six-month period from April 4 to October 3, and from October 4 to April 3, commencing after April 3, 2007, if the average market price of a New Note for the five trading days ending on the second trading day immediately preceding the relevant six-month period equals 120% or more of the sum of the issue price and accrued original issue discount for such New Note to the day immediately preceding the relevant six-month period. See "-- Redemption of New Notes at the Option of CBRL" for some of these values.

During any period when contingent interest shall be payable, the contingent interest payable per New Note will equal 0.125% of the average market price of a New Note for the five trading day period referred to in the immediately preceding paragraph.



Contingent interest, if any, will accrue and be payable to holders of New Notes as of the 15th day preceding the last day of the relevant six-month period. We will make contingent interest payments on the last day of the relevant six-month period. The original issue discount will continue to accrue at the yield to maturity whether or not contingent interest is paid.

The market price of a New Note on any date of determination means the average of the secondary market bid quotations per New Note obtained by the bid solicitation agent for \$10 million principal amount at maturity of New Notes at approximately 4:00 p.m., New York City time, on such determination date from three independent nationally recognized securities dealers we select, provided that if:

- \cdot at least three such bids are not obtained by the bid solicitation agent; or
- · in our reasonable judgment, the bid quotations are not indicative of the secondary market value of the New Notes,

then the market price of the New Note will equal (a) the then applicable conversion rate of the New Notes multiplied by (b) the average sale price of our common stock on the five trading days ending on such determination date, appropriately adjusted.

The bid solicitation agent initially is the trustee. We may change the bid solicitation agent, but the bid solicitation agent will not be our affiliate. The bid solicitation agent will solicit bids from securities dealers that are believed by us to be willing to bid for the New Notes.

Upon determination that New Note holders will be entitled to receive contingent interest which may become payable during a relevant six-month period, on or prior to the start of such six-month period, we will issue a press release and publish such information on our web site.

Redemption of New Notes at the Option of CBRL

No sinking fund is provided for the New Notes. At any time after issuance of the New Notes, we may redeem all or any portion of the New Notes for cash from time to time. We will give not less than 15 days nor more than 60 days notice of redemption by mail to holders of New Notes.

The table below shows redemption prices of an Old Note on April 3, 2007 and of either an Old Note or a New Note at each April 3 thereafter prior to maturity and at maturity on April 3, 2032. These prices reflect the issue price plus accrued original issue discount to the redemption date. The redemption price of a New Note redeemed between such dates would include an additional amount reflecting the additional original issue discount accrued since the preceding date in the table.

	(1)	(2) Accrued Original Issue	Accrued Original Red	
Redemption Date	Issue Price	Discount	(1) + (2)	
April 3,				
2007	\$ 409.30	\$ 65.71	\$	475.01
2008	409.30	80.07		489.37
2009	409.30	94.86		504.16
2010	409.30	110.09		519.39
2011	409.30	125.79		535.09
2012	409.30	141.97		551.27
2013	409.30	158.63		567.93
2014	409.30	175.79		585.09
2015	409.30	193.48		602.78
2016	409.30	211.70		621.00
2017	409.30	230.47		639.77
2018	409.30	249.80		659.10
2019	409.30	269.72		679.02
2020	409.30	290.25		699.55
2021	409.30	311.39		720.69
2022	409.30	333.17		742.47
2023	409.30	355.61		764.91
2024	409.30	378.73		788.03
2025	409.30	402.55		811.85
2026	409.30	427.09		836.39
2027	409.30	452.37		861.67
2028	409.30	478.41		887.71
2029	409.30	505.24		914.54
2030	409.30	532.88		942.18
2031	409.30	561.36		970.66
At stated maturity	409.30	590.70		1,000.00

If we convert the New Notes to semiannual coupon notes following the occurrence of a tax event, the notes will be redeemable at the restated principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest from the date of the conversion to the redemption date. See "-- Optional Conversion to Semiannual Coupon Notes Upon Tax Event."

If we redeem less than all of the outstanding New Notes, the trustee shall select the New Notes to be redeemed on a pro rata basis in principal amounts at maturity of \$1,000 or integral multiples of \$1,000 by lot, pro rata or by any other method the trustee considers fair and appropriate. If a portion of a holder's New Notes is selected for partial redemption and the holder converts a portion of the New Notes, the converted portion shall be deemed to be the portion selected for redemption.

Purchase of New Notes at the Option of the Holder

On April 3, 2012, 2017, 2022, and 2027, holders may require us to purchase any outstanding New Note for which the holder has properly delivered and not withdrawn a written purchase notice, subject to certain additional conditions. Holders may submit their New Notes for purchase to the paying agent at any time from the opening of business on the date that is 20 business days prior to the purchase date until the close of business immediately preceding the purchase date.

The purchase price of a New Note will be:

- · \$551.27 per New Note on April 3, 2012;
- \$639.77 per New Note on April 3, 2017;
- \$742.47 per New Note on April 3, 2022; and
- · \$861.67 per New Note on April 3, 2027.

The purchase prices shown above are equal to the issue price plus accrued original issue discount to the purchase date. We must pay the purchase price in cash. For a discussion of the United States federal income tax treatment of a holder receiving cash, shares of common stock or any combination thereof, see "Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations - Classification of the New Notes - Sale, Exchange, Conversion or Redemption of the New Notes."

If, prior to a purchase date, we have converted the New Notes to semiannual coupon notes following the occurrence of a tax event, the purchase price will be equal to the restated principal amount of the notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest from the date of the conversion to the purchase date. See "-- Optional Conversion to Semiannual Coupon Notes Upon Tax Event."

We will be required to give notice on a date not less than 20 business days prior to the purchase date to all holders at their addresses shown in the register of the registrar, and to beneficial owners as required by applicable law, stating among other things the procedures that holders must follow to require us to purchase their New Notes.

The purchase notice given by each holder electing to require us to purchase New Notes shall be given to the paying agent no later than the close of business on the purchase date and must state:

- $\cdot\,$ the certificate numbers of the holder's New Notes to be delivered for purchase;
- the portion of the principal amount at maturity of New Notes to be purchased, which must be \$1,000 or an integral multiple of \$1,000; and
- that the New Notes are to be purchased by us pursuant to the applicable provisions of the New Notes.

A holder may withdraw any purchase notice by delivering a written notice of withdrawal to the paying agent prior to the close of business on the purchase date. The notice of withdrawal shall state:

- · the principal amount at maturity of the New Notes being withdrawn;
- \cdot the certificate numbers of the New Notes being withdrawn; and
- \cdot the principal amount at maturity, if any, of the New Notes that remain subject to the purchase notice.

See "Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations - Classification of the New Notes - Sale, Exchange, Conversion or Redemption of the New Notes."

In connection with any purchase offer, we will to the extent applicable:

- comply with the provisions of Rule 13e-4, Rule 14e-1 and any other tender offer rules under the Exchange Act which may then be applicable; and
- $\cdot\,$ file Schedule TO or any other required schedule under the Exchange Act.

Our obligation to pay the purchase price for a New Note for which a purchase notice has been delivered and not validly withdrawn is conditioned upon the holder delivering the New Note, together with necessary endorsements, to the paying agent at any time after delivery of the purchase notice. We will cause the purchase price for the New Note to be paid promptly following the later of the purchase date or the time of delivery of the New Note.

If the paying agent holds money sufficient to pay the purchase price of the New Note on the business day following the purchase date in accordance with the terms of the indenture, then, immediately after the purchase date, the New Note will cease to be outstanding and original issue discount on such New Note will cease to accrue, whether or not the New Note is delivered to the paying agent. Thereafter, all other rights of the holder shall terminate, other than the right to receive the purchase price upon delivery of the New Note.

We may not purchase any New Notes for cash at the option of holders if an event of default with respect to the New Notes has occurred and is continuing, other than a default in the payment of the purchase price with respect to such New Notes.

Optional Conversion to Semiannual Coupon Notes Upon Tax Event

From and after the date of the occurrence of a tax event, we will have the option to elect to pay interest in cash in lieu of future accruals of original issue discount. Cash interest will be paid at a rate equal to 3.0% per year on a principal amount per New Note (the "restated principal amount") equal to the issue price plus accrued original issue discount to the date of the tax event or the date on which we exercise the option described herein, whichever is later (the "option exercise date"). Except as otherwise described in this section, the other terms of the New Notes will remain unchanged in all material respects.

Such interest shall accrue from the option exercise date and shall be payable semiannually on the interest payment dates of April 3 and October 3 of each year to holders of record at the close of business on March 19 or September 18 immediately preceding the interest payment date. Interest will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year comprised of twelve 30-day months. Interest will accrue from the most recent date to which interest has been paid or, if no interest has been paid, from the option exercise date. In the event that we exercise our option to pay interest in lieu of accrued original issue discount, the redemption price, purchase price and change in control purchase price on the New Notes will be adjusted, and contingent interest will cease to accrue. However, there will be no change in the holder's conversion rights.

A "tax event" means that we shall have received an opinion from independent tax counsel experienced in such matters to the effect that, on or after the date of this exchange circular, as a result of:

- (1) any amendment to, or change (including any announced prospective change) in, the laws (or any regulations thereunder) of the United States or any political subdivision or taxing authority thereof or therein; or
- (2) any amendment to, or change in, an interpretation or application (including through litigation or a settlement involving us) of such laws or regulations by any legislative body, court, governmental agency or regulatory authority,
 43

in each case which amendment or change is enacted, promulgated, issued or announced or which interpretation is issued or announced or which action is taken, on or after the date of this exchange circular, there is more than an insubstantial risk that interest (including tax original issue discount and contingent interest, if any) payable on the New Notes either:

- \cdot would not be deductible on a current accrual basis; or
- \cdot would not be deductible under any other method,

in either case in whole or in part, by us (by reason of deferral, disallowance, or otherwise) for United States federal income tax purposes.

If a proposal were ever enacted and made applicable to the New Notes in a

manner that would limit our ability to either:

- · deduct the interest, including tax original issue discount and contingent interest, if any, payable on the New Notes on a current accrual basis; or
- · deduct the interest, including tax original issue discount and contingent interest, if any, payable on the New Notes under any other method for United States federal income tax purposes,

such enactment would result in a tax event and the terms of the New Notes would be subject to modification at our option as described above.

The modification of the terms of New Notes by us upon a tax event as described above could possibly alter the timing of income recognition by holders of the New Notes with respect to the semiannual payments of interest due on the New Notes after the option exercise date. See "Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations -- Tax Event."

Events of Default

The following are events of default for the New Notes:

- (1) default in payment of the principal amount at maturity (or, if the New Notes have been converted to semiannual coupon notes following a tax event, the restated principal amount), redemption price, purchase price or change in control purchase price with respect to any New Note when such becomes due and payable;
- (2) default in payment of any contingent interest or of interest which becomes payable after the New Notes have been converted by us into semiannual coupon notes following the occurrence of a tax event, which default, in either case, continues for 30 days;
- (3) our failure or any guarantor's failure to comply with any of the other agreements in the New Notes, any guarantees or the indenture upon receipt by us of notice of such default by the trustee or by holders of not less than 25% in aggregate principal amount at maturity of the New Notes then outstanding and our failure to cure (or obtain a waiver of) such default within 60 days after receipt of such notice;



- (4) (A) our failure to make any payment by the end of any applicable grace period after maturity of indebtedness, which term as used in the indenture means obligations (other than nonrecourse obligations) of CBRL or its subsidiaries for borrowed money or evidenced by bonds, debentures, notes or similar instruments in an amount (taken together with amounts in (B)) in excess of \$10 million and continuance of such failure, or (B) the acceleration of indebtedness in an amount (taken together with the amounts in (A)) in excess of \$10 million because of a default with respect to such indebtedness without such indebtedness having been discharged or such acceleration having been cured, waived, rescinded or annulled in case of (A) or (B) above, for a period of 30 days after written notice to us by the trustee or to us and the trustee by the holders of not less than 25% in aggregate principal amount at maturity of the New Notes then outstanding. However, if any such failure or acceleration referred to in (A) or (B) above shall cease or be cured, waived, rescinded or annulled, then the event of default by reason thereof shall be deemed not to have occurred;
- (5) any guarantee ceases to be in full force and effect or is declared null and void or any guarantor denies that it has any further liability under any guarantee, or gives notice to such effect (other than by reason of the termination of the indenture or the release of any such guarantee in accordance with the indenture) and such condition shall have continued for a period of 30 days after written notice of such failure requiring the guarantor and CBRL to remedy the same shall have been given to us by the trustee or to us and the trustee by the holders of 25% in aggregate principal amount at maturity of the New Notes then outstanding; or
- (6) certain events of bankruptcy or insolvency affecting us or our subsidiaries.

If an event of default shall have happened and be continuing, either the trustee or the holders of not less than 25% in aggregate principal amount at maturity of the New Notes then outstanding may declare the issue price of the New Notes plus the original issue discount on the New Notes accrued through the date of such declaration, and any accrued and unpaid interest (including contingent interest, if any) through the date of such declaration, to be immediately due and payable. In the case of certain events of bankruptcy or insolvency of CBRL, the issue price of the New Notes plus the original issue discount and any contingent interest accrued through the occurrence of such event shall automatically become and be immediately due and payable. If the New Notes have been converted to semiannual coupon notes following the occurrence of a tax event, the amount due on an acceleration will be the restated principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest.

Merger, Consolidation and Sales of Assets

The indenture provides that we may not consolidate with or merge with or into any other person or persons or convey, transfer or lease our properties and assets substantially as an entirety to another person or persons, and we will not permit any subsidiary to enter into any such transaction or series of transaction or series of transactions, in the aggregate, would result in a sale, assignment, transfer, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the properties and assets of CBRL and our subsidiaries on a consolidated basis to any other person or persons, unless at the time and after giving effect thereto:

(i) either (A) if the transaction or transactions is a merger or consolidation, CBRL or such subsidiary shall be the surviving person of such merger or consolidation, or (B) the person formed by such consolidation or into which CBRL or such subsidiary is merged or to which the properties or assets of CBRL or such subsidiary, as the case may be, are

sold, assigned, transferred, leased or otherwise disposed of, shall be a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia;

- (ii) the person formed by such consolidation or surviving such merger or to which such sale, assignment, transfer, lease or other disposition is made assumes all obligations of CBRL or such subsidiary under the New Notes and the indenture; and
- (iii) CBRL or such subsidiary or such successor person shall not immediately thereafter be in default under the indenture.

Upon the sale of a guarantor the surviving person must assume the obligations of the guarantor and the surviving person must be a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia, unless all of the assets or all of the common stock of such guarantor are sold to a non-affiliate of CBRL, in which case the guarantee is released.

Upon the assumption of CBRL's or such subsidiary's obligations by such a person in such circumstances, subject to certain exceptions, CBRL shall be discharged from all obligations under the New Notes and the indenture.

Modification

We and the trustee may enter into supplemental indentures that add, change or eliminate provisions of the indenture or modify the rights of the holders of the New Notes with the consent of the holders of at least a majority in principal amount at maturity of the New Notes then outstanding. However, without the consent of each holder, no supplemental indenture may:

· alter the manner of calculation or rate of accrual of original issue discount or interest (including contingent interest) on any New Note or extend the time of payment;

• make any New Note payable in money or securities other than that stated in the New Note;

- $\cdot\,$ change the stated maturity of any New Note;
- reduce the principal amount at maturity, accrued original discount, redemption price, purchase price or change in control purchase price with respect to any New Note;
- \cdot make any change that adversely affects the right of a holder to convert any New Note;
- \cdot make any change that adversely affects the right to require us to purchase a New Note;
- · impair the right to institute suit for the enforcement of any payment with respect to, or conversion of, the New Notes;
- · change the provisions in the indenture that relate to modifying or amending the indenture; or
- · release any guarantor from any of its obligations under its guarantee other than in accordance with the terms of the indenture.

Without the consent of any holder of New Notes, we and the trustee may enter into supplemental indentures for any of the following purposes:

- · to evidence a successor to us and the assumption by that successor of our obligations under the indenture and the New Notes;
- to add to our covenants for the benefit of the holders of the New Notes or to surrender any right or power conferred upon us;
- · to secure our obligations in respect of the New Notes;
- to make any changes or modifications to the indenture necessary in connection with the qualification of the New Notes under the Trust Indenture Act as contemplated by the indenture;
- · to cure any ambiguity or inconsistency in the indenture; and
- \cdot to make any change that does not adversely affect the rights of the holders of the New Notes.
 - The holders of a majority in principal amount at maturity of the outstanding New Notes may, on behalf of the holders of all New Notes:
- $\cdot\,$ waive compliance by us with restrictive provisions of the indenture, as detailed in the indenture; and
- waive any past default under the indenture and its consequences, except a default in the payment of the principal amount at maturity, issue price, accrued and unpaid interest, accrued and unpaid interest, accrued and unpaid interest, accrued original issue discount, redemption price, purchase price or change in control purchase price or obligation to deliver common stock upon conversion with respect to any New Note or in respect of any provision which under the indenture cannot be modified or amended without the consent of the holder of each outstanding New Note affected.

Discharge of the Indenture

We may satisfy and discharge our obligations under the indenture if we deliver to the trustee for cancellation all outstanding New Notes or if we or any guarantor irrevocably deposits, with the trustee, the paying agent or the conversion agent, if applicable after all of the New Notes have become due and payable, whether at stated maturity, or any redemption date, or any purchase date, or a change in control purchase date, or upon conversion or otherwise, cash or shares of common stock (as applicable under the terms of the indenture) sufficient to pay all of the outstanding New Notes and paying all other sums payable under the indenture.

Calculations in Respect of New Notes

We are responsible for making all calculations called for under the New Notes. These calculations include, but are not limited to, determination of the average market prices of the New Notes and of our common stock and amounts of contingent interest payments, if any, payable on the New Notes. We will make all these calculations in good faith and, absent manifest error, our calculations will be final and binding on holders of New Notes. We will provide a schedule of our calculations to the trustee, and the trustee is entitled to rely upon the accuracy of our calculations without independent verification.

Limitations of Claims in Bankruptcy

If a bankruptcy proceeding is commenced in respect of CBRL or a guarantor, the claim of the holder of a New Note is, under Title 11 of the United States Code, limited to the issue price of the New Note plus that portion of the original issue discount that has accrued from the date of issue to the commencement of the proceeding.

Information Concerning the Trustee

Regions Bank, an Alabama banking corporation, is the trustee, registrar, paying agent and conversion agent under the indenture for the New Notes.

Depositary

Description of the Global Securities

Upon issuance, all New Notes will be represented by one or more fully registered global securities. Each global security will be deposited with, or on behalf of, DTC (DTC, together with any successor, being a "depositary"), as depositary, registered in the name of Cede & Co., DTC's partnership nominee. Unless and until it is exchanged in whole or in part for Notes in definitive form, no global security may be transferred except as a whole by the depositary to its nominee or by such nominee of the depositary or another nominee of the depositary or by the depositary or any nominee to a successor of the depositary or a nominee of that successor.

So long as DTC, or its nominee, is a registered owner of a global security, DTC or its nominee, as the case may be, will be considered the sole owner or holder of the New Notes represented by the global security for all purposes under the indenture. Except as provided below, the beneficial owners of the New Notes represented by a global security will not be entitled to have the New Notes registered in their names, will not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of the New Notes in definitive form and will not be considered the owners or holders of the New Notes including for purposes of receiving any reports delivered by CBRL or the trustee under the indenture. Accordingly, each person owning a beneficial interest in a global security must rely on the procedures of DTC and, if that person is not a participant of DTC, on the procedures of the participant through which that person owns its interest, to exercise any rights of a holder under the indenture. We understand that under existing industry practices, in the event that we request any action of holders or that an owner of a beneficial interest in a global security desires to give or take any action which a holder is entitled to give or take under the indenture, DTC would authorize the participants hould gut enters to give or take that action, and those participants would authorize beneficial owners owning through those participants to give or take that action or would otherwise act upon the instructions of beneficial owners. Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to participants, by participants to indirect participants and indirect participants to beneficial owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.

To ensure that notices of conversion and purchase at the option of a holder (or any other notices or actions permitted or required to be taken by holders of Notes under the indenture) are received by the paying agent by the times required, holders may need to give substantially earlier instructions to their broker or other intermediary. Different brokerage firms and intermediaries may have different cut-off times for accepting and implementing instructions from their clients. Therefore, you should consult with your broker and other intermediary, if applicable, as to applicable cut-off times and other notice mechanics.

DTC Procedures

The following is based on information provided by DTC.

DTC will act as securities depositary for the New Notes. The New Notes will be issued as fully registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co., DTC's partnership nominee. One or more fully registered global securities will be issued for the New Notes in the aggregate principal amount of such issue, and will be deposited with DTC.

DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a "banking organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a "clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Exchange Act. DTC holds securities that its participants deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitate the settlement among participants of securities transactions, such as transfers and pledges, in deposited securities through electronic computerized book-entry changes in participants' accounts, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of securities criticates. Direct participants of DTC include securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations. DTC is owned by a number of its direct participants and by the NYSE, the AMEX, and the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. Access to DTC's system is also available to others such as securities brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a direct participant, either directly or indirectly. The rules applicable to DTC and its participants are on file with the SEC.

Purchases of the New Notes under DTC's system must be made by or through direct participants, which will receive a credit for the New Notes on DTC's records. The ownership interest of each beneficial owner is in turn to be recorded on the records of direct and indirect participants. Beneficial owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase, but beneficial owners are expected to receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the direct or indirect participants through which the beneficial owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the New Notes are to be made by entries on the books of participants acting on behalf of beneficial owners.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all New Notes deposited with DTC are registered in the name of DTC's partnership nominee, Cede & Co. The deposit of New Notes with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. effect no change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual beneficial owners of the New Notes; DTC's records reflect only the identity of the direct participants to whose accounts the New Notes are credited, which may or may not be the beneficial owners. The participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.

49

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to direct participants, by direct participants to indirect participants, and by direct participants and indirect participants to beneficial

owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. will consent or vote with respect to the New Notes. Under its usual procedures, DTC mails an omnibus proxy to CBRL as soon as possible after the applicable record date. The omnibus proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those direct participants identified in a listing attached to the omnibus proxy to whose accounts the New Notes are credited on the record date.

Payments of contingent principal amounts and any contingent interest amounts made in cash on the New Notes will be made in immediately available funds to DTC. DTC's practice is to credit direct participants' accounts on the applicable payment date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on the depositary's records unless DTC has reason to believe that it will not receive payment on that date. Payments by participants to beneficial owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in "street name," and will be the responsibility of that participant and not of DTC, the trustee of the Old Notes or CBRL, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Payment of contingent principal amounts, premium, if any, and/or contingent interest, if any, to DTC is the responsibility of CBRL. or the trustee, disbursement of those payments to direct participants will be the responsibility of direct participants and indirect participants.

Exchange for Certificated Securities

If:

- · the depositary is at any time unwilling or unable to continue as depositary and a successor depositary is not appointed by us within 60 days
- we execute and deliver to the trustee a company order to the effect that the global securities shall be exchangeable, or
- \cdot an event of default under the indenture has occurred and is continuing with respect to the New Notes

the global New Notes will be exchangeable for New Notes in definitive form of like tenor and of an equal aggregate original principal amount, in denominations of \$1,000 original principal amount and integral multiples of \$1,000. The definitive New Notes will be registered in the name or names as the depositary shall instruct the trustee. It is expected that instructions may be based upon directions received by the depositary from participants with respect to ownership of beneficial interests in the global New Notes.

DTC may discontinue providing its services as securities depositary with respect to the New Notes at any given time by giving reasonable notice to us or the trustee. Under these circumstances, in the event that a successor securities depositary is not obtained, New Note certificates are required to be printed and delivered.

50

We may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry transfers through DTC or a successor securities depositary. In that event, certificates for New Notes will be printed and delivered.

The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC's system has been obtained from sources that we believe to be reliable, but we take no responsibility for its accuracy.

Settlement and Payment

Settlement for the New Notes will be made by the exchange/information agent by the issuance of New Notes on a date promptly after the expiration date upon acceptance of validly tendered Old Notes. We will make all payments of contingent interest, if any, in immediately available funds so long as the New Notes are maintained in book-entry form.

Governing Law

The indenture, the guarantees and the New Notes are governed by, and construed in accordance with, the law of the State of New York.

This remainder of this page left intentionally blank

CERTAIN UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

The following discussion is a summary of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the exchange offer and the ownership and disposition of the New Notes to holders of the Old Notes and New Notes who participate in the exchange and who hold such securities as capital assets. It is based on the opinion of Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC, counsel to CBRL Group. The discussion is general in nature, and does not discuss all aspects of the U.S. federal income taxation that may be relevant to a particular holder in light of the holder's particular circumstances (including, for example, the potential application of the alternative minimum tax), or to certain types of holders subject to special treatment under U.S. federal income tax laws (such as insurance companies, tax-exempt organizations, financial institutions, brokers, persons holding the securities as part of a straddle, hedging or conversion transaction, and dealers in securities). In addition, the discussion does not consider the effect of any foreign, state, local, or other tax laws, or any U.S. tax considerations (e.g., estate or gift tax) other than U.S. federal income tax considerations, that may be applicable to particular holders. We have not sought any rulings from the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") with respect to the statements made and the conclusions reached in this discussion, and there can be no assurance that the IRS will agree with such statements and conclusions. This summary does not deal with persons that acquire New Notes subsequent to the exchange offer.

For purposes of the discussion herein, a "U.S. Holder" means a beneficial owner of an Old Note or a New Note, as the case may be, who is, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, (i) an individual citizen or resident of the United States, (ii) a domestic corporation, (iii) an estate whose income is subject to U.S. federal income tax regardless of its source or (iv) a trust if (1) it validly elects to be treated as a United States person for U.S. federal income tax purposes or (2) a U.S. court can exercise primary supervision over the trust's administration and one or more U.S. persons are authorized to control all substantial decisions of the trust.

For purposes of the discussion herein, a "Non-U.S. Holder" means a beneficial owner of an Old Note or a New Note, as the case may be, who is not a U.S. Holder for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

If a partnership (including for this purpose any entity treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes) is a beneficial owner of an Old Note or a New Note, the treatment of a partner in the partnership will generally depend upon the status of the partner and upon the activities of the partnership. A holder of an Old Note or a New Note that is a partnership and partners in such partnership should consult their tax advisors.

This summary is based on the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), existing and proposed Treasury Regulations, administrative pronouncements and judicial decisions, each as available and in effect on the date hereof. All of the foregoing are subject to change, possibly with retroactive effect, or differing interpretations that could affect the tax consequences described herein.

WE RECOMMEND THAT EACH HOLDER CONSULT ITS OWN TAX ADVISOR WITH RESPECT TO THE APPLICATION OF THE U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX LAWS TO ITS PARTICULAR SITUATION AS WELL AS ANY TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER AND THE OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSITION OF THE NEW NOTES AND THE COMMON STOCK ARISING UNDER THE U.S. FEDERAL ESTATE OR GIFT TAX RULES OR UNDER THE LAWS OF ANY STATE, LOCAL, FOREIGN OR OTHER TAXING JURISDICTION OR UNDER ANY APPLICABLE TAX TREATY, AND ARISING AS A RESULT OF CHANGES IN U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX LAWS OR THE TAX LAWS OF SUCH OTHER JURISDICTIONS.

Exchange of Old Notes for New Notes

U.S. Holders

Characterization of the Exchange

Under current Treasury Regulations, the exchange of Old Notes for New Notes will be treated as a taxable exchange for U.S. federal income tax purposes (referred to in this discussion as a "Tax Exchange") only if, taking into account the differences between the terms of the Old Notes and the New Notes, there is deemed to be a "significant modification" of the Old Notes.

In general, these Treasury Regulations provide that a modification of a debt instrument is a significant modification if the legal rights or obligations that are altered and the degree to which they are altered are "economically significant." We intend to take the position that the modifications to the Old Notes resulting from the exchange offer will not constitute a significant modification of the Old Notes. This position, however, is subject to uncertainty and could be challenged by the IRS.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Treatment If No Tax Exchange

If, consistent with our position, the exchange of Old Notes for New Notes does not constitute a significant modification of the Old Notes, the New Notes will be treated as a continuation of the Old Notes. In that case, apart from the receipt of the exchange fee (discussed below) there will be no U.S. federal income tax consequences to a U.S. Holder who exchanges Old Notes for New Notes pursuant to the exchange offer, and any such holder will have the same adjusted tax basis and holding period in the New Notes as it had in the Old Notes. These rules governing the treatment of contingent payment debt instruments as were applicable to the Old Notes. These rules and certain other U.S. federal income tax considerations relating to the holding and disposition of the New Notes are summarized below.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Treatment If Tax Exchange

There can be no assurance that the IRS will agree that the exchange does not constitute a Tax Exchange. U.S. Holders and their tax advisors should consider whether such a Tax Exchange would constitute a recapitalization for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Whether such a Tax Exchange qualifies as a recapitalization depends on, among other things, whether the Old Notes and the New Notes constitute "securities" for U.S. federal income tax purposes. We intend to take the position that the Old Notes and the New Notes should constitute securities for U.S. federal income tax purposes. However, the rules for determining whether debt instruments such as the Old Notes and the New Notes are securities are complex and unclear. The determination of whether a debt instrument is a security requires an overall evaluation of the nature of the debt instrument, with the term of the instrument usually regarded as one of the most significant factors. Although a debt instrument with a term of more than ten years is generally considered to be a security, no authority clearly addresses the impact of put and call features of the type included in the Old and New Notes on the analysis of whether a debt instrument is a security. If both the Old Notes and the New Notes constitute securities for U.S. federal income tax purposes, the exchange should qualify as a recapitalization for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

The proper application of the recapitalization rules to a debt instrument subject to the Treasury Regulations relating to contingent payment debt instruments is unclear. If the exchange of the Old Notes for New Notes is treated as a Tax Exchange, and if the Tax Exchange is treated as a recapitalization, we believe that, except to the extent of the amount of the exchange fee (discussed below), a U.S. Holder generally should not recognize any gain or loss as a result of the exchange, and generally should have the same tax basis and holding period in the New Notes as such U.S. Holder had in the Old Notes prior to the exchange.

If, contrary to our position, the exchange of the New Notes for the Old Notes is considered a Tax Exchange and, further, such Tax Exchange is not treated as a recapitalization, such Tax Exchange would be a fully taxable transaction, and an exchanging U.S. Holder may be required to recognize gain in an amount equal to the difference between the amount realized and the U.S. Holder's adjusted tax basis in the Old Notes surrendered. The amount realized would generally be the fair market value of the New Notes. Any resulting gain generally would be treated as ordinary interest income. In addition, in such a case, a U.S. Holder's holding period in the New Notes would begin the day after the exchange, and such U.S. Holder's tax basis in the New Notes generally would equal the fair market value of the New Notes. Even if the exchange is not a recapitalization, a U.S. Holder may not be able to recognize a loss under the U.S. federal income tax rules relating to "wash sales." In addition, among other things, a U.S. Holder may be required to accrue interest income at a significantly different rate and on a significantly different schedule than is applicable to the Old Notes, may have significantly different treatment upon conversion of the New Notes, and may have a significantly different basis in their common stock acquired upon conversion of the New Notes.

WE RECOMMEND THAT HOLDERS CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS REGARDING THE CONSEQUENCES TO THEM OF THE OWNERSHIP, SALE, EXCHANGE, CONVERSION OR REDEMPTION OF NEW NOTES IF THE EXCHANGE IS TREATED AS A TAX EXCHANGE.

Non-U.S. Holders

If, consistent with our position, the New Notes are treated as a continuation of the Old Notes, there will be no U.S. federal income tax consequences to a Non-U.S. Holder who participates in the exchange, except with respect to the receipt of the exchange fee. If, contrary to our position, the exchange of the Old Notes for New Notes constitutes a significant modification for U.S. federal income tax purposes, any gain realized by a Non-U.S. Holder will be eligible for exemption from U.S. federal income or withholding tax to the same extent as would be the case for gain realized upon any sale or exchange of the Old Notes.

Exchange Fee

We intend to treat payment of the exchange fee as consideration to holders for participating in the exchange offer. In that case, such payment would result in ordinary income to holders participating in the exchange offer and we will report such payments to holders and the IRS for information purposes in accordance with such treatment. In addition, because we intend to treat the payment of the exchange fee as ordinary income, any exchange fee paid to a non-U.S. Holder may be subject to a withholding tax of 30% unless the non-U.S. Holder provides to a withholding agent either an IRS Form W-8ECI certifying that such payment is effectively connected with such holder's conduct of a United States trade or business, or an IRS Form W-8BEN certifying that such payment is subject to a reduced rate of withholding under an applicable United States income tax treaty.

Classification of the New Notes

Pursuant to the terms of the indenture, we and each holder of the New Notes agree, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, to treat the New Notes as a continuation of the Old Notes that are indebtedness that is subject to the regulations governing contingent payment debt instruments, and the remainder of this discussion assumes that the New Notes will be so treated. However, no assurance can be given that the IRS will not assert that the New Notes should be treated differently. Such treatment could affect the amount, timing and character of income, gain or loss in respect of an investment in the New Notes.

U.S. Holders

Under the rules governing contingent payment debt obligations, you will be required to accrue interest income on the New Notes, in the amounts described below, regardless of whether you use the cash or accrual method of tax accounting. Accordingly, you would likely be required to include interest in taxable income in each year in excess of the accruals on the New Notes for non-tax purposes and in excess of any interest payments actually received in that year.

In general, you must accrue an amount of ordinary income for United States federal income tax purposes, for each accrual period prior to and including the maturity date of a New Note that equals:

- the product of (i) the adjusted issue price of the New Note as of the beginning of the accrual period; and (ii) the comparable yield to maturity (as defined below) of the New Note, adjusted for the length of the accrual period;
- \cdot divided by the number of days in the accrual period; and
- \cdot multiplied by the number of days during the accrual period that you held the New Note.

The issue price of a New Note is the first price at which a substantial amount of the Old Notes was sold, excluding sales to bond houses, brokers or similar persons or organizations acting in the capacity of underwriters, placement agents or wholesalers. The adjusted issue price of a New Note is its issue price increased by any interest income previously accrued, determined without regard to any adjustments to interest accruals described below and decreased by the projected amounts of any payments previously made with respect to the New Note.

The term "comparable yield" means the annual yield that an issuer of a contingent payment debt obligation would pay, as of the initial issue date, on a fixed rate nonconvertible debt security with no contingent payments, but with terms and conditions otherwise comparable to those of the instrument.

We are required to provide to you, solely for U.S. federal income tax purposes, a schedule of the projected amounts of payments on the New Notes. This schedule must produce a yield to maturity that equals the comparable yield. The projected payment schedule includes estimates for payments of contingent interest and an estimate for a payment at maturity taking into account the exchange feature. The comparable yield and projected payment schedule are available from CBRL Group by telephoning CBRL Group, Inc. Investor Relations Department at (925) 658-7878 or submitting a written request for such information to: CBRL Group, Inc., 3003 Oak Road, Walnut Creek, California 94597, Attention: Investor Relations Department.

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, you must use the comparable yield and projected payment schedule in determining your interest accruals, and the adjustments thereto described below, in respect of the New Notes, unless you timely disclose and justify the use of other estimates to the IRS. If you determine your own comparable yield or projected payment schedule, you must also establish that our comparable yield or projected payment schedule is unreasonable.

THE COMPARABLE YIELD AND PROJECTED PAYMENT SCHEDULE ARE NOT DETERMINED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR THE DETERMINATION OF YOUR INTEREST ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS THEREOF IN RESPECT OF THE NEW NOTES FOR U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX PURPOSES AND DO NOT CONSTITUTE A PROJECTION OR REPRESENTATION REGARDING THE ACTUAL AMOUNTS PAYABLE TO HOLDERS OF THE NEW NOTES.



Adjustments to Interest Accruals on the New Notes

If you receive actual payments with respect to a New Note in a taxable year that in the aggregate exceed the total amount of projected payments for that taxable year, you would incur a "net positive adjustment" equal to the amount of such excess. You would treat the "net positive adjustment" as additional interest income for the taxable year. For this purpose, the payments in a taxable year include the fair market value of property received in that year.

If you receive actual payments with respect to a New Note in a taxable year that in the aggregate were less than the amount of the projected payments for that taxable year, you would incur a "net negative adjustment" equal to the amount of such deficit. This adjustment will (a) reduce your interest income on the New Notes for that taxable year, and (b) to the extent of any excess after the application of (a), give rise to an ordinary loss to the extent of your interest income on the New Note during prior taxable years, reduced to the extent such interest was offset by prior net negative adjustments. Any net negative adjustment in excess of the amounts described in (a) and (b) will be carried forward as a negative adjustment to offset future interest income with respect to the New Notes or to reduce the amount realized on a sale, exchange, conversion, redemption or repurchase of the New Notes. A net negative adjustment is not subject to the two percent floor limitation on miscellaneous itemized deductions.

Sale, Exchange, Conversion or Redemption of the New Notes

Generally, the sale, exchange, conversion or redemption of a New Note will result in taxable gain or loss to you. As described above, our calculation of the comparable yield and the projected payment schedule for the New Notes includes the receipt of stock upon exchange as a contingent payment with respect to the New Notes. Accordingly, the receipt of our common stock by you upon the exchange or conversion of a New Note will be treated as a contingent payment. As described above, you are generally bound by our determination of the comparable yield and projected payment schedule. Under this treatment, an exchange or conversion will also result in taxable gain or loss to you. The amount of gain or loss on a taxable sale, exchange, conversion or redemption will be equal to the difference between (a) the amount of cash plus the fair market value of any other property received by you, including the fair market value of any common stock received, and (b) your adjusted tax basis in the New Note. Your adjusted tax basis in a New Note will generally be equal to your original purchase price for the Old Note, increased by any interest income previously accrued by you with respect to the Old Note and the New Note (determined without regard to any adjustments to interest accruals described above), decreased by the amount of any projected payments previously made on the Old Note and the New Note to you. Gain recognized upon a sale, exchange, conversion or redemption of a New Note will generally be treated as ordinary interest income; any loss will be ordinary loss to the extent of interest previously included in income, and thereafter, capital loss. The deductibility of ne capital losses by individuals and corporations is subject to limitations.

Your tax basis in our common stock received upon conversion of a New Note will equal the then current fair market value of such common stock. Your holding period for the common stock received will commence on the day immediately following the date of conversion.

Constructive Dividends

If at any time we make a distribution of property to our stockholders that would be taxable to the stockholders as a dividend for federal income tax purposes and, in accordance with the anti-dilution provisions of the New Notes, the conversion rate of the New Notes is increased, such increase may be deemed to be the payment of a taxable dividend to you.

For example, an increase in the conversion rate in the event of distribution of our evidence of indebtedness or our assets or an increase in the event of an extraordinary cash dividend will generally result in deemed dividend treatment to you, but generally an increase in the event of stock dividends or the distribution of rights to subscribe for common stock will not.

Non-U.S. Holders

Payments Made With Respect to the New Notes

Under U.S. federal income tax law, and subject to the discussions of backup withholding below:

• we and other U.S. payors generally will not be required to deduct United States withholding tax at a 30% rate (or at a lower rate if you are eligible for the benefits of an applicable income tax treaty that provides for a lower rate) from payments of interest and principal to you if, in the case of payments of interest:

- (1) you do not actually or constructively own 10% or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of our stock entitled to vote,
- (2) you are not a controlled foreign corporation that is related, directly or indirectly, to us through stock ownership, and
- (3) the U.S. payor does not have actual knowledge or reason to know that you are a United States person and:
 - (a) you have timely furnished to the U.S. payor an IRS Form W-8BEN or an acceptable substitute form upon which you certify, under penalties of perjury, that you are a non-United States person,
 - (b) in the case of payments made outside the United States to you at an offshore account (generally, an account maintained by you at a bank or other financial institution at any location outside the United States), you have timely furnished to the U.S. payor documentation that establishes your identity and your status as a non-United States person,
 - (c) the U.S. payor has received a withholding certificate (furnished on an appropriate IRS Form W-8 or an acceptable substitute form) from a person claiming to be:
 - a withholding foreign partnership (generally a foreign partnership that has entered into an agreement with the IRS to assume primary withholding responsibility with respect to distributions and guaranteed payments it makes to its partners),
 - a qualified intermediary (generally a non-United States financial institution or clearing organization or a non-United States branch or office of a United States financial institution or clearing organization that is a party to a withholding agreement with the IRS), or
 - iii. a U.S. branch of a non-United States bank or of a non-United States insurance company,

and the withholding foreign partnership, qualified intermediary or U.S. branch has received documentation upon which it may rely to treat the

payment as made to a non-United States person in accordance with U.S. Treasury regulations (or, in the case of a qualified intermediary, in accordance with its agreement with the IRS),

- (d) the U.S. payor timely receives a statement from a securities clearing organization, bank or other financial institution that holds customers' securities in the ordinary course of its trade or business.
 - certifying to the U.S. payor under penalties of perjury that an IRS Form W-8BEN or an acceptable substitute form has been received from you by it or by a similar financial institution between it and you, and
 - ii. to which is attached a copy of the IRS Form W-8BEN or acceptable substitute form, or
- (e) the U.S. payor otherwise possesses documentation upon which it may rely to treat the payment as made to a non-United States person in accordance with U.S. Treasury regulations;
- no deduction for any United States federal withholding tax will be made from any gain that you realize on the sale, exchange, conversion or redemption of a New Note, unless the gain is "effectively connected" with your conduct of a trade or business within the United States, subject to an applicable income tax treaty providing otherwise; and
- if interest paid to you is "effectively connected" with your conduct of a trade or business within the United States, and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty, the interest is attributable to a
 permanent establishment that you maintain in the United States, we and other payors generally are not required to withhold tax from the interest, provided that you have furnished to us or another payor in
 a timely manner a valid IRS Form W-8ECI or an acceptable substitute form upon which you represent, under penalties of perjury, that:
- (1) you are a non-United States person, and
- (2) the interest is effectively connected with your conduct of a trade or business within the United States and is includible in your gross income.

"Effectively connected" interest is taxed at rates applicable to United States citizens, resident aliens and domestic United States corporations.

If you are a corporate Non-U.S. Holder, "effectively connected" interest that you receive may, under certain circumstances, be subject to an additional "branch profits tax" at a 30% rate or at a lower rate if you are eligible for the benefits of an applicable income tax treaty that provides for a lower rate.

Dividends on Common Stock and Constructive Dividends

Except as described below, if you are a Non-U.S. Holder of common stock, dividends paid to you are subject to withholding of United States federal income tax at a 30% rate or at a lower rate if you are eligible for the benefits of an applicable income tax treaty that provides for a lower rate. Moreover, if you are a Non-U.S. Holder of a New Note and you receive a constructive dividend as a result of a change in the conversion rate of your New Note, we and other payors may withhold on other payments made on your New Note in between the date of the constructive dividend and the due date for filing of Form 1042-S (including extensions) for the tax year in which the constructive dividend is made if the relevant payor



has control over, or custody, of money or property owned by you and knowledge of the facts that give rise to the withholding. Even if you are eligible for a lower treaty rate, we and other payors will generally be required to withhold at a 30% rate (rather than the lower treaty rate) on dividend or other payments to you, unless you have furnished to us or another payor in a timely manner:

- a valid IRS Form W-8BEN or an acceptable substitute form upon which you certify, under penalties of perjury, your status as a non-United States person and your entitlement to the lower treaty rate with respect to such payments, or
- in the case of payments made outside the United States to an offshore account (generally, an account maintained by you at an office or branch of a bank or other financial institution at any location outside the United States), other documentary evidence establishing your entitlement to the lower treaty rate in accordance with U.S. Treasury regulations.

If you are eligible for a reduced rate of United States withholding tax under a tax treaty, you may obtain a refund of any amounts withheld in excess of that rate by filing a refund claim with the United States IRS.

If dividends or constructive dividends paid to you are "effectively connected" with your conduct of a trade or business within the United States, and, if required by an applicable tax treaty, the dividends or constructive dividends are attributable to a permanent establishment that you maintain in the United States, we and other payors generally are not required to withhold tax from such dividends or any other payments, provided that you have furnished to us or another payor in a timely manner a valid IRS Form W-8ECI or an acceptable substitute form upon which you represent, under penalties of perjury, that:

· you are a non-United States person, and

• the dividends or constructive dividends are effectively connected with your conduct of a trade or business within the United States and are includible in your gross income.

"Effectively connected" dividends are taxed at rates applicable to United States citizens, resident aliens and domestic United States corporations.

If you are a corporate Non-U.S. Holder, "effectively connected" dividends or constructive dividends that you receive may, under certain circumstances, be subject to an additional "branch profits tax" at a 30% rate or at a lower rate if you are eligible for the benefits of an applicable income tax treaty that provides for a lower rate.

Gain on Disposition of Common Stock

If you are a Non-U.S. Holder, you generally will not be subject to United States federal income tax on gain that you recognize on a disposition of common stock unless:

- the gain is "effectively connected" with your conduct of a trade or business in the United States, and the gain is attributable to a permanent establishment that you maintain in the United States, if that is required by an applicable income tax treaty as a condition for subjecting you to United States taxation on a net income basis,
- · you are an individual non-resident alien, you hold the common stock as a capital asset, you are present in the United States for 183 or more days in the taxable year of the sale and certain other conditions exist, or

we are or have been a United States real property holding corporation for federal income tax purposes and you held, directly or indirectly, at any time during the shorter of the five-year period ending on the date of disposition or the period that you hold the common stock, more than 5% of the common stock and you are not eligible for any treaty exemption.

If you are a corporate Non-U.S. Holder, "effectively connected" gains that you recognize may also, under certain circumstances, be subject to an additional "branch profits tax" at a 30% rate or at a lower rate if you are eligible for the benefits of an income tax treaty that provides a lower rate.

We have not been, are not and do not anticipate becoming a United States real property holding corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

U.S. Holders

Payments of interest (including original issue discount and a payment in cash or common stock pursuant to a conversion of the New Notes) or constructive dividends, if any, made by us to certain noncorporate U.S. Holders, or payments of the proceeds of the sale or other disposition or retirement of the New Notes to certain noncorporate holders, may be subject to information reporting. Additionally, the U.S. federal backup withholding tax rules may apply if the recipient of such payment fails to supply an accurate taxpayer identification number or otherwise fails to comply with applicable U.S. information reporting or certification requirements (which will result in U.S. federal taxes being withheld on such amounts at the backup withholding rate then in effect). Any amounts so withheld will be allowed as a credit against the holder's U.S. federal income tax liability, provided that the required information is provided to the IRS. These rules may also apply to the payment of the exchange fee in connection with the exchange offer.

Non-U.S. Holders

In general, payments of principal, dividends and interest made by us and other payors to you will not be subject to backup withholding and information reporting, provided that the certification requirements described above under "Non-U.S. Holders—Payments Made With Respect to the New Notes" are satisfied or you otherwise establish an exemption.

In general, payment of the proceeds from the sale of New Notes or common stock effected at a United States office of a broker is subject to both United States backup withholding and information reporting. If, however, you are a Non-U.S. holder, you will not be subject to backup withholding and information reporting on such a sale provided that:

- the broker does not have actual knowledge or reason to know that you are a United States person and you have furnished to the broker in a timely manner:
- (1) an appropriate IRS Form W-8 or an acceptable substitute form upon which you certify, under penalties of perjury, that you are a non-United States person, or
- (2) other documentation upon which it may rely to treat the payment as made to a non-United States person in accordance with U.S. Treasury regulations, or

· you otherwise establish an exemption.

If you fail to establish an exemption and the broker does not possess adequate documentation of your status as a non-United States person, the payments may be subject to information reporting and

backup withholding. However, backup withholding will not apply with respect to payments made outside the United States to an offshore account maintained by you unless the payor has actual knowledge that you are a United States person. We and other payors are required to report payments of interest and constructive distributions on your New Notes and dividends on your common stock on IRS Form 1042-S even if the payments are not otherwise subject to information reporting requirements.

In general, payment of the proceeds from the sale of New Notes or common stock effected at a foreign office of a broker will not be subject to information reporting or backup withholding. However, a sale effected at a foreign office of a broker will be subject to information reporting and backup withholding if:

- · the proceeds are transferred to an account maintained by you in the United States,
- \cdot the payment of proceeds or the confirmation of the sale is mailed to you at a United States address, or
- · the sale has some other specified connection with the United States as provided in U.S. Treasury regulations,

unless the broker does not have actual knowledge or reason to know that you are a United States person and the documentation requirements described above (relating to a sale of New Notes or common stock effected at a United States office of a broker) are met or you otherwise establish an exemption.

In addition, payment of the proceeds from the sale of New Notes or common stock effected at a foreign office of a broker will be subject to information reporting if the sale is effected at a foreign office of a broker that is:

- · a United States person,
- $\cdot\,$ a controlled foreign corporation for United States tax purposes,
- · a foreign person 50% or more of whose gross income is effectively connected with the conduct of a United States trade or business for a specified three-year period, or
- · a foreign partnership, if at any time during its tax year:
- (1) one or more of its partners are "U.S. persons," as defined in U.S. Treasury regulations, who in the aggregate hold more than 50% of the income or capital interest in the partnership, or
- (2) such foreign partnership is engaged in the conduct of a United States trade or business,

unless the broker does not have actual knowledge or reason to know that you are a United States person and the documentation requirements described above (relating to a sale of New Notes or common stock effected at a United States office of a broker) are met or you otherwise establish an exemption. Backup withholding will apply if the sale is subject to information reporting and the broker has actual knowledge that you are a United States person.

You generally may obtain a refund of any amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules that exceed your income tax liability by filing a refund claim with the IRS.

Tax Event

The modification of the terms of New Notes by us upon a tax event as described in "Description of New Notes - Optional conversion to Semiannual Coupon Notes Upon Tax Event" could possibly alter the timing of income recognition by holders of the New Notes with respect to the semiannual payments of interest due on the New Notes after the option exercise date.

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

The following summary description of our capital stock is based on the provisions of our charter, our bylaws and the applicable provisions of the Tennessee Business Corporation Act. This information may not be complete in all respects and is qualified entirely by reference to the provisions of our charter, our bylaws, the Tennessee Business Corporation Act and other applicable statutes. For information on how to obtain copies of our charter and bylaws, see "Additional Information."

Common Stock

We currently have authority to issue 400,000,000 shares of common stock, par value \$0.01 per share. As of February 23, 2007, 25,186,108 shares of our common stock were outstanding.

Each outstanding share of our common stock is entitled to one vote on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders. The holders of our outstanding common stock do not have the right to cumulate their votes with respect to the election of directors or any other matters. The holders of our common stock are entitled to receive dividends out of assets legally available for the payment of diridends at the times and in the amounts as our board of directors may from time to time determine. The shares of common stock are neither redeemable nor convertible. Holders of our common stock have no preemptive or subscription rights to purchase any securities of CBRL Group. Upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of CBRL Group, the holders of preferred stock then outstanding.

Preferred Stock

Our charter authorizes us to issue 100,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value \$0.01 per share. We may issue preferred stock from time to time in one or more series, without stockholder approval, when authorized by our board of directors.

Upon issuance of a particular series of preferred stock, our board of directors is authorized to specify:

- · the number of shares to be included in the series;
- the annual dividend rate for the series and any restrictions or conditions on the payment of dividends;
- the redemption price, if any, and the terms and conditions of redemption;
- · any sinking fund provisions for the purchase or redemption of the series;
- · if the series is convertible, the terms and conditions of conversion;
- $\cdot\,$ the amounts payable to holders upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up; and

· any other rights, preferences and limitations relating to the series.

This generally is referred to as "blank check" preferred stock. The preferred stock could have priority over common stock as to dividends and as to the distribution of our assets upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of CBRL. Accordingly, the board's ability to authorize, without stockholder approval, the issuance of preferred stock with conversion and other rights, may adversely affect the rights of holders of our common stock or other series of preferred stock that may be outstanding.

No shares of our preferred stock are currently issued and outstanding and we currently have no plans to issue any of the 100,000,000 authorized shares of preferred stock.

Tennessee Statutory Provisions Addressing Business Combinations

The Tennessee Business Combination Act and the Tennessee Control Share Acquisition Act provide certain anti-takeover protections for Tennessee corporations.

The Tennessee Business Combination Act, or the "Combination Act"

The Combination Act applies to all Tennessee companies. It imposes a five-year standstill on transactions such as mergers, share exchanges, sales of assets, liquidations and other interested party transactions between Tennessee corporations and "interested shareholders" and their associates or affiliates, unless the business combination is approved by the board of directors before the interested shareholder goes above the 10% ownership threshold. Thereafter, the transaction either requires a two-thirds vote of the shareholders other than the interested shareholder or satisfaction of certain fair price standards.

The Combination Act also provides for additional exculpatory protection for the board of directors in resisting mergers, exchanges and tender offers if a Tennessee corporation's charter specifically opts-in to such provisions. A Tennessee corporation's charter may specifically authorize the members of a board of directors, in the exercise of their judgment, to give due consideration to factors other than price and to consider whether a merger, exchange, tender offer or significant disposition of assets would adversely affect the corporation's employees, customers, suppliers, the communities in which the corporation operates, or any other relevant factor in the exercise of their fiduciary duty to the shareholders.

Our charter expressly opts-in and provides for exculpation of the board of directors to the full extent permitted under the Combination Act. The opt-in will have the effect of protecting us from unwanted takeover bids, because the board of directors is permitted by the charter to take into account all relevant factors in performing its duly authorized duties and acting in good faith and in the best interests of CBRL.

The Tennessee Control Share Acquisition Act or the "TCSA"

Sections 48-35-301 through 48-35-312 of the TCSA limit the voting rights of shares owned by a person above certain percentage thresholds, unless the non-interested shareholders of the corporation approve the acquisition above the designated threshold. However, the TCSA only applies to corporations whose charter or bylaws contain an express declaration that control share acquisitions are to be governed by the TCSA. In addition, the charter or bylaws must specifically provide for the redemption of control shares or appraisal rights for dissenting shareholders in a control share transaction.

Our charter makes all of the express declarations necessary to avail us of the full protection under the TCSA. The provisions described above will have the general effect of discouraging, or rendering more difficult, unfriendly takeover or acquisition attempts. Consequently, such provisions would be beneficial to current management in an unfriendly takeover attempt but could have an adverse effect on shareholders who might wish to participate in such a transaction. However, management believes that such provisions are advantageous to shareholders in that they will permit management and the shareholders to carefully consider and understand a proposed acquisition and may require a higher level of shareholder participation in the decision.

Pursuant to Section 48-35-308 of the TCSA, we, at our option, may redeem from an acquiring person all, but not less than all, control shares acquired in a control share acquisition, at any time during the period ending 60 days after the last acquisition of control shares by that person, for the fair value of those shares, if (1) no control acquisition statement has been filed, or (2) a control acquisition statement has been filed and the shares are not accorded voting rights by the shareholders of this corporation pursuant to Section 48-35-307. For purposes of this subparagraph, fair value shall be determined as of the effective date of the vote of the shareholders denying voting rights to the acquisition statement is filed, or if no control acquisition statement is filed, as of the date of the last acquisition of control shares by the acquisition.

Pursuant to Section 48-35-309 of the TCSA, if control shares acquired in a Control Share Acquisition are accorded voting rights and the acquiring person has acquired control shares that confer upon that person a majority or more of all voting power entitled to vote generally with respect to the election of directors, all this corporation's shareholders of record, other than the acquiring person, who have not voted in favor of granting those voting rights to the acquiring person shall be entitled to an appraisal of the fair market value of their shares in accordance with Chapter 23 of the Tennessee Business Corporation Act.

The Greenmail Act applies to a Tennessee corporation that has a class of voting stock registered or traded on a national securities exchange or registered with the SEC pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act. Under the Greenmail Act, we may not purchase any of our shares at a price above the market value of such shares from any person who holds more than 3% of the class of securities to be purchased if such person has held such shares for less than two years, unless the purchase has been approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the outstanding shares of each class of voting stock issued by us or we make an offer, of at least equal value per share, to all shareholders of such class.

The Investor Protection Act generally requires the registration, or an exemption from registration, before a person can make a tender offer for shares of a Tennessee corporation which, if successful, would result in the offeror beneficially owning more than 10% of any class. Registration requires the filing with the Tennessee Commissioner of Commerce and Insurance of a registration statement, a copy of which must be sent to the target company, and the public disclosure of the material terms of the proposed offer. The Investor Protection Act also prohibits fraudulent and deceptive practices in connection with takeover offers, and provides remedies for violations.

The Investor Protection Act does not apply to an offer involving a vote by holders of equity securities of the offered company, pursuant to its charter, on a merger, consolidation or sale of corporate assets in consideration of the issuance of securities of another corporation, or on a sale of its securities in exchange for cash or securities of another corporation. Also excluded from the Investor Protection Act are tender offers which are open on substantially equal terms to all shareholders, are recommended by the board of directors of the target company and include full disclosure of all terms.

The provisions described above, to the extent applicable, will have the general effect of discouraging, or rendering more difficult, unfriendly takeover or acquisition attempts. Consequently, such provisions would be beneficial to current management in an unfriendly takeover attempt but could have an adverse effect on shareholders who might wish to participate in such a transaction. However, we believe that such provisions are advantageous to our shareholders in that they will permit management and the shareholders to carefully consider and understand a proposed acquisition, lead to higher offering prices, and require a higher level of shareholder participation in the decision if the transaction is not approved by our board of directors.

Shareholder Rights Plan

On September 7, 1999, our board of directors declared a dividend of one right for each outstanding share of our common stock. That dividend was distributed on September 27, 1999. Until the earlier of the "Distribution Date" or the "Expiration Date" (as those terms are defined in the CBRL Rights Agreement), CBRL will issue one right with each share of our common stock that is issued. The rights trade with the common stock until the Distribution Date, at which time, the rights separate and will become evidenced by separate rights certificates.

The rights have certain anti-takeover effects. The rights may cause substantial dilution to a person or group that attempts to acquire us on terms not approved by our board of directors. The rights should not interfere with any merger or business combination approved by our board of directors prior to the time that there is an "Acquiring Person" (as defined in the CBRL Rights Agreement) or a tender offer for 30% or more of the outstanding shares of our common stock is commenced. Ten business days after either of those events, the rights become exercisable for that number of shares of our common stock that have a value equal to two times the exercise price of the rights (currently \$65 per share, subject to certain adjustments). Until there occurs one of the triggering events, however, the rights generally may be redeemed by our board of directors at \$0.01 per right.

Exchanges, Transfer Agent and Registrar

Our common stock is listed on the Nasdaq under the symbol "CBRL." The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is Computershare Investor Services, LLC.

VALIDITY OF SECURITIES

The validity of the New Notes and the shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of the New Notes is being passed upon for CBRL Group, Inc. by Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC, Nashville, Tennessee.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We are required to file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements, any amendments to those reports and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy any documents filed by us at the SEC's public reference room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the public reference room. Our filings with the SEC are also available to the public through the SEC's Internet site at http://www.sec.gov.

We have filed a Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO with the SEC relating to the securities covered by this exchange circular. This exchange circular is a part of the Schedule TO and does not contain all of the information in the Schedule TO. Whenever a reference is made in this exchange circular to a contract or other document of CBRL Group, please be aware that the reference is only a summary and that you should refer to the exhibits that are a part of the registration statement for a copy of the contract or other document. You may review a copy of the Schedule TO at the SEC's public reference room in Washington, D.C., as well as through the SEC's website.

Listed below are certain documents or information that we have filed with the SEC that contain important information and that we recommend that you review:

- · Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended July 28, 2006 filed with the SEC on October 3, 2006;
- · Our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 27, 2006 filed with the SEC on December 6, 2006;
- · Our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 26, 2007 filed with the SEC on March 2, 2007;
- Our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on August 1, 2006, August 15, 2006, August 29, 2006, September 13, 2006, September 19, 2006, September 21, 2006, September 26, 2006, October 18, 2006, November 3, 2006, November 16, 2006, November 21, 2006, November 29, 2006, December 6, 2006, January 3, 2007, January 30, 2007, February 14, 2007, February 20, 2007, February 21, 2007, February 26, 2007, February 27, 2007, March 2, 2007, March 6, 2007 and March 8, 2007; and
- The description of our Common Stock in our Registration Statement on Form 8-A (Registration No. 333-62469) filed with the SEC on December 30, 1998, and any amendment or report for the purpose of updating such description.

Note that since the end of our last fiscal year, we divested our former subsidiary, Logan's Roadhouse, Inc. ("Logan's"). As a result, we now report Logan's as "discontinued operations." Because the disposition did not occur until after the end of our last fiscal year, however, the financial statements that are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 28, 2006 are not comparable to the present presentation because they do not reflect Logan's as discontinued operations. We intend to recast those financial statement to reflect Logan's as discontinued operations; however, until we do, you should rely on those prior financial statements only with the express understanding that they will appear materially different once they are recast to reflect Logan's as discontinued operations.

We will provide without charge to each person, including any beneficial owner, to whom this exchange circular is delivered, upon his or her written or oral request, a copy of any or all documents referred to above excluding exhibits to those documents unless they are specifically incorporated by reference into those documents. You can request those documents from our Senior Vice President, Corporate Affairs, 305 Hartmann Drive, P.O. Box 787, Lebanon, Tennessee 37088-0787, telephone (615) 444-5533.



This page left intentionally blank

[CBRL GROUP, INC. LOGO]

Offer to Exchange

Zero Coupon Senior Convertible Notes due 2032 and an Exchange Fee

for all our outstanding

Liquid Yield OptionTM Notes due 2032 (Zero Coupon-Senior)

The exchange agent for the exchange offer is:

Global Bondholder Services Corporation

By Mail: 65 Broadway - Suite 704 New York, NY 10006 By facsimile For Eligible Institutions Only (212) 430-3775 Confirmation: (212) 430-3774

By Hand or Overnight Courier: 65 Broadway - Suite 704 New York, NY 10006

Questions, requests for assistance and requests for additional copies of this exchange circular and the related letter of transmittal may be directed to the information agent at the address set forth below:

The information agent for the exchange offer is:

Global Bondholder Services Corporation

65 Broadway— Suite 704 New York, NY 10006 Attn: Corporate Actions Telephone: (212) 430-3774 (Banks and Brokers) (866) 470-4300

CBRL Group, Inc. Letter of transmittal

Relating to

Offer to Exchange Zero Coupon Senior Convertible Notes due 2032 ("New Notes") CUSIP No. 12489V ACO and an Exchange Fee for all outstanding Liquid Yield Option™ Notes due 2032 (Zero Coupon-Senior) ("Old Notes") CUSIP Nos. 12489V AB2; 12489V AA4

The exchange offer and withdrawal rights will expire at 5:00 P.M., New York City time, on April 16, 2007, unless extended by CBRL Group, Inc.

Each holder of Old Notes wishing to participate in the exchange offer, except holders of Old Notes executing their tenders through the Automated Tender Offer Program ("ATOP") procedures of The Depository Trust Company, as depositary ("DTC"), should complete, sign and submit this letter of transmittal to the exchange / information agent, Global Bondholder Services Corporation (the "exchange / information agent"), before the expiration date.

By Facsimile (for Eligible Institutions only): (212) 430-3775

Confirmation: (212) 430-3774

By Mail, Hand Delivery and Overnight Courier: 65 Broadway—Suite 704 New York, NY 10006

Delivery of this letter of transmittal to an address, or transmission of instructions via a facsimile number, other than as set forth above or in accordance with the instructions herein, will not constitute valid delivery. You should read the instructions accompanying this letter of transmittal carefully before completing this letter of transmittal.

March 20, 2007

™ Liquid Yield Option is a trademark of Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc.

CBRL Group, Inc. (as defined below) is making the exchange offer in reliance on the exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933 afforded by Section 3(a)(9) thereof. Therefore CBRL Group, Inc. will not pay any commission or other remuneration to any broker, dealer, salesperson or other person for soliciting tenders of Old Notes.

The exchange offer is not being made to, nor will CBRL Group, Inc. accept tenders of Old Notes from, holders in any jurisdiction in which the exchange offer or the acceptance thereof would not be in compliance with the securities or blue sky laws of such jurisdiction.

There are no guaranteed delivery provisions provided for by CBRL Group, Inc. in conjunction with the exchange offer. Holders must tender their Old Notes in accordance with the procedures set forth in this letter of transmittal and under "The Exchange Offer—Procedures for Exchange" in the exchange circular.

This document relates to the exchange offer (the "exchange offer") made by CBRL Group, Inc. ("CBRL"). The exchange offer and exchange fee is described in the exchange circular dated March 20, 2007 (as it may be amended or supplemented, the "exchange circular") and in this letter of transmittal (this "letter of transmittal"). All terms and conditions contained in, or otherwise referred to in, the exchange circular are deemed to be incorporated in, and form a part of, this letter of transmittal. Therefore, you are urged to read carefully the exchange circular and the items referred to therein. The terms and conditions contained in the exchange circular, together with the terms and conditions governing this letter of transmittal and the instructions herein, are collectively referred to herein as the "terms and conditions."

Defined terms used herein and not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the exchange circular.

Questions regarding the exchange offer or procedures for tendering Old Notes should be directed to the exchange and information agent, Global Bondholder Services Corporation (the "exchange / information agent"), at the following telephone numbers:

Global Bondholder Services Corporation

65 Broadway—Suite 704 New York, New York 10006 Attn: Corporate Actions

Banks and Brokers call: (212) 430-3774 Toll free (866) 470-3800

This letter of transmittal may be used to participate in the exchange offer if Old Notes are to be tendered by effecting a book-entry transfer into the exchange / information agent's account at DTC and instructions are not being transmitted through DTC's ATOP procedures. Unless you trend to tender your Old Notes through ATOP, you should complete, execute and deliver this letter of transmittal.

TENDER OF OLD NOTES

To effect a valid tender of Old Notes through the completion, execution and delivery of this letter of transmittal, the undersigned must complete the table below entitled "Description of Old Notes Tendered" and sign this letter of transmittal where indicated.

New Notes will be delivered in book-entry form through DTC and only to the DTC account of the undersigned or the undersigned's custodian, as specified below, on the exchange date.

Failure to provide the information necessary to effect delivery of New Notes will render such holder's tender defective, and CBRL Group, Inc. will have the right, which it may waive, to reject such tender without notice.

	DESCRIPTION OF OLD NOTES TENDERED				
	(see Instruction 2)				
	NOTE: SIGNATURES MUST BE PROVIDED BELOW.				
PLEASE READ THE ACCOMPANYING INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY.					
	Name of DTC Participant and Participant's				
	Account Number in Which Old Notes are				
	Held and/or the Corresponding New Notes	Aggregate Original Principal Amount			
Old Notes Being Tendered	are to be Delivered	Tendered*			
* The original principal amount of Old Notes tendered he	reby must be in minimum denominations of \$1,000 principal amount at maturity thereof. Se	ee Instruction 3. Unless otherwise specified, it will be assumed that			
the holder is tendering the entire aggregate principal amount at maturity of all Old Notes held by the undersigned.					

Note: Signatures must be provided below. Please read the accompanying instructions carefully.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned hereby tenders to CBRL the aggregate principal amount of Old Notes indicated in the table above entitled "Description of Old Notes Tendered" in accordance with the terms and conditions of the exchange offer.

The understands that validly tendered Old Notes (or defectively tendered Old Notes with respect to which CBRL has waived such defect or caused such defect to be waived) will be deemed to have been accepted by CBRL if, as and when CBRL gives oral (promptly confirmed in writing) or written notice thereof to the exchange / information agent. The undersigned understands that, subject to the terms and conditions, Old Notes validly tendered (and not validly withdrawn) and accepted in accordance with the terms and conditions will be exchanged for New Notes. The undersigned understands that, under certain circumstances, CBRL may not be required to accept any of the Old Notes tendered (including any such Old Notes tendered after the expiration date). If any Old Notes are not accepted for exchange for any reason (or if Old Notes are validly withdrawn), such Old Notes will be returned, without expense, to the undersigned's account at DTC or such other account as designated herein, pursuant to the book-entry transfer procedures described in the exchange circular, promptly after the expiration or termination of the exchange offer.

Following the date upon which Old Notes are tendered hereby, and subject to and effective upon CBRL's acceptance for change of the principal amount at maturity of the Old Notes tendered hereby, upon the terms and conditions, the undersigned hereby:

(1) irrevocably sells, assigns and transfers to or upon the order of CBRL or its nominee all right, title and interest in and to, and any and all claims in respect of or arising or having arisen as a result of the undersigned status as a holder of, all Old Notes tendered hereby, such that thereafter it shall have no contractual or other rights or claims in law or equity against CBRL or any fiduciary, trustee, fiscal agent or other person connected with the Old Notes arising under, from or in connection with such Old Notes;

(2) waives any and all rights with respect to the Old Notes tendered hereby, including, without limitation, any existing or past defaults and their consequences in respect of such Old Notes; and

(3) releases and discharges CBRL and U.S. Bank, as trustee for the Old Notes (the "trustee"), from any and all claims that the undersigned may have, now or in the future, arising out of or related to the Old Notes tendered hereby.

The understands that tenders of Old Notes pursuant to any of the procedures described in the exchange circular and in the instructions in this letter of transmittal and acceptance of such Old Notes by CBRL will, following such acceptance, constitute a binding agreement between the undersigned and CBRL upon the terms and conditions.

All authority conferred or agreed to be conferred by this letter of transmittal shall not be affected by, and shall survive, the death or incapacity of the undersigned, and any obligation of the undersigned hereunder shall be binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, trustees in bankruptcy, personal and legal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned.

The undersigned hereby represents, warrants and agrees that:

(1) it has received the exchange circular;

(2) it is the beneficial owner (as defined below) of, or a duly authorized representative of one or more beneficial owners of, the Old Notes tendered hereby, and it has full power and authority to execute this letter of transmittal;

(3) the Old Notes being tendered hereby were owned as of the date of tender, free and clear of any liens, charges, claims, encumbrances, interests and restrictions of any kind, and CBRL will acquire good, indefeasible and unencumbred title to such Old Notes, free and clear of all liens, charges, claims, encumbrances, interests and restrictions of any kind, when CBRL accepts the same;

(4) it will not sell, pledge, hypothecate or otherwise encumber or transfer any Old Notes tendered hereby, from the date of this letter of transmittal, and any purported sale, pledge, hypothecation or other encumbrance or transfer will be void and of no effect;

(5) in evaluating the exchange offer and in making its decision whether to participate therein by submitting a letter of transmittal and tendering its Old Notes, the undersigned has made its own independent appraisal of the matters referred to in the exchange circular and this letter of transmittal and in any related communications and it is not relying on

any statement, representation or warranty, express or implied, made to such holder by CBRL, the exchange / information agent or any other person, other than those contained in the exchange circular, as amended or supplemented through the expiration date;

(6) the execution and delivery of this letter of transmittal shall constitute an undertaking to execute any further documents and give any further assurances that may be required in connection with any of the foregoing, in each case on and subject to the terms and conditions;

(7) the submission of this letter of transmittal to the exchange / information agent shall, subject to a holder's ability to withdraw its tender pursuant to the terms of the exchange offer, and subject to the terms and conditions generally, constitute the irrevocable appointment of the exchange / information agent as its attorney and agent and an irrevocable instruction to that attorney and agent to complete and execute all or any forms of transfer and other documents at the discretion of that attorney and agent in relation to the Old Notes tendered hereby in favor of CBRL or any other person or persons as CBRL may direct and to deliver such forms of transfer and other documents in the attorney's and agent's discretion and the certificates and other documents of title relating to the registration of such Old Notes and to execute all other documents and to do all other acts and things as may be in the opinion of that attorney or agent necessary or expedient for the purpose of, or in connection with, the acceptance of the exchange offer, and to vest in CBRL or its nominees such Old Notes; and

(8) the terms and conditions shall be deemed to be incorporated in, and form a part of, this letter of transmittal, which shall be read and construed accordingly.

The representations and warranties and agreements of a holder tendering Old Notes shall be deemed to be repeated and confirmed on and as of the expiration date and the exchange date. For purposes of this letter of transmittal, the "beneficial owner" of any Old Notes means any holder that exercises investment discretion with respect to such Old Notes.

The undersigned understands that tenders may not be withdrawn at any time after the expiration date, except as set forth in the exchange circular.

SIGN HERE

By completing, executing and delivering this letter of transmittal, the undersigned hereby agrees to tender to CBRL the original principal amount of the Old Notes listed in the table on page 3 entitled "Description of Old Notes Tendered."

Signature of Registered Holder(s) or Authorized Signatory (see guarantee requirement below)	Date
Signature of Registered Holder(s) or Authorized Signatory	Date
(see guarantee requirement below)	
Signature of Registered Holder(s) or Authorized Signatory	Date
(see guarantee requirement below)	
Area Code and Telephone	
Number:	
If a holder of Old Notes is tendering any Old Notes, this letter of transmittal must be signed by the register person(s) authorized to become the Registered Holder(s) by endorsements and documents transmitted herewith. If the s	
acting in a fiduciary or representative capacity, please set forth at the line entitled "Capacity (full title)" and submit evi	
act. See Instruction 4.	

Name(s):

Capacity (Full Title):

(Please Type or Print)

Address:

(Including Zip Code)

MEDALLION SIGNATURE GUARANTEE (If required-See Instruction 4)

Signature(s) Guaranteed by an Eligible Institution:

(Authoirzed Signature)

(Title)

Dated: _

(Name of Firm) (Address)

INSTRUCTIONS FORMING PART OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER

1. Delivery of letter of transmittal. This letter of transmittal is to be completed by tendering holders of Old Notes if tender of such Old Notes is to be made by book-entry transfer to the exchange / information agent's account at DTC and instructions are not being transmitted through ATOP. Holders who tender their Old Notes through DTC's ATOP procedures shall be bound by, but need not complete, this letter of transmittal; thus, a letter of transmittal need not accompany tenders effected through ATOP.

A confirmation of a book-entry transfer into the exchange / information agent's account at DTC of all Old Notes delivered electronically, as well s a properly completed and duly executed letter of transmittal (or a manually signed facsimile thereof) or properly transmitted agent's message, and any other documents required by this letter of transmittal, must be received by the exchange / information agent at its address set forth herein before the expiration date.

Any financial institution that is a participant in DTC may electronically transmit its acceptance of the exchange offer by causing DTC to transfer Old Notes to the exchange / information agent in accordance with DTC's ATOP procedures for such transfer before the expiration date. The exchange / information agent will make available its general participant account at DTC for the Old Notes for purposes of the exchange offer.

Delivery of a letter of transmittal to DTC will not constitute valid delivery to the exchange / information agent. No letter of transmittal should be sent to CBRL or to DTC.

The method of delivery of this letter of transmittal and all other required documents, including delivery through DTC and any acceptance or agent's message delivered through ATOP, is at the option and risk of the tendering holder. If delivery is by mail, registered mail, with return receipt requested and properly insured, is recommended. Instead of delivery by mail, it is recommended that the holder use an overnight or hand-delivery service. In all cases, sufficient time should be allowed to ensure timely delivery.

2. Delivery of the New Notes. New Notes to be issued according to the terms of the exchange offer, if completed, will be delivered in book-entry form. The appropriate DTC participant name and number (along with any other required account information) needed to permit such delivery must be provided in the table on page 3 entitled "Description of Old Notes Tendered." Failure to do so will render a ruder of the Old Notes defective, and CBRL will have the right, which it may waive, to reject such delivery. Holders that anticipate participating in the exchange offer other than through DTC are urged to contact promptly a bank, broker or other intermediary (that has the capability to hold securities custodially through DTC) to arrange for receipt of New Notes delivered pursuant to the exchange offer and to obtain the information necessary to complete the table.

3. Amount of Tenders. Tenders of Old Notes will be accepted only in minimum denominations of \$1,000 principal amount at maturity and integral multiples thereof. Book-entry transfers to the exchange / information agent should be made in the exact original principal amount of Old Notes tendered.

4. Signatures on letter of transmittal; Instruments of Transfer; Guarantee of Signatures. For purposes of this letter of transmittal, the term "Registered Holder" means an owner of record as well as any DTC participant that has Old Notes credited to its DTC account. Except as otherwise provided below, all signatures on this letter of transmittal must be guaranteed by a recognized participant in the Securities Transfer Agents Medallion Program, the NYSE Medallion Signature Program or the Stock Exchange Medallion Program (each, a Medallion Signature Co-Obligor"). Signatures on this letter of transmittal need not be guaranteed if:

(1) this letter of transmittal is signed by a participant in DTC whose name appears on a security position listing as the owner of the Old Notes; or

(2) the Old Notes are tendered for the account of an "eligible guarantor institution."

An "eligible guarantor institution" is one of the following firms or other entities identified in Rule 17 Ad-15 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (as the terms are used in Rule 17 Ad-15):

(a) a bank;

(b) a broker, dealer, municipal securities dealer, municipal securities broker, government securities dealer or government securities broker,

- (c) a credit union;
- (d) a national securities exchange, registered securities association or clearing agency; or
- (e) a savings institution that is a participant in a Securities Transfer Association recognized program.

If any of the Old Notes tendered are held by two or more registered holders, all of the registered holders must sign the letter of transmittal.

CBRL will not accept any alternative, conditional, irregular or contingent tenders. By executing this letter of transmittal (or a facsimile hereof) or directing DTC to transmit an agent's message, you waive any right to receive notice of the acceptance of your Old Notes for exchange.

If this letter of transmittal or instruments of transfer are signed by trustees, executors, administrators, guardians or attorneys-in-fact, officers of corporations or others acting in a fiduciary or representative capacity, such persons should so indicate when signing and, unless waived by CBRL, evidence satisfactory to CBRL of their authority to so act must be submitted with this letter of transmittal.

Beneficial owners whose tendered Old Notes are registered in the name of a broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other nominee must contact such broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other nominee if they desire to tender their Old Notes.

5. Transfer Taxes. Except as set forth in this Instruction 5, CBRL will pay all transfer taxes, if any, applicable to the transfer and exchange of Old Notes to CBRL in the exchange offer. If transfer taxes are imposed for any other reason, the amount of those transfer taxes, whether imposed on the registered holder or any other persons, will be payable by the tendering holder. Other reasons transfer taxes could be imposed include: (i) if New Notes in book-entry form are to be registered in the name of any person other than the person signing the letter of transmittal; or (ii) if tendered Old Notes are registered in the name of any person other than the person signing the letter of transmittal. If satisfactory evidence of payment of or exemption from those transfer taxes is not submitted with the letter of transmittal, the mount of those transfer taxes will be billed directly to the tendering holder and/or withheld from any payments due with respect to the Old Notes tendered by such holder.

6. Validity of Tenders. All questions concerning the validity, form, eligibility (including time of receipt), acceptance and withdrawal of tendered Old Notes will be determined by CBRL in its sole discretion, which determination will be final and binding. CBRL reserves the absolute right to reject any and all tenders of Old Notes not in proper form or any Old Notes the acceptance for exchange of which may, in the opinion of its counsel, be unlawful. CBRL also reserves the absolute right to vaive any defect or irregularity in tenders of Old Notes, whether or not similar defects or irregularities are waived in the case of other tendered Old Notes. The interpretation of the terms and conditions by CBRL shall be final and binding on all parties. Unless waived, any defects or irregularities in connection with tenders of Old Notes, must be cured within such time as CBRL shall determine. None of CBRL, the exchange / information agent or any other person will be under any duty to give notification of defects or irregularities with respect to tenders of Old Notes, nor shall any of them incur any liability for failure to give such notification.

Tenders of Old Notes will not be deemed to have been made until such defects or irregularities have been cured or waived. Any Old Notes received by the exchange / information agent that are not validly tendered and as to which the defects or irregularities have not been cured or waived will be returned by the exchange / information agent to the holders of Old Notes, unless otherwise provided in this letter of transmittal, promptly following the expiration or termination of the exchange offer.

7. Withdrawal. Tenders may be withdrawn only pursuant to the procedures and subject to the terms set forth in the exchange circular under the caption "The Exchange Offer—Withdrawal of Tenders."

8. Requests for Assistance or Additional Copies. Questions regarding the exchange offer or the procedures for tendering Old Notes and requests for additional copies of the exchange circular and this letter of transmittal may be directed to the exchange / information agent at its telephone numbers indicated herein.

9. Backup United States Federal Income Tax Withholding. Under the United States federal income tax laws, payments made pursuant to the exchange offer may be subject to backup withholding at the rate of 28%. In order to avoid such backup withholding, each tendering holder should complete and sign the Substitute Form W-9 and either (a) provide the correct taxpayer identification number ("TIN") and certify, under penalties of perjury, that the TIN provided is correct, that the holder is a U.S. person,

and that (1) the holder has not been notified by the United States Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") that the holder is subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends or (2) the IRS has notified the holder that the holder is no longer subject to backup withholding; or (b) provide an adequate basis for exemption. If the tendering holder has not been issued a TIN and has applied for one, or intends to apply for one in the near future, such holder should write "Applied For" in the space provided for the TIN in Part I of the Substitute Form W-9, sign and date the Substitute Form W-9. If the holder furnishes his, her or its TIN within 60 days after the date of the substitute Form W-9, the amounts retained will be retained during the 60-day period, such previously retained arounts will be remitted to the holder thereafter. If, however, the holder has not provided the exchange / information agent his, her or its TIN within such 60-day period, such previously retained amounts will be remitted to the IRS as backup withholding. In general, if a holder is an individual, the TIN is the social security number of such individual. If the exchange / information agent is not provided with the correct TIN, the holder may be subject to a \$50 penalty imposed by the IRS.

Failure to complete the Substitute Form W-9 will not, by itself, cause Old Notes to be deemed invalidly tendered, but may require backup withholding of 28% of the amount of any payments made pursuant to the exchange offer. Backup withholding is not an additional federal income tax. Rather, the federal income tax liability of a person subject to backup withholding will be reduced by the amount of tax withheld. If withholding results in an overpayment of taxes, a refund may be obtained from the IRS.

Certain holders are not subject to these backup withholding and reporting requirements. Generally, in order for a non-resident alien (*i.e.*, a non-U.S. holder) to qualify as an exempt recipient, such holder must submit a statement (as appropriate, on IRS Form W-8BEN, W-8-ECI, W-8EXP or W-8IMY), signed under penalties of perjury, attesting to that individual's foreign status. Such statements can be obtained from the exchange / information agent.

See the attached "Guidelines for Certification of Taxpayer Identification Number on Substitute Form W-9" for more information.

SUBSTITUTE	PLEASE PROVIDE YOUR TIN IN THE BOX AT RIGHT AND CERTIFY BY SIGNING AND DATING BELOW	Part I - Social Security Number OR Employer Identification Number
Form W-9	Name	(If awaiting TIN, write "Applied For")
Department of Treasury Internal Revenue Service Payer's Request for Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)	Business Name	Part II - For Payees exempt from backup withholding, see the enclosed Guidelines for Certification of Taxpayer Identification Number on
	Please check appropriate box	Substitute Form W-9, check the Exempt box below, and complete the Substitute Form W-9.
	Individual/Sole Proprietor Corporation Partnership Other	Exempt 🗆
	Address	
	City, State, Zip Code	

(1) The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

(2) I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am no longer subject to backup withholding, and

(3) I am a U.S. person (including a U.S. resident alien)

Certification Instructions - You must cross out item (2) above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item (2) does not apply. For mortgage interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the Certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. (Also, see instructions in the enclosed Guidelines for Certification of Taxpayer Identification Number on Substitute Form W-9.)

Signature _

Date: _

NOTE: IF YOU ARE A UNITED STATES HOLDER, FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9 MAY RESULT IN BACKUP WITHHOLDING OF 28% OF ANY PAYMENTS MADE TO YOU PURSUANT TO THE EXCHANGE OFFER. PLEASE REVIEW THE ENCLOSED GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ON SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9 FOR ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS.

YOU MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING CERTIFICATE IF YOU WROTE "APPLIED FOR" IN PART I OF THE SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9.

CERTIFICATE OF AWAITING TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

I certify under penalties of perjury that a taxpayer identification number has not been issued to me, and either (1) I have mailed or delivered an application to receive a taxpayer identification number to the appropriate Internal Revenue Service Center or Social Security Administration Office or (2)1 intend to mail or deliver an application in the near future. I understand that if I do not provide a taxpayer identification number within 60 days, 28% of all reportable payments made to me will be withheld until I provide a taxpayer identification number.

10

SIGNATURE:

DATE:

GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ON SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9

GUIDELINES FOR DETERMINING THE PROPER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER TO GIVE THE PAYER. Social security numbers have nine digits separated by two hyphens: *i.e.*, 000-00-0000. Employer identification numbers have nine digits separated by one hyphen: *i.e.*, 00-0000000. The table below will help determine the number to give the payer.

For this type of account:	Give the SOCIAL SECURITY number of:	For this type of account:	Give the EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION number of:
1. Individual	The individual	6. A valid trust, estate, or pension trust	The legal entity(4)
2. Two or more individuals (joint account)	The actual owner of the account or, if combined funds, the first individual on the account(1)	 Corporate or LLC electing corporate status on Form 8832 	The corporation
3. Custodian account of a minor (Uniform Gift to Minors Act)	The minor (2)	 Association, club, religious, charitable or educational or other tax-exempt organization 	The organization
4. a. The usual revocable savings trust account (grantor is also trustee)	The grantor-trustee(1)	9. Partnership or multi-member LLC	The partnership
 So-called trust account that is not a legal or valid trust under state law 	The actual owner(1)	10. A broker or registered nominee	The broker or nominee
5. Sole proprietorship or single-owner LLC	The owner(3)	 Account with the Department of Agriculture in the name of a public entity (such as a state or local government, school district, or prison) tha receives agricultural program payments 	

(1) List first and circle the name of the person whose number you furnish. If only one person on a joint account has a social security number, that person's number must be furnished.

(2) Circle the minor's name and furnish the minor's social security number.

(3) You must show your individual name, but you may also enter your business or "doing business as" name. You may use either your social security number or, if you have one, your employer identification number.

(4) List first and circle the name of the legal trust, estate or pension trust. (Do not furnish the TIN of the personal representative or trustee unless the legal entity itself is not designated in the account title.)

NOTE: If no name is circled when there is more than one name listed, the number will be considered to be that of the first name listed.

Obtaining a Number

If you do not have a taxpayer identification number or you don't know your number, obtain Form SS-5, Application for a Social Security Number Card, or Form SS-4, Application for Employer Identification Number, at the local office of the Social Security Administration or the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") and apply for a number. You may also obtain Form SS-4 by calling the IRS at 1-800-TAX-FORM.

If you do not have a TIN, but have applied for one, write "Applied For" in the space for the TIN, complete the Certificate of Awaiting Taxpayer Identification Number, sign and date the form and return it to the exchange / information agent.

Payees Exempt From Backup Withholding

Payees specifically exempted from backup withholding on ALL payments include the following:

- · An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a), any individual retirement account, or a custodial account under section 403 (b) (7) if the account satisfies the requirements of section 401 (f) (2).
- · The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities.
- · A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United States or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities.
- · A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies, or instrumentalities.
- $\cdot\,$ An international organization or any of its agencies or instrumentalities.
- · Payees specifically exempted from backup withholding on interest and dividend payments include the following:
- · A corporation.
- · A foreign central bank of issue.
- · A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in the United States, the District of Columbia, or a possession of the United States.
- · A real estate investment trust.
- \cdot An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment Company Act of 1940.
- $\cdot\,$ A common trust fund operated by a bank under section 584(a).
- · A financial institution.
- $\cdot \,$ A middle man known in the investment community as a nominee or custodian.
- · A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section 4947.

Payments of dividends and patronage dividends not generally subject to backup withholding include the following:

- Payments to nonresident aliens subject to withholding under section 1441.
- · Payments to partnerships not engaged in a trade or business in the U.S. and which have at least one nonresident partner.
- · Payments of patronage dividends not paid in money.
- · Payments made by certain foreign organizations.



· Section 404(k) payments made by an ESOP.

Payments of interest not generally subject to backup withholding include the following:

- Payments of interest on obligations issued by individuals. Note: You may be subject to backup withholding if this interest is \$600 or more and is paid in the course of the payer's trade or business and you have not provided your correct taxpayer identification number to the payer.
- · Payments of tax-exempt interest (including exempt-interest dividends under section 852).
- · Payments described in section 6049(b)(5) to non-resident aliens.
- · Payments on tax-free covenant bonds under section 1451.
- · Payments made by certain foreign organizations.

EXEMPT PAYEES DESCRIBED ABOVE SHOULD FILE SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9 TO AVOID POSSIBLE ERRONEOUS BACKUP WITHHOLDING. FILE THE SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9 WITH THE PAYER. FURNISH YOUR TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER. CHECK THE BOX MARKED "EXEMPT" IN PART II OF THE FORM AND RETURN IT TO THE AYER.

Certain payments other than dividends that are not subject to information reporting are also not subject to backup withholding. For details, see sections 6041, 6041A(a), 6045, 6050A, 6050N and the regulations thereunder.

Privacy Act Notice.—Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your correct TIN to persons who must file information returns with the IRS to report interest, dividends, and certain other income paid to you, mortgage interest you paid, the acquisition r abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA or Archer MSA. The IRS uses the numbers for identification purposes and to help verify the accuracy of your tax return. The IRS may also provide this information to the Department of Justice for civil and criminal litigation, and to cities, states and the District of Columbia to carry out their tax laws. The IRS may also disclose us information to other countries under a tax treaty, or to federal and state agencies to enforce federal nontax criminal laws and to combat terrorism.

You must provide your TIN whether or not you are required to file a tax return. Payers must generally withhold 28% of taxable interest, dividend, and certain other payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to a payer. Certain penalties may also apply.

Penalties

(1) Penalty for Failure to Furnish Taxpayer Identification Number.—If you fail to furnish your taxpayer identification number to payer, you are subject to a penalty of \$50 for each such failure unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to willful neglect.

(2) Civil Penalty for False Information With Respect to Withholding.—If you make a false statement with no reasonable basis which results in no imposition of backup withholding, you are subject to a penalty of \$500.

13

(3) Criminal Penalty for Falsifying Information.—Willfully falsifying certifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal penalties including fines and/or imprisonment.

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT YOUR TAX CONSULTANT OR THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

CBRL Group, Inc.

Relating to

Offer to Exchange Zero Coupon Senior Convertible Notes due 2032 ("New Notes") CUSIP No. 12489V ACO and an exchange fee for all outstanding Liquid Yield Option™ Notes due 2032 (Zero Coupon-Senior) ("Old Notes") CUSIP Nos. 12489V AB2; 12489V AA4

The exchange offer and withdrawal rights will expire at 5:00 P.M., New York City time, on April 16, 2007, unless extended by CBRL Group, Inc.

To Brokers, Dealers, Commercial Banks, Trust Companies and Other Nominees:

Enclosed for your consideration is the exchange circular, dated March 20, 2007 (as it may be amended or supplemented, the "exchange circular") and a form of letter of transmittal (as it may be amended or supplemented, the "letter of transmittal") relating to the exchange offer (the "exchange offer") made by CBRL Group, Inc. (the "Company") to holders of Old Notes to tender for exchange any Old Notes for New Notes and an exchange fee.

The Company is inviting holders of Old Notes to tender for exchange Old Notes for New Notes and an exchange fee upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the exchange circular. The exchange offer is not conditioned on any minimum number of Old Notes being tendered but is subject to certain other conditions. See "The Exchange Offer—Conditions to the Exchange Offer" in the exchange circular.

Defined terms used herein and not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the exchange circular.

The terms of the New Notes and of the Old Notes are more fully described in the exchange circular. The terms of the New Notes are similar to the terms of the Old Notes, but will differ in the following ways:

- Net Share Settlement. Upon conversion, holders of New Notes will receive, instead of only shares of our common stock, a combination of cash and shares. The amount of cash will be equal to the lesser of the accreted principal amount (as defined in the exchange circular) of the New Notes and their conversion value. Shares of common stock will be issued to the extent that the conversion value exceeds the accreted principal amount of the New Notes.
- Redemption at Our Option. We may redeem for cash all or a portion of the Old Notes on or after April 3, 2007 on not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days notice. We may redeem the New Notes at any time after issuance on not less than 15 days nor more than 60 days notice. Upon completion of the exchange offer, subject to market and other conditions, we plan to redeem all New Notes and any Old Notes that remain outstanding.

For your information and for forwarding to your clients for whom you hold Old Notes registered on the books of The Depository Trust Company ("DTC") in your name or in the name of your nominee, we are enclosing the following documents:

- 1. Exchange circular dated March 20, 2007.
- 2. A letter of transmittal for the Old Notes for your use and for the information of your clients, including an Internal Revenue Service Form W-9, a Certificate of Awaiting Taxpayer Identification Number and Guidelines for Certification of Taxpayer Identification Number on Substitute Form W-9.
- 3. A printed form of letter, including the letter of instructions, which may be sent to your clients for whose accounts you hold Old Notes registered on the books of DTC in your name or in the name of your nominee, with space provided for obtaining such clients' instructions with regard to the exchange offer. This form will enable you, on behalf of your clients, to tender all Old Notes owned by your clients that are held by you on their behalf.

DTC participants will be able to execute tenders through the DTC Automated Tender Offer Program ("ATOP").

WE URGE YOU TO CONTACT YOUR CLIENTS AS PROMPTLY AS POSSIBLE IN ORDER TO OBTAIN THEIR INSTRUCTIONS.

Any inquiries you may have with respect to the exchange offer should be addressed to: Global Bondholder Services Corporation (the "exchange / information agent") at the address and telephone number set forth on the back cover of the exchange circular. Additional copies of the enclosed materials may be obtained from the exchange / information agent. The exchange / information agent will answer questions with respect to the exchange offer solely by reference to the terms of the exchange circular. Alternatively, you may direct questions to the Company at 305 Hartman Drive, Lebanon, Tennessee 37088; telephone (615) 444-5533 - Attn: General Counsel

Very truly yours,

CBRL Group, Inc.

NOTHING CONTAINED HEREIN OR IN THE ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS SHALL CONSTITUTE YOU AS THE AGENT OF THE COMPANY OR THE EXCHANGE / INFORMATION AGENT, OR AUTHORIZE YOU OR ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE ANY DOCUMENT OR MAKE ANY STATEMENT ON BEHALF OF ANY OF THEM IN CONNECTION WITH THE EXCHANGE OFFER OTHER THAN THE DOCUMENTS ENCLOSED HEREWITH AND THE STATEMENTS CONTAINED THEREIN.

CBRL Group, Inc.

Relating to

Offer to Exchange Zero Coupon Senior Convertible Notes due 2032 ("New Notes") CUSIP No. 12489V ACO and an exchange fee for all outstanding Liquid Yield Option™ Notes due 2032 (Zero Coupon-Senior) ("Old Notes") CUSIP Nos. 12489V AB2; 12489V AA4

The exchange offer and withdrawal rights will expire at 5:00 P.M., New York City time, on April 16, 2007, unless extended by CBRL Group, Inc.

To Our Clients:

Enclosed for your consideration is the exchange circular, dated March 20, 2007 (as it may be amended or supplemented, the "exchange circular") and a form of letter of transmittal (as it may be amended or supplemented, the "letter of transmittal") relating to the exchange offer (the "exchange offer") made by CBRL Group, Inc. (the "Company") to holders of Old Notes to tender for exchange any Old Notes for New Notes.

The Company is inviting holders of Old Notes to tender for exchange Old Notes for New Notes and an exchange fee upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the exchange circular. The exchange offer is not conditioned on any minimum number of Old Notes being tendered but is subject to certain other conditions. See "The Exchange Offer—Conditions to the Exchange Offer" in the exchange circular.

This material relating to the exchange offer is being forwarded to you as the beneficial owner of Old Notes held by us for your account or benefit but not registered in your name. A tender of any Old Notes may only be made by us as the registered holder and pursuant to your instructions. Therefore, the Company urges beneficial owners of Old Notes registered in the name of a broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other nominee to contact such registered holder promptly if they wish to tender Old Notes pursuant to the exchange offer.

Accordingly, we request instructions as to whether you wish to tender any or all Old Notes held by us for your account. You should read carefully the exchange circular, the letter of transmittal and the other materials provided herewith before instructing us to tender your Old Notes.

The terms of the New Notes and of the Old Notes are more fully described in the exchange circular. The terms of the New Notes are similar to the terms of the Old Notes, but will differ in the following ways:

- Net Share Settlement. Upon conversion, holders of New Notes will receive, instead of only shares of the Company's common stock, a combination of cash and shares. The amount of cash will be equal to the
 lesser of the accreted principal amount (as defined in the exchange circular) of the New Notes and their conversion value. Shares of common stock will be issued to the extent that the conversion value exceeds
 the accreted principal amount of the New Notes.
- Redemption at the Company's Option. The Company may redeem for cash all or a portion of the Old Notes on or after April 3, 2007 on not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days notice. The Company may redeem the New Notes at any time after issuance on not less than 15 days nor more than 60 days notice. Upon completion of the exchange offer, subject to market and other conditions, the Company plans to redeem all New Notes and any Old Notes that remain outstanding.

Your instructions to us should be forwarded as promptly as possible in order to permit us to tender Old Notes on your behalf in accordance with the provisions of the exchange offer. Please note that the exchange offer and withdrawal rights will expire at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on April 16, 2007, unless extended by the Company.

Your attention is directed to the following:

- 1. The exchange offer is for any and all Old Notes for New Notes.
- 2. The exchange offer is subject to certain conditions, which the Company may assert or waive, set forth in the exchange circular.
- 3. There are differences between the New Notes and the Old Notes, which are more fully described in the exchange circular.
- 4. Exchanging Old Notes for New Notes involves risks, which are more fully described in detail in the exchange circular.

If you wish to have us tender any or all of your Old Notes held by us for your account or benefit, please so instruct us by completing, executing and returning to us the instruction form that appears below.

The accompanying letter of transmittal is furnished to you for informational purposes only and may not be used by you to tender Old Notes held by us and registered in our name for your account.

INSTRUCTIONS

The undersigned acknowledge(s) receipt of your letter and the enclosed material referred to therein relating to the exchange offer of the Company with respect to the Old Notes.

This will instruct you to tender the principal amount of Old Notes indicated below held by you for the account or benefit of the undersigned, pursuant to the terms of and conditions set forth in the exchange circular dated March 20, 2007, and the letter of transmittal.

Liquid Yield Option Notes due 2032 (CUSIP Nos. 12489V AB2; 12489V AA4) which are to be tendered.					
Principal Amount \$					
PLEASE SIGN HERE: Signature(s)					
Name(s) (Please Print)					
Address					
Zip Code					
Area Code and Telephone No.					
Taxpayer Identification or Social Security No.					
My Account Number With You					
Date:					

CBRL GROUP, INC.

Investor Contact: Diana S. Wynne Senior Vice President, Corporate Affairs (615) 443-9837

Media Contact:

Julie K. Davis Director, Corporate Communications (615) 443-9266

CBRL GROUP ANNOUNCES EXCHANGE OFFER FOR OUTSTANDING CONVERTIBLE NOTES

Updates Status of Share Repurchase Authorizations

LEBANON, Tenn. (March 20, 2007) -- CBRL Group, Inc. (the "Company") (Nasdaq: CBRL) today announced that it has commenced an offer pursuant to which holders of its outstanding Liquid Yield Option Notes due 2032 (Zero Coupon - Senior - Cusip

Nos. 12489V AB2 and 12489V AA4) (the "Old Notes") can exchange all or a portion of their Old Notes for an equal amount of a new issue of Zero Coupon Senior Convertible Notes due 2032 (Cusip No. 12489V ACO) (the "New Notes") plus an exchange fee of \$0.60 per \$1,000 in principal amount of Old Notes tendered in the Exchange Offer. The exchange offer and withdrawal rights will expire at 5:00 p.m., Eastern time on Monday, April 16, 2007 unless extended by the Company. Holders must tender their Old Notes prior to the expiration date if they wish to participate in the exchange offer.

The purpose of the exchange offer is to exchange New Notes, which will include certain terms that are different from the Old Notes, for the Old Notes. The primary difference in terms will be the addition of a "net share settlement" feature in the New Notes. The New Notes, as is the case with the Old Notes, are convertible into 10.8584 shares of the Company's common stock. The net share settlement feature will allow the Company, upon conversion of a New Note, to satisfy a portion of its obligation due upon conversion in cash rather than with the issuance of shares of its common stock. This will reduce the share dilution associated with the conversion of the New Notes.

- MORE-

CBRL Group Announces Exchange Offer March 20, 2007 Page 2 In addition, New Notes will provide that the Company may redeem the New Notes on 15 days notice rather than the minimum 30 days notice required by the Old Notes. Upon completion of the exchange offer, the Company presently intends, subject to market conditions, to redeem the New Notes (and any Old Notes that remain outstanding following the exchange offer). The Company would obtain the funds for any such redemption from drawing on its previously disclosed \$200 million delayed-draw term loan, by using cash on hand and/or engaging in another financing transaction. The redemption could be completed as early as prior to the end of the Company's fiscal year on August 3, 2007.

The New Notes may not be issued, nor may the exchange offer be accepted, prior to the time the application for qualification of indenture referred to below becomes effective. This press release is neither an offer to sell nor a solicitation of an offer to buy any securities. There shall not be any issuance of the New Notes in any state in which such offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior to registration or qualification under the laws of such state.

Prior Announcement of Put Option

On March 6, 2007, the Company announced that, pursuant to the terms of the controlling indenture, holders of the Old Notes currently have the right to require the Company to repurchase the Old Notes for cash (the "Put Option"). The Put Option entitles each holder of Old Notes to require the Company to purchase all or any part of such holder's Notes at a price equal to \$475.01 per \$1,000 of principal amount at maturity. Because each Old Note is convertible into 10.8584 shares of the Company's common stock, the put value is the equivalent of \$43.75 per associated common share. Based on the March 19, 2007 closing price for the Company's common stock of \$48.44, the conversion value exceeds the put value, and, accordingly, the Company does not expect holders to exercise their put right if that condition continues. Holders that do not surrender Old Notes for purchase pursuant to the Put Option will maintain the right to convert the Old Notes, subject to the their applicable terms, conditions and adjustments, and also may participate in the exercise the Put Option, a holder must follow the procedures set forth in the notice sent to holders, dated March 6, 2007. Holders may withdraw any Old Notes previously surrendered for purchase at any time prior to 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on April 3, 2007.

Neither the Company nor its board of directors or employees have made or are making any representation or recommendation as to whether or not any holder should surrender any Old Notes pursuant to the Put Option or should participate in the exchange offer.

Availability of Certain Important Information

A Form T-3 Application for Qualification of Indenture (the "T-3") covering the New Notes has been filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") but has not yet been declared effective. Also, in connection with both the Put Option and the exchange offer, the Company has filed with the SEC Tender Offer Statements on Schedule TO. The T-3 and the Tender Offer Statements and any documents filed in connection with either the Put Option or the exchange offer contain important information. The Company recommends that holders of Old Notes read these documents carefully before deciding whether to exercise their Put Option or to participate in the exchange offer. Holders of Old Notes and other interested parties may obtain a free copy of these and other relevant documents at the SEC's website, sec.gov, at the Company's website, cbrlgroup.com, or from CBRL Group, Inc. at 305 Hartmann Drive, P.O. Box 787, Lebanon, Tennessee 37088-0787, Attn: General Counsel. Additional information concerning the terms of the exchange offer may be obtained from the information agent is:

Global Bondholder Services Corporation 65 Broadway— Suite 704 New York, NY 10006 Attn: Corporate Actions Telephone: (212) 430-3774 (Banks and Brokers) (866) 470-4300

Status of Previously Announced Share Repurchase Authorizations

The Company also announced that through March 19, 2007, it had repurchased an aggregate of 1.93 million shares of its common stock for approximately \$91.0 million before fees and commissions pursuant to a Rule 10b5-1 trading plan that it announced on March 8, 2007. The 10b5-1 Plan was implemented to facilitate repurchases under the Company's previously announced \$100 million share repurchase authorization, approximately \$36.1 million of which remained at March 8, 2007. This is in addition to management's authority to purchase 821,081 shares that remains from a 2005 repurchase authorization. The Company intends to complete the remainder (approximately \$9.0 million) of the \$100 million authorization as soon as practicable.

-MORE-

Headquartered in Lebanon, Tennessee, CBRL Group, Inc. presently operates 555 Cracker Barrel Old Country Store® restaurants and gift shops located in 41 states.

Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward Looking Information

Cautaonary statement Regarding Forward Looking Information Certain matters discussed in this news release are not historical facts but are forward-looking statements regarding the Company's intention to implement the net share settlement feature and other financing initiatives. The Company's ability to complete the exchange offer and, thereafter, complete the redemption and refinancing, and remaining authorized share repurchases will depend, among other things, on market conditions, and there can be no assurance that the Company will complete these initiatives on the anticipated terms or at all. Risks and uncertainties related to the Company's business are discussed in the Company's SEC filings, including its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended July 28, 2006 and Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended October 27, 2006 and January 26, 2007. The Company undertakes no obligation to update forward-looking statements.

COMMERCE CENTER SUITE 1000 211 COMMERCE STREET NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37201

PHONE: 615.726.5600 FAX: 615.726.0464

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 190613 NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37219

www.bakerdonelson.com

March 20, 2007

CBRL Group, Inc. 305 Hartmann Drive Lebanon, Tennessee 37088

RE: Offer (the "Exchange Offer") by CBRL Group, Inc. (the "Company") to issue \$1,000 in principal amount at maturity of its Zero Coupon Senior Convertible Notes due 2032 (the "New Notes") plus an exchange fee of \$0.60 per \$1,000 principal amount at maturity of New Notes in exchange for each \$1,000 in principal amount at maturity of its Liquid Yield Option Notes due 2032 (Zero Coupon - Senior) (the "Old Notes")

Ladies and Gentlemen:

As counsel to the Company in connection with the above referenced Exchange Offer pursuant to the Exchange Circular which forms a part of the Company's Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO (the "Schedule TO") to which this opinion is filed as an exhibit, we hereby confirm to you our opinion as set forth under the heading "Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations" in the Exchange Circular, subject to the limitations set forth therein.

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Schedule TO and to the reference to us under the headings "Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations" and "Validity of Securities" in the Exchange Circular. In giving such consent, we do not admit that we are in the category of person whose consent is would be required under Section 7 of the Securities Act of 1933.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, P.C.

BAKER, DONELSON, BEARMAN, CALDWELL & BERKOWITZ, P.C.